3

@, pcademicSenate  weges  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHIP. EMPFPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Friday, March 4, 2016 — Mt. San Antonio College
1100 N Grand Ave., Walnut CA4 91789
Room: Founders Hall Conference Center
Map: http:/'www.misac.edusmaps/
Closest Parking Lot- Student Lot B and D

12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Lunch
12:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Meeting
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Dinner: Bardot
206 W. Bonita Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711
(909)621-2255

Saturday, March S, 2016 — Sheraton Fairplex
601 W. McKinley Avenue, Pomona, CA 91768
8:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Breakfast
9:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Meeting

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A4 person who needs a disability-related accommodation or
modification in order to participate in the meeting may make q request by emailing the Senate at
agendaitem@asccc.org or contacting Tonya Davis at (916) 445-4753 x106 no less than five working days prior to
the meeting. Providing your request at least five business days before the meeting will help ensure availability of
the requested accommodation.

Public Comments: A written request to address the Executive Committee shall be made on the form provided at the
meeting. Public testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda
item. Persons wishing to make a presentation to the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall
address the Executive Committee during the time listed for public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes
per individual and 30 minutes per agenda item. Materials for this meeting are found on the Senate website at-
http://www.ascec.org/executive_committee/meetings.

L ORDER OF BUSINESS

A. Roll Call

B. Approval of the Agenda

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the
Executive Committee on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken.
Speakers are limited to three minutes.

D. Calendar

E. Action Tracking

F. Dinner Arrangements

IL. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. February 5 — 6, 2016 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas
B. ASCCC Professional Development Plan, Rutan



III.

Iv.

C.
D.
E.

Academic Academy, May/Smith
Career Technical Education (CTE) Program, Goold
Noncredit Regional Meetings, Aschenbach

REPORTS

A,
B.
C.

President’s/Executive Director’s Report — 40 mins., Morse/Adams
Foundation President’s Report — 10 mins., May

Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive
Committee with updates related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT,
FACCC, and the Student Senate.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

Legislative Update — 20 mins., Bruno

The Executive Committee will be updated on recent state and federal legislation
and take action as necessary.

2016 — 17 Event Meeting Dates — 20 mins., Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the dates for the 2016 — 17
Executive Committtee meeting and events dates.

Effective Curriculum Processes Paper — 10 mins., Freitas

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the effective curriculum
processes paper to forward to the Area Meetings for discussion.

2016 Spring Plenary Session Planning — 10 mins., Morse/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the 2016 Spring Session
preliminary program.

Spring Resolutions — 150 mins., Stanskas

The Executive Committee will constder for approval the Executive Committee
resolutions to forward to the Area Meetings for discussion and possible approval.
Mathematics Placement Model from Common Assessment Initiative — 15
mins.,

The Executive Committee will provide direction for the ASCCC appointees to the
Common Assessment Initiative Steering Committee about the proposed multiple
measures document.

. ASCCC Cultural Competency and Advocacy Plan — 20 mins., Smith

The Executive Committee will consider for approval a proposal from the Equity,
Diversity, and Action Committee for conducting the 2016 Cultural Competency
and Advocacy Plan.

. System Advisory on Curriculum Committee (SACC) — 20 mins., Davison,

Freitas, Rutan

The Executive Committee will provide input on the direction and priorities for
SACC.

Curriculum Institute — 15 mins., Freitas

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the first draft of the 2016
Curricululum Institute program.



VII.

DISCUSSION
A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 45 mins., (Time certain 1:30 pm)

B.

A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide Executive Committee
members with an update of system-wide issues and projects.

Board of Governors/Consultation Council — 10 mins.,

The Executive Committee will receive an update on the recent Board of
Governors and Consultation meetings.

Needs Assessment Survey Results — 15 mins., Rico

The Executive Committee will discuss the results of the Relations with Local
Senates Needs Assessment Survey and provide next steps.

CTE Data Unlocked — 20 mins., Adams (7ime Certain)

The Executive Committee will be informed of the role of faculty in the CTE Data
Unlocked initiative.

ASCCC and Statewide Professional Development — 15 mins., Rutan

The Executive Committee will provide guidance on how to ensure that the
Chancellor’s Office partners with ASCCC on professional development activities
designed for faculty.

REPORTS (If time permits, additional Executive Committee announcements and
reports may be provided)
A. Standing Committee Minutes

B.

C.

i.  Accreditation and Assessment Committee, Beach
ii.  Educational Policies, Davison
iii.  Legislative and Advocacy Committee, Bruno
iv.  Relations with Local Senates, Rico
v.  Transfer, Articulation, and Student Success, May
Liaison Reports
i. California Open Education Resources, Aschenbach/Davison
ii. Common Core Smarter Balanced, North
iii. FACCC, Davison
iv. Multiple Measures Work Group, Rutan
v. System Advisory on Curriculum Committee, Davison, Freitas, Rutan
vi. Telecommnications and Technology Advisory Committee, Davison and
Freitas
Senate Grant and Project Reports

ADJOURNMENT






A

T

LEADERSHIP.

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Calendar Month: March | Year: 2016

Rem No. 1.DL

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO

upcoming ASCCC meetings and events. Time Requested: 5 minutes
CATEGORY: Order of Business TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEWY lulie Adams _ Action
Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Upcoming Events and Meetings

March Executive Committee Meeting — Walnut/Pomona — March 4-5, 2016
Rostrum article deadline — March 14, 2016

Academic Academy — Sheraton Sacramento — March 18-19, 2016

Area Meetings — April 1-2, 2016

Online Education Regional Meetings (North/South) — April 8-9, 2016
April Executive Committee Meeting — Sacramento — April 20, 2016

Spring Plenary Session — Sacramento Convention Center — April 21-23, 2016
Career Technical Education Institute — Anaheim — May 6-7, 2016

May Executive Committee Meeting — Catalina Island — May 20-22, 2016
Faculty Leadership Institute — Riverside — June 9-11, 2016

Curriculum Institute - Anaheim — July 7-9, 2016

2¢15-16 Event Timeline is aitached.

Reminders/Due Dates
February 27, 2016: Paragraphs for the Annual Report due to the Executive Director (see 1. N. Annual Report)

April 4, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Apr. Executive meeting

May 12, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for May Executive meeting

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







"AWapBaY J1LIBpEdY 310 sed aup Buipnioul $53001d UCREDYRISS
D0O0SY Y| Wawe(di 0} Jeyd SR (d AU} Y)jM UONEIOGEN0D U) ‘SWEpY

“l1e4 s141 sinpoy
wnnang

I YUM
pajuawa|duwy
29 1M

alapdwiony

aanind|

sSwepy|

‘am

ST0Z| Adenigag-g

uanedya] 3308y

“Buijssw
SEliWWo]) BANNDSX @inin) B 0] UCHEPLALWLLOIS) B yoeq Bulg pue Jayun; eap) sy
SJ0[dX3 [|IM SSPLLIDY) JUBISSASSY PUB UORENPIIZTY pue uogeaInpg aouBISK] Ay

snyejs
yaueasal 0) paaN

aredwosug

amng

ucsineq

gtoz| Adenuer-g

SMAIAGY eInpPnig
pue ABoBiepad ucheypaioay
uoljEsNp3 SIUES|q

~"80UEp|Nb JeUury jsonbal
o} Bupeaw dex3 Alenuer ay) J0) peRjWIGNS LUssq SEY Wa) epuabe uy :GL0Z 99
urele DOV 18 posiel o} Spaeu Way Sy 1GLOZ ACN

aesdwosy)

ainng

uosiAEQ/SeNRI

2N

SI0Z| Asenuer-g

uogeanp3 soussi Buipiebay
G a1l ¢} suoisiasy pasodoly

“pouad

awip oyoads B 6} punog Jou SWatuod AYnoe; reluugsad e 1BY) SBNSS] LM |eap
40 Y(suonesgnd [suIBuo au; Jo 1@IuCD By} Jo sseiplebal) pouad auy Aue 0} Adde
ued Jey) souepinb Jayo 'saldpuud 000SY Buipuels yym Bujteap Jo reaydosopiy.
‘epalua Buwmo||o} SUL SMO|104 JeL WwnpUadWoD WNISON SU) Ul UDISNIoU

10} SB|UB LUNSOY Bl maiael || (Sa1ey2 1en[ 1ou) sapwuwod Sulpus)s yoeg

ssauboud uj

Azl

Swepy,

ER]

SIOZ| Adenuer g

wrujsoy sul yo1ssg ayl

SS)BUSS |e00) )S|S8E 0}
MOy Lo SapiLILIC) SANN0EXT Sy} O} UCHEPUSLULIOTSI SHEL PUB S3]BUSS |B20] ISISSE
0} MO IN0QE UONESIBAUOD B 8ney (M (DY) SImWWoD) Uolay A)jsiaag pue Ainbg

“1e3A S1Y3,
SSNISIP ||Wa DVa3

ajajdwoouy|

aunmny

NG

=

PIQZ|4BCLUIAON ¥

Ynessy [enxag
‘Mejeg uepms 296 A5

“Buneew 33 0102 e ot Aq uonelapisuon
1o seujepind swos Sujyeip pue sepjjod aU) SuiSiAS) U YoM 1M SWEPY|

aja|dwody)

ainng

swepy|

1A

PL0Z| 1°qO0R0 '€

UONED(UNWLIG?) S8

{ST07 Jewwing/Funds xoidde]

SLIUOW mdy Ix3U Bty UIYIIM [35UNnod jeda) mau e Buiaey sajedjaue 07 ayL "ussoys
$1125UN02 [e38] M3U B |RUN 0D 3Y3 Wouy uowudo (e33] ulelgo o3 3|geun |epdn
*UOISSNISIP JBYLNY 10}

SEPILILIOT BAIN0XT U 0) yoeq ey syl Bupq pue [e6a| s| Aousoal Bujppe jou Jg|
1syisym suluIelep 0} 39YJ0) SJ0|ISIUEYD SYi Yiim dn MOJI0) I UEINY '¢710Z 18G0100

02 yum dnmoyjoy
m seys 41gs

sjeidwonu|

amng

seysuels

Y0z 429010 °E

STLLIOD JBS WOl
Aaaing (Aouaoay) usuny

“Jeded Juiof e Buidojassp o B3P 84) OJOD LM SI0|dxa O] SLIOW GLOZ ‘qes
‘leroidde

10} uopeIap|sU0Y Jo} Bunesw aslWWOS BANIex JSLou. o} Jeded U Jo) BUIHNG
UB %oeq BULq M SaiILICD SO (B LOREINPS BUL IO JEUD Y1 107 1deg

0400 yum ujede
dn mojjoy jim
wﬁos_-.w:_ucmn;

a19idwoau|

ainn4

asiopy

DN

rTOZfRqwaldas g

laded suone|ey uojun/eleuss

‘910z Adenuer uy

PEleujWwassIp ag |14 pue Sulypa [euly ul 3ie siaded a)jum amy sy STOZ JeGqWatag
Bueaw juanbasgns e e 3333 wWwo] 3ARNDAXY

3u3 01 pajuassud aq | ssaded 93 |ym oMy JBLR0 BY, 'S33eId BAIIRYI pue LY ]
3U3 uo siaded a3ym oMy 343 pajdope 3ATULLLGY 3AINIEXT YL :GLOZ 18GOI00
'S8IIBIA BARISYLT PUB SO L Pue Q-0 Jo Alois|H ay | :Bugeaiw seyuwog)
SARNTIEXT JAqOI0 B} Je paRigns aq | sieded aljum om | :GLOZ Jequusdas

“reak siy) s1aded syym premioy

Buuq pue SIUAWNSOP JUSLING MBIABY [|Wh B[l Bi[SYDIW PUE g aiap GLog 1snbny
‘Bupesw sumny e je sucpepustuwoeoal yoeq Bupg pue

Sl 03%3 AU} Aq pasies SWaauos ssauppe o} sBenbug| yeus (s ourug GL0Z |udy
*$91da} ayl wo s1oded ajjym

uyslignd o) saded au) 4O JUAUCD Suy} BSN O] S| UCKOE JO ASINGD J5Bq AL} “PAISMSURUN
PaUrEWS) SUONSenk 83UlS JBLY PBUILLISISP SIGLLLICY sagnasg 2y ] "Bupasw
SINIWiLLOY BARndax] yasew 2y o) ybnoig sem Jaded | Qv 8yl 'SL0Z yalepy

ssalfiolq vy

ainng

ounug

DAl

yrozgaquaidas 'z

Jaded yeig 1av

SIONSMAG

a1e|dwio) 1ea)

9dwo)y  a3jdwodu
puow |fa3aidwod

a1eqg ang

0] paulissy

# Wway]
epuafy
. 9..0

pauRssy

paudissy

Jea) LJuo

way uony

Ll

Sl

£l

b

[¢]3



1503 |||m SWEPY|

"8)isgam &1 Uo sisiA wnnolwung 10} ssadoud v 2y 1sod |w yeig aje|dwo) lequisseq] SWepy TN 910z Aenuer SISIA VL Wninowmg
R ajaidwoy lsquiassq swepy ) Alenue, SouBSaly
puE 8)sqam DDDSY Sul Us sBunsaw _m:o_mﬂm._ ay) 4oy mucmmm_mmlﬁmp 1s0d |m peys 20 910t HET |euo)Bay uopesnpg auyuD
“jooqpuey asioidiug au jo Adoo [eUl im seako[dura .
8piroJd PUE SSGIM DDDSY B4} 0} 400qpUBH sekojdw pasiasl au) 1sad [IM YEIS Fpidued)  jequisesg SUEpY 40 9noef  Aenuer YoogqpueH sakojdws
PaACIIE SE Se[NPoLU oy] J0 UONe|aLUI00 oY) DUNEIIDE) U] SJeyD) oidwoay e e n . T
SAMILLICYD YHM YoM |Iiw JOIDBII] SARNISXT PUE JIeyD Juswdopaag Anae ayl a8 I Ya.ely Py/uEIny ani 910z enuer saMpow ad
" ‘feacidde pue uo|EISpISUCD
Joy Bupsaw aining o) epusbe ue Buuqg | JleyD siElRp sBugesw pue suogesy| 8)a(dwosy| YaIep Yoequeyasy, Bl 910z Aenuer sByy [euoiBay BpaIdUON
HpaJouou sy} 8z||euy 0} BELILLICT JPSIIUOU B} JO JIBYD BUL LJIM JHOM || JJEI1S
alisgam DDDSY 8y} 0] SajNUILL JaquIsAcN peacidde paysod Jeqwanag|  sedwen Jaquiaseq SENSUE)S vl 9T0Z Asenuer SSINUIL JBQLISAON
“Jaded suojjesi|enty wnwiuy syt o) sausieanby . saded suoneayenty
Y] SSI18I O BINWIOD SIONIBL] PUE PIEPLEIS BU] YA SHOM [V SEYSUE)S sjadwoou aimnd Seysuelg 4°A STOZ| RQUBAON| | ays o) aousgeAINbS
‘soufssaLl a|0Z Ydlew pue AJenigad ey Je melall Jo) Sassaacud winjnojing d n R . SISO SUIINQ) J15dE Se5sa00id
BAUSYS uc Jaded ay) Yelp O} BSPILULLOY) WNAILINSD BU} YIM HOM [[IvM SEHRY Fejduioau] aimnd FHa an stoe 9 N WiNnoLIng SARD34|
“Aemujed vy 0} vy pue ‘Alajes sndwes ‘Y30 ‘sanass Ljeay [elusul
‘lencidde es1nao sUC|E PUE)S ‘88) JIPNE SPN|oU| JSeusiuUl JO SEBLY ‘Bujesw JaquaroN
8y} Je epusby aaje|siba 910z ey} paarcidde seiuwos 8Agnoex] sUy] GLOZ 2901 ssaibold ull aJnn4 ourug v Al STOZ| Jaquiaaon epuaby aane|s|Be
“epusby ejjeisife g1L0Z aup dojeasp O} 8NULUOD pUE JSeISl| JO SEar2
a8y} syl sl0jdxs o} espiwos £0BD0ARY puE BAllE(s|BET BUY LI YoM || Ul
JWISAS ||2IBAO B} PUB UDISSSS INOYRRIq YoBa Jo) WeuBoid anipsuy) uojeaouu| - SUCISSSS IN0XERIG [ENPIAIPY
pue ubisa(] |euonoNySY| 9LOZ D41 Ul SAUCING SPN|IU [IIM UBITTY PUE SWEPY a1adwoou) almnd) - UBny/surepy ' S§107| ISQWBACN PUE Sa]nsu| 1o} SaWoAND
{nad) ebe|jon juswdojassa(] [BUOISSS)OL ] 8belod
; gidwosu aunn, uen ‘He IBWZA uawdojaas( [BUOISSE)O)
8U) JO} SHNPOW mdu X|s dojeaap |j|m sapiwwed Juswdojpaag Anoe sy | b I ind BNy Hl EL 4 N L mF_m ._omw_m_:_umﬁm_“,mn
‘|eaoudde oy epustie AIBNUER BY} uo S| Wel siy] GL0Z 9801
g1z Buuds aladwoou) 2Jamnd ounig =N ST0z] Jagquanon Aeq Aoeooapy DO0SY
10} Aep ADE0APE DODSY UB USIQEISS [IM SSIWILICT) AJEI0APY puE uojje|s|iBa eyl
ludy w1 play 2q [IIm pue 2ex3 AqQ pascidde usaq saey sjeuoiBay GLOZ S9Q/MON sBunsepy
Aeus|d o) zoud ssaiboad u| aumng UOSIAB(] al 5T0Z| Jequanon [eUoIBEY UOHEONPT UL
Bupds sy) vl sBunasww jeuciBai Jo 135 B PIOY || SBN|LILLOY) UOKEINRT SUYUQ 8y
*SUO[IEPUSLLLLICIE a19|dwoau| 2imng SI900 "8 °AI|STOT SUONEPUSLILIOIBY J14M
21 94140 UonEjUBWS|dLI) BY) LLIOJUI 1S3 O) MOY SSNOS|P 0] 13aLU ||M SISO 8y | Jaquisydag
Arsusid |(ed 12 peJoucy SEM HOW SLOT JOqUISACH 24ning ESLT ERT G0 EYERTTE
"SARILILLCY) SANNISXT Bl UO 2dIAI8S HaLl 5534804d Ul BI1ULLILIOT BAIINDIXT
fc JOUOY Ul UBL|IIH-S8LWIS) S|[@Ypy pue dwini ueq O) SUORNIOSS) Juasaud ||m 9sIop Jsaquiandas| Jawuog souoH oy suornjesay
Sjud
SVPUUILUIOD BAIINDIXT AQ UoRNQUISIP 10} pascsdde Asains 1elq 507 JOqUIBAON N mw_“_”_wamhww_““_ﬂm;cmm_b
ws)shg abz||0D Aunwos BluIofeD S| ssa80ud u| aannd|  uosmeqfAe A stoz]  1sndny -g| 494 SOOIAMGS S JSSVL
U] SJUSPNIS PAsIYOUBLUSSIP Jo} SBo1Aes Bunsie uo AsAIns B SINGUISIP 1M DSSY L
‘yaJeasal Buonpuoo Joj ssa20id SE |lam se ‘seuoud Licds uSLIdoEASQ Yyueasay
uo[njosal sSUppe o) moy Joy ueld ;w._mmmm: e yoeq Buuq |pm co.amu::o.u_. m.; L :ﬂ__ﬂmcﬂu_“uwﬂ_““ Sstdwioou) aimng Rew am stoz 2B "L = UCREPUNOY D945V
Bupsa
8 A o Aenuer ayy 0y
‘Bunsaw s8xg Alenuer ay Joj paniwugns Usaq sey S|y} uo we) epuabe uy :gLozZ 994 — . SUSIA WNNILWND
Jusuodwiod 1023 B JSIAR) -~ 1da0uoa U] paaoiddy _M”A“Momnmmuﬂﬂm“ i9dwodu) almn seje o 510z URIEN "L BOUBJSISSY [EO|UYDD |
g pu

ie

6l

113



*101934(E
3AINISKS 2yl 01 /7 Adeniqad Aq anp ale 5310l0) 253y ) “JURAB[RI 1434 SIBQWIBLL

EETL LT Aeniqaq swepy Wl 9T0T Aenuer Hodsy [enuuy
531003 J3U10 Se 113m SB BpuaBe Aenuer sy uy patsy saidoy 2y} Suisn podad jenuue
3u1 JoJ apiao.d e 103031Ip SARN3aXa 3yl apinoad fjim SI3QUIEL 9311WIWCY aAINIXI
“Wodad [enuns
Sunds QU ULIOTUL 0} pasn 2q [ sajepdn asoyy - Amenugf uetp

MO8 DO0SY St uLiopuL 0} pesn oq I P 4L lE £ s13idwoou) Adenuer swepy 1 o10z|  Auenuer ueid abajeng

Ja1E] Ou J0j30II(] SANNIIKY S 0} SUOIE paudisse Jo soepdn usym opIAGd
Pue ue| d1a1BNS DDOSY A MIIASI [[IM SISQUISUI SSPIUI0Y) 2.TN0IXE







é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, YVOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: ASCCC Professional Development Plan Month: March | Year: 2016

e No. lL R

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will adopt the ASCCC | Urgent: Yes
Professional Development Plan Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™ Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Objective 3.2 from the ASCCC Strategic Plan calls for ASCCC to “Design and implement a
comprehensive ASCCC professional development plan.” The Faculty Development Committee was
tasked with the creation of the professional development plan and has prepared the attached draft
for feedback from the Executive Committee. Currently, the plan has a single goal “Deliver a
comprehensive professional development program for all faculty in the California community
colleges” and four objectives. The plan has been modified based on the feedback from the Executive
Committee in February and is presented for adoption.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






J0109TI(J SATINODXY “IIBY))

"AIOAT[9P JO S3POW 9ANBUIAN[E M1 | wi 90e[dal 03 S)seopod pue ‘FUIOTISJu0D

9107 Joquinydag seprummoy) juomdojasa(g Anoeg | sanianoe Juswido[Aap [euoissajoid ayea1) 09pIA ‘SIBUIGOM JO asn ot} aro[dxg
spoyaut Jo (jarina apim v Sugsn jusmdojadap ppuoissafosd saffg 7T 41102190
‘saflAnoe
yuawdojsasp [euorssejold 1syjo
&N 'SIOINO0SBI DDV 10 ‘s3unpow [euordal SUIP[OY ‘SIUDAD
pue muwu\,u .ﬁﬂa gﬁﬁuﬁaﬂoo ojur | uo Suuoupred 10y s1sonbox Aue Surpredax
I0J02II(] SANNOAXY “ITey)) wSxﬂ|E§o yons Surpjoy Jey: ANIqIseo) IBaA oY) SULIND S0NIUIWO) SATINOIX
9107 AeIN sopuwo)) Juswdopaa Aynoe] a uoﬂnﬁﬁoo SAUNAXY G O§:IUSSAI] 1]} 0] SUORPUSTITIOIDI ONBIA]
Eﬂﬂw_mﬂﬂoo ,
31 10J wmﬁﬁﬁo yuwdopasp Enoﬁv&a&_,. ’

mﬁﬁa_m 10J sIseq © se mEﬁE “IBaK Yoea
# ARl SI1IR B3P0 o>s=oox@\ 201 0y AR UI SO0TANOR [enuue juswdo[oAdp
1039311(] SATINODXH IRy ) mﬂrﬁm EoE&m?u@ ﬁnuo_mmomb& a1y pue Teuo01ssa01d U0 2ONIWUIO)) IATINOIXY
9107 AN 2P0 1USWdO[ASQ AHNOR,] mqonmﬁw% uﬁkﬁwo ATeRmEs € Juasalg 37 03 SUONEPUSWUIOSAI ONBIA]

s = K ‘eak FuImod

: ay) wr Oyoﬂm woly 998 0} 1] p[nom Aa1)

: mﬂﬁaﬂuommo juswdo]aasp [euorssajoid
0 P : . Eﬂ? noqe 1ea4 [Joed SAISS)SI] A)noej "s3unapyo juomdo2A9p reuoissajord
I01RT(] m&ﬁsuu#& 1) améa PaINQINSIp 9q 0] A2AIns Jusurdo[aaap LM §.DDDSV AP £Aq PRAISS
910 Arenigo,f sopTuryey sowdo[dAsq AYnoe.J i [euossajoxd anquusip pue dopeasg | Suleq jou a1k K)[NoB] YOTYM SULULISIS(]
& Y R "SAWONNO | *(S8UTedW [RUOLSII ‘SMISTI “SUOISSIS
dururea] pajess uodn paseq Ajagoe Yoes | “o'T) K1ARoe JuowdoEAsp [ruoISsay0Id
L1-910T 0, Sarey) sapugmo)) Smpue)g 10} Suolen[eAs 9)RUIIASSIP PUE 91831 DDDSY Yoea 10§ satroomo dofaa(g

- AUIAWIL, POPUIUTIOINY E«m u_n_a:o%om - ) (TR . SIISNRNS

b YN Samuanon juawdoraaap ppuoissafoad DSV Jo ssauaanalfo ayy appnipazg 1T 241322190

$339[109 b::-EERN wﬂﬂc.n:n.u gy ﬁm b-:oa..« ITe 103 wiergoad yuswdopaaap renoissajord aajsusyesdmod e JaANd(q [ o5 d

IWALSAS ADATIOD

ALINOWINOD VINYOATTVD HE .ﬁg HZHE&@AH\VWQ TVNOISSHA0Hd ALTADVA AVAT € TVOD NV'1d DIDALVILS DDISV

5 Tall
B

ugld JuwdoPAd( [eUOoISSIJo.I ] mom&_oU AJUNWUI0)) BIWIO[B)) J0J JRUIS IWIPLIY

"3DI0A

INIWUAIMOdWE ‘dIHSYHIAY

sadanod MLuntwiwo) ewuioyne 10} |||IJ

UG DLLIIPEIY

ﬁ




L1 -910C

‘I0Y02I1(] 2ATINOSXY ‘TR
soprurnuo)) yjuswdoeasq Aynoe,|

pue -[[nJ SUIMIIAISUI JOJ Pash Sjapoul
JUDLIND BY) JO AOBITIID oY) YOILassy

- *STOTJEO0]
Jo fpurea ® W mﬁmﬁuﬁé SE [[oM SE
SONISIOATUN [B00] uc oungesua ySnomy
s[00d £j[noy SEISATD KD UNINIONI o1} UO
wowdopaasy peuoissapasd {y10ddns) 1050

"$9891[00 AJUNWTHOD BTUIONI[E)) 9}
Ul AJ[noe] 97} JO AJSIDAIP oY} 95BAIIU]

L1-910T

sIquw ouﬁ 107 aAlNdOXY
A, “1090311(T wﬁﬁoxm ii:11)9}

10D Eoﬁmoﬁauﬁbﬁzom 3

r
r 4

maaanuﬂﬁm.s

RPIAIIEIE ﬁﬁo JO S9OULIBIUOD O, @g i
EB ootﬁﬁﬁo.u SAMOIXH 97} JO anﬁwz

. gom wqo%ﬁ uoom<

Ms jiom, oﬁgwsg 4 $00STLY) pue
muoaﬁgﬁim ‘ges qb?oﬁ Funuoasoidox
maoﬂcui.s IPIMOIIE]S 100 Aq PRISIIO
muoﬁ.nmaoo yuowdoarap [euorssajord
2107 spesodoxd uoneuesoxd nwqng

{ *SOATIRNITUL
Jueid 21NN PuUB JUILIND YINOIY) PAISO
sanAnde JusuKio[pAsp TeuorssajoId ur
Ioupred e se ojeusg OTWOPROY oY) wonIsod
01 321JO S JO[[22UBY)) Y] YHM JIOM

sasndwuivo 2321103 1v paay Mﬁ.%& ,gme\ aulyy -inf Jo A31s4041p ayg snosdwuy p°T 2ayoaige)

"Knoey 103 Juawdo(asap

[euoissayoid ur DHDSV 211 Jo 9101
a1} sdnoi3d 1Yo YIm SrEsIUNIIIIO))

&E:EES vriofin) ayp Ul SUOPVIUVEI0 12130

iy sdiysaoupind asnasouy ¢°1 aa313lgQ

9107 AeIN

.ﬁozohnm?wugoxw mﬂdﬂu
sapuwo)) Juemdo[paa( Ajnoeg

"S9[NPOW JO 198 JXOU 211 10] [eAaoidde
pue woneISPISUOD 1Y) 10J $01doy ARA]
GOBa 29)1WWO)) IATINIIXT S} 0} JUasaI]

"SIBA 9311} JXOU oY)
10} TeoA [oBd So[npoul InOJ JO WNUITUILL

e Aq (D) 282110 1uamdopasg
TeuoIssajold ) ur sSuLepyo o) puedxyg

"AIDAT[3P JO WLIOJ QAIJRLID}E
ue [im SULIDIJO [eUOTSaI 2U0 ISBI]
je aoe[da pue sFurosw euoiSal uosiad




L1-910C

o

SIaquIaTU vBﬁEEcU ﬁwﬁow Ebeq i

mbeﬁvﬁ 2010 Y ? SPNADX
._Euo.mn_ QAINIDXF IFBY D)

8#5&@0%&%_?5 Ajmoryg.

4% "DAIDS
0} B&S&g 8 oIS f[e 98eInoous
pue A '9p ‘sdnoid ouﬁ@ 8 J0[[PouRYD
‘68IQUISAOD) JO PIROY. Sassyunmos

DDOSV)} SIAIaS apLmae)s Jo Souepodur

203 0} mﬂﬁoﬁ sonponul 0) 0IPIA B 3@2@_‘

.muowaot@ﬁg

maoauudmoa mmccﬁum Suryeur ﬁu%s pue
SIUSA J8 2INQLISIP () DODSV 81 JO oM
oy Eoma m_wno“sﬁ.wﬁﬁuﬂmﬁ dopasg

"SJURAS DSV
“1fe 0} sI0pesseqUIE JO 2sn o3 puedxy

"Stones
Aymba ue Jo uoneam a1y sfernoouyg

"UOTSSIIUWO) SUNIpaiooe
oY} PUE ‘SIOUWISAOL) JO pIeog o1}

‘89010] Jse} pue sdnoid LI0s1ApE 90110

s Jo[[oouey)) ‘sao)iwwos Suipue)s
DDDSV uo apimaie)s Sunedonred
Aynoey 3o AISIoAIp a1 aaoxdw]

L1-910¢

SIquaw ouﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂu SARUOOXH

L fIoypaIngg o>§nm eyD

"sasndures 2321j00 Je sonIATIOR
Aep (yuowdoraaap [euoissajord) xayy
Suump juswdoaasp [euorssajoid opraci

"$9JRUSS orudpese [edo] uo Sunedonied

Ajnoey o) Jo ANSIDAIP oy oaoxdwf

1 ONIRIDOY) yuemdoRan(y Kynoeyy
E . \. T 1
/ ~

.

(s

(Ddd) 9851100

Juawdo[aA(] [RUOISSOJO1] 31} IO S[npout
& doaasp pue 1ea£ yoro juswdopasp
[euorssajord paseq Aymnbs 101j0 03 anunuo))

“P2AIY 918 SOJEPIPUERD
189q 9Y} Jey) 2INSUD 0} SUOLLDJIpour
a[qrssod asodoad pue Ayynoey owy-jred







,—-:—-"‘4.’ Academic Senate

¥

6..-.,...“_1 for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT.  VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBJECT: Academic Academy Program

Month: March | Year: 2016

Ttem Ng: I.C

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will approve the
Academic Academy Program for March 2016

Urgent:

Time Requested:

CATEGORY: Reports/information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: "May/Smith Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?:; Julie Adams Action X
Information

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

The Program for the Academic Academy is just about finalized. We are asking the Executive
Committee to approve the program.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




4



2016 Academic Academy Program

Friday, March 18, 2015
9:30 AM Continental Breakfast and Registration
10:30 AM - 10:45 AM Welcome

Cleavon Smith, Chair, ASCCC Equity and Diversity Action Committee
Ginni May, Chair, ASCCC Transfer, Articulation. and Student Services Committes
David Morse, ASCCC President

10:45 AM - 11:45 AM General Session:
Keynote Address: Lead the Choir: How Academic Senate leadership is critical
Sfor integrating equity into the campus culture

Veronica Neal/Mayra Cruz
i1:45 AM - i2:00 PM Break
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Lunch
1:00 PM - 2:15PM Breakout Session Block 1

1. Follow-up with General Session Speakers
Ginni May, Facilitator, ASCCC North Representative, TASSC Chair
Veronica Neal, DeAnza College
Mayra Cruz, DeAnza College
2. Diversifying our Faculty: From Conversation to Action
Shuntay Taylor, Facilitator, West Hills College Lemoore, TASSC member
Adrienne Foster, ASCCC South Representative
Thuy Thi Nguyen, Interim General Council CCCCO
David Morse, ASCCC President
3. Institutional Change to Equitably Improve Student Success: From Planning to Action to Evaluation
Mario Rivas, Facilitator, Merritt College, EDAC member
Andrew Barlow, Strategic Plan Implementation Coordinator, Diablo Valley College
Beth McBrien, Academic Senate President, Diablo Valley College
Joan Symonds, Professor of Early Childhood Education, Diablo Valley College
4. Serving Former Foster Youth in California Community Colleges: Successes, Challenges, and
Recommendations
Michael Wyly, Facilitator, Solano Community College, TASSC member
Darla Cooper, Director of Research and Evaluation, The RP Group

Every year, former foster youth arrive at California community colleges with basic needs (e.g.,
housing, food, transportation) that extend beyond the academic, financial, social, and personal
issues most students face. Recognizing these challenges and acknowledging the disproportionate
impact on success experienced by foster youth, the Chancellor’s Office now asks colleges to
address this population in their equity planning. Yet, many colleges remain unclear about how to
best serve these students. This presentation will share findings and recommendations from RP
Group research on strengthening efforts at the state and local level to meet the specific needs and
improve the achievement of former foster youth.



Outcomes:
2:15PM -2:30 PM Break
2:30 PM -3:45 PM Breakout Session Block IT

1. Exemplary Program Winner 2015 — Bakersfield College MIH (Making it Happen) Program
Trevor Rodriguez, Facilitator, TASSC member
Janet Fulks, Professor of Biology, Bakersfield College
Sonya Christian, President, Bakersfield College
2. Learning from our Students: Equity Focus Groups
Bryan Hirayama, Facilitator, Bakersfield College, EDAC member
Darla Cooper, Director of Research and Evaluation, The RP Group
Terrence Willett, Senior Researcher, The RP Group
Courtney Cooper, Student Senate, Foothill College, EDAC member
3. Using Academic Support Index to better understand student data, identify students for intervention, and
more precisely evaluate program efficacy
Mario Rivas, Facilitator, Mermritt College, EDAC member
Cleavon Smith, ASCCC North Representative, EDAC Chair
David Stevens, Berkeley Unified School District
4, Supporting Student Success and Completion through Mentoring: A Two-Pronged Approach
Cheryl Aschenbach, Facilitator, ASCCC At-Large Representative, EDAC member
Darlene Murray, Student Equity Coordinator, Reedley College
Nate Saari, Director of Student Success, Equity, and Qutreach, Reedley College
Sandra Fuentes, Director Student Support Services, Reedley College

3:45 PM — 4:00 PM Break
4:00 PM -5:15PM Breakout Session Block 111

1. Breaking Down Silos in the Basic Skills: How Faculty can Integrate Classified Staff and Student Tutors
to Foster Student Success
Vicky Maheu, Facilitator, San Diego Continuing Ed, TASSC member
Holly Piscopo, Professor of History/Basic Skills Coordinator, Sacrament City College
Tara Loschiavo, Student Personnel Asst. for BSI, Sacramento City College
Cindy Dibble, Professor of Mathematics, Sacrament City College
Hannia Velez, Instructional Services Admin Asst, Sacramento City College
Nick Banford, Math Tutor/Student Instructional Asst, Sacramento City College
2. Using Open Educational Resources (OER) to Close the Achicvement Gzcap: What Can Faculty Do?
Marne Foster, Facilitator, San Diego Continuing Ed, EDAC member
Cheryl Aschenbach, ASCCC At-large Representative, COERC member
Dan Crump, American River College, COERC member
Dolores Davison, ASCCC Area B Representative, COERC member
3. EOPS Impact Study: Estimating Effects and Inferring Implications
Michael Wyly, Facilitator, Solano Community College, TASSC member
Terrence Willett, Senior Researcher, The RP Group
4. Scaling up Student Success Programs in Community Colleges: Form Islands of Innovations to
Institutional Practices
Shuntay Taylor, Facilitator, West Hills College Lemoore, TASSC member
Diana Bajrami, Professor of Economics, College of Alameda



5:30 PM - 6:30 PM Reception — AS Foundation
Attendees may sign up to join different Executive Committee Members for
dinner following the reception

Dinner - TBA
Saturday, March 19, 2015

8:00 AM - 9:00 AM Breakfast Buffet
9:00 AM - 10:15 AM Breakout Session Block TV

1. LGBT Resolution 7.01 F15
Julie Bruno, Facilitator, ASCCC Vice President
% Johnnie Terry, Sierra College (Julie Bruno})
2. Understanding ESL, Equity, and Diversity: The carts, or the horses?
Dolores Davison, Facilitator, ASCCC Area B Representative, TASSC member

Kathy Wada, ESL Professor, Cypress College
Sydney Rice, ESL Professor, Imperial Valley College and CATESOL President
Leigh Anne Shaw, ESL Professor, Skyline College

ESL has gone from being relatively unnoticed to being front-and-center in key discussions of
student success at community colleges; this has prompted dramatic changes to ESL delivery at
many colleges statewide. What is the role of credit and non-credit ESL in our colleges and
communities, and how do they differ in purpose, scope, and evaluation? This session will
examine how ESL is delivered in the CCC system, and by whom, Comparison and contrast of
ESL with transferable college coursework will illuminate what ESL is and what its role can be.
Furthermore, the methods used to evaluate ESL will be analyzed and the accuracy of this
evaluation discussed. Finally, presenters will shed light on ESL's role in equity in an ever-
diversifying California and why credit ESL is a critical pathway for non-native English learners
to achieve their academic and career goals.

Outcomes: Attendees will understand the role of ¢redit and noncredit ESL in California
Community Colleges.

3. Equity-in-Action Redux: Implementing Equity-Minded Frameworks
Micaela Agyare, Instruction Librarian, Foothill College
Hilda Fernandez, Student Equity Tri-Chair and English Faculty, Foothill College
Carolyn Holcroft, Academic Senate President and Biology Faculty, Foothill College ~
Facilitator/Presenter
Paul Starer, Dean of Language Arts and the Learning Resource Center, Foothill College
4. Practices of a Students of Concerns Team Across Services
Trevor Rodriguez, Facilitator, Long Beach City College, TASSC member
Nicky Damania, Director of Student Life, Bakersfield College
Grace Commiso, Counsclor, Bakersfield College

10:15 AM -10:30 AM Break



10:30 AM - 11:45 PM Breakout Session Block V

1. Holistic Approach to Working with Your College Using the Starfish Enterprise Success Platform
Michelle Stricker, Reedley College, Outreach and Matriculation Coordinator
Norberto Quiroz, Santa Rosa Junior College, Counselor,
Lidia Jenkins, Dean Matriculation and Counseling Services, City College of San Francisco,
Robyn Tornay, California Community Colleges Technology Center, Project Manager,
Cynthia Rico, Counselor, ASCCC South Representative, San Diego Mesa College — Facilitator/Presenter
2. Incorporating Equity into the Program Review and Institutional Planning Processes
Carolyn Holcroft, Academic Senate President and Biology Faculty, Foothili Coliege —
Facilitator/Presenter
Paul Starer, Dean of Language Arts and the Learning Resource Center, Foothill College
Courtney Cooper, Student Senate, Foothill College, EDAC member
3. Award Winning Campus Programs that Increase Diversity Awareness
Ginni May, Facilitator, ASCCC North Representative, TASSC Chair
Shannon Vellone Mills, Professor of Anthropology, Cosumnes River College, Stanback-Stroud
Diversity Award 2014 — Cosumnes River College Anthropology Program
B.J. Snowden. Professor of RTVF, Cosumnes River College
4. Roadtrip Nation
Mario Rivas, Facilitator, Merritt College, EDAC member
Cleavon Smith, ASCCC North Representative, EDAC Chair

11:45 PM - 12:00 PM Break
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Lunch Buffet
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM General Session — Don’t Go It Alone: ASCCC’s Relation to Local Colleges

During this time, attendees will have the opportunity to share the challenges
identified during this conference and discuss how ASCCC can help local colleges
address those challenges either through online resources, upcoming institutes, or
local visits.

NOTES
¢ Julie B is contacting

Additional Breakouts should we need more — they have not been submitted yet:

1. Digital Divide or Orientation (student and/or faculty) Davison or Morse
2. Others that have volunteered Stanskas, Beach



-

Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Career Technical Education Leadership Committee May 2016 | Month: March | Year: 2016
Leadership Academy Program Outline Itam No. 1.D/

Attachment: ¥ES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Action to approve program outline Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Grant Goold Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW! Julle Adams Action X
i l Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Career Technical Education Leadership Committee (CTELC) continues planning for the 2016
CTELC Leadership Academy set for May 6-7 in Anaheim. In February, the CTELC suggested several
program topics to the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee suggested several additional
breakout session topics and approved the tentative list of general sessions and breakout topics.
Attached is the draft outline of the Academy program. The CTELC is requesting approval of the draft
outline so additional planning work can continue.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Welcome letter for CTE Leadership Institute

Welcome to the ASCCC’s 2016 Career Technical Education Leadership institute. This event
continues the outstanding success of the 2015 CTE Leadership Institute. The importance of this
Institute is obvious from the diversity of participants who have registered for a discussion of
CTE issues facing the California Community College system.

Career technical education continues to receive significant focus as implementation of the
WEFTF recommendations begins. The results of implementation will fundamentally alter our
CTE programs and the statewide system. At this institute we will present several sessions
intended to inform you regarding the work of the Workforce Task Force implementation
strategies, future initiatives intended to impact CTE instruction, and challenge faculty to engage
the process to ensure the faculty voice is heard loud and clear.

This 2016 CTE Leadership Institute has much more to offer than a discussions of the Workforce
Task Force recommendation implementation. Presentations will feature information on
advisory committees, CTE data, regional program collaboration, CTE counseling options and
much more. All of these topics require informed and engaged faculty to develop and continue
successful CTE programs. One important goal at this institute is to ensure that you are
informed on issues impacting CTE and that you are able to respond appropriately and
effectively to the many demands that face us ali.

Most importantly, we hope that this institute will help all attendees to better understand the
importance of connecting CTE programs and faculty to the work of the academic senate at both
the state and local levels. The senate is the official faculty voice in academic and professional
matters in the California community colleges, but we cannot exercise that veice on behalf of
CTE programs effectively without CTE faculty participation. Our primary goal for this institute is
therefore to give you information and training that you can take back to your colleges to help
engage your CTE faculty in these discussions at the local level and to help them connect with
your local academic senate to create a strong, unified facuity voice at your institution.

We look forward to working with ali of you throughout the next two days. Welcome, and enjoy
the CTE Leadership Institute.

David Mcrse, President
Grant Goold, CTE Leadership Committee Chair



Friday, May 6th

8:30 a.m. —9:30 a.m. Registration/Continental Breakfast
9:30 a.m. — 10:30 a.m. General Session 1: CTE WFTF Recommendation
Implementation

10:30 a.m. — 10:45 a.m. Break
10:45 a.m. — 12:00 noon Breakout Session One

CTE WFTF Implementation-Student Success
CTE WFTF Implementation-Career Pathways
CTE WFTF Implementation-Workforce Data
CTE WFTF Implementation-Curriculum
CTE WFTF Implementation-CTE Faculty

12:00 noon — 12:50 p.m. Lunch

1:00 p.m. — 1:45 p.m. General Session 2: ASCCC State of the Senate
1:45 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. Break

2:00 p.m. — 3:15 p.m. Breakout Session Two

Contextualized Teaching

Why and How-Stackable Credentials
C-ID CTE & Model Curriculum
CTE Minimum Qualifications & Equivalency

Dual Enrollment Toolkit

ASCCC 101

3:15 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. Break

3:30 p.m. — 4:45 p.m. Breakout Session Three

C-ID CTE Online ED and OER

Program Competition: Good, Bad and Ugly
Regional Consortiums

Non-Credit CTE/Adult Ed

Advisory Boards-Fix a Broken System
Grant Development and Funding

5:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. Reception

6:00 p.m. Dinner on your own!



Saturday, May 7th

8:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m. Breakfast

9:00 a.m. - 10:15 a.m. General Session: CTE Data Unlocked
10:15 a.m. - 10:30 a.m. Break

10:30 a.m. - 11:45 a.m. Breakout Session Four

CTE Data Unlocked

CTE Counseling

CTE Equity Examples

Program Initiation Policy

Role of Local Senates in CTE Programs
Intrusive Interdisciplinary Discussion

12:00 noon — 1:00 p.m. Networking Lunch
1:00 p.m. — 2:30 p.m. General Session 4: Critical Conversation-Great Divide
2:30 p.m. - 2:45 p.m. Break

2:30 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. Closing Session: Future of California’s Workforce



Presenters

CTE Leadership Committee

Cabral, Robert, Business/Accounting, Oxnard College

Davis, Donna, Respiratory Care, Butte College

Goold, Grant, Heath Science, American River, Committee Chair,
Grande, Jolena, Mortuary Science, Cypress College

McKay, Conan, Child Development, Mendocino College
Sperling, Dustin, Agriculture, Reedley College

Katherine Krlikowski, Katherine

Lynell Wiggins, Lynell

Elarton-Selig, Bill

Lewis, Chad



A

" Academic Senate

L —_9§ for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWEFERMENT. VOICLE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Noncredit Regional Meetings

Month: March | Year: 2016

ftem No 1L E

Attachment: NO

DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for

approval Noncredit Regional Meetings for

Urgent: NO

Time Requested:

spring 2016
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Cheryl Aschenbach Consent/Routine X
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW®. Julie Adams Action
Discussion

Piease note: Staff wiii compiete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At its meeting in January, the Executive Committee approved Noncredit Regional meetings for April 15
(North) and 16 (South). The Noncredit Committee proposed the following agenda for the regionals.

Friday, April 15, 2016 Noncredit Regional — North (Location TBD}

Saturday, April 16, 2016 Noncredit Regional — South (Mt. San Antonio College)

Draft Schedule:

9:00-9:30
9:30-10:45
10:45-11:00
11:00-12:00
12:00-1:00
1:00-1:55
1:55-2:05
2:05-3:00
3:00 Dismissal

Check-in/Breakfast

General Session (Welcome, Chancellor’s Office Noncredit Updates, Noncredit & Cl)

Break
Breakout #1 {2 options)
Lunch
Breakout #2 (2 options)
Break
Breakout #3 (2 options)

Tentative breakout topics include presentations/panels separated by noncredit discipline or emphasis: CTE,
ESL, noncredit student support services, adult basic & secondary education, instructional support
services/noncredit contract education, and technical assistance (with CCCCQ). Additional ideas are

welcomed.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A - Academic Senate
@; for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VQICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislation Update Month: March | Year: 2016
Item No: IV A
Attachment: Yes (3)

DESIRED OUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on recent Urgent: NO

legislative activities, the ASCCC 2016 legislative | Time Requested: 20 minutes
agenda and the ASCCC advocacy day in May.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno/Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW* Julie Adams ~ | Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

Legislation Update
The last day for the Legislature to submit legislation was February 16. The Executive Committee will
be updated on new and existing legislation. Please see the attachments for additional information.

ASCCC Legislative information including the ASCCC Legislative Reports and letters submitted in
support or opposition of 2015 legislation may be found on our Legislative Update page:
http://www.asccc.org/legislative-updates.

ASCCC 2016 Legislative Agenda
The ASCCC Strategic Plan includes the following strategy that was identified by the Executive
Committee as a priority for the 2015-2016 year:
Develop a legislative agenda aligned with goals of the ASCCC and actively pursue bills of interest.

The Executive Committee will be updated on items on the ASCCC legislative agenda:
1} Audit Fee
2) Stand Alone Course Approval
3) Mental Health Service

Additionally, the Legislative and Advocacy Committee continues to investigate areas of interest for
possible addition to the ASCCC legislative agenda:

1} Online Educational Resources

2) Campus Safety

3} AAto MA Pathway

ASCCC Advocacy Day: The ASCCC Legislative day is scheduled for Monday, May 9, 2016. Training will
be provided on Friday, April 29,

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






CAJTTFORNIA CONNMUNITY COLLEGLES

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
2016 FEDERAL PRIORITIES

California Community Colleges comprise the nation’s largest system of public higher education
and play a vital role in the state’s economy by educating more than 2.1 million students.
Operating through 72 districts that oversee 113 colleges and 77 off-campus centers, California’s
two-year institutions provide primary programs of study and courses in both credit and noncredit
categories that address its three primary areas of mission: education for university transfer, career
technical education, and basic skills.

Given the current economic climate, targeted investments in education and job training are key
to increasing the nation’s competitiveness in the global economy. The California Community
Colleges are also the state’s largest workforce training provider. The colleges offer more than
175 degree and certificate programs in hundreds of career technical fields. California’s
community colleges are well positioned to be key players in working with the federal
government to continue the economic recovery by preparing a skilled workforce that meets the
needs of a changing job market.

This year the California Community Colleges have identified three critical federal advocacy
issues:

1. REAUTHORIZE THE HIGHER EDUCATION ACT

In reauthorizing the Higher Education Act (HEA), Congress needs to focus on the unique
mission and contribution of community colleges. States must be encouraged to maintain critical
funding. Support should be given to institutions and students to advance credential attainment,
Consumer information must be pertinent and usable. To ensure accurate measurements of
student success a federal student unit record system should be implemented. Appropriate efforts
to manage student debt and facilitate on-time repayment under the Direct Loan program must be
reexamined, including consolidation of loan repayment options. The Free Application for
Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) should be simplified to foster greater participation. Regulatory
burden must be minimized, and federal reporting and disclosure requirements should be
streamlined. Cohort default rates should be replaced with a metric that recognizes low rates of
borrowing to preclude institutions from having to deny future students financial aid. Congress
should authorize and fund a program dedicated to supporting and expanding innovative
community college and industry partnerships, such as the proposed Community College Career
Fund.

ACTION

The California Community Colleges urges Congress to reauthorize the Higher Education Act,
and support critically important HEA issues.

l1|Page



2. FUNDING FOR THE PELL GRANT PROGRAM

Against the backdrop of the continuing economic recovery community colleges are increasingly
important engines for entrepreneurial activity and job creation Pell Grants assist more than 3
million low-and moderate- income community college students each year by helping them meet
the costs of tuition, course materials and living expenses. Over one-third of all community
college credit students receive a Pell Grant. The program must be sustained without any further
limitations in student eligibility. Additionally, Congress should restore eligibility for the year-
round Pell Grant, “ability-to-benefit” students, and extend the time limit for Pell Grant eligibility
to 14 full-time equivalent semesters.

Pell Grants are essential to expanding access and enhancing college completion for low-income
community college students. In fiscal year 2014-15 Pell Grants represented more than $1.75
billion in federal aid to approximately 502,550 California community college students. The
maximum award is $5,775 (an increase of $45 over the previous year) for award year 2015-16.

ACTION

The program must be sustained without any further limitations in student
eligibility. Additionally, Congress should restore eligibility for the year-round Pell
Grant, “ability-to-benefit” students, and extend the time limit for Pell Grant eligibility to
14 full-time equivalent semesters.

3. SUPPORT OUR COMMUNITY COLLEGE VETERANS

With an estimated 1.8 million veterans residing in California, the state’s veteran population is the
largest in the nation. Many of the increasing number of veterans returning from Iraq and
Afghanistan will look to one of the 113 community colleges as the most easily accessible and
affordable educational option available. In fact, more than 61,000 veterans, and active duty
service members enrolled at a community college in 2013-14. California community colleges
are providing more services to a growing population of student veterans.

The Securing Success for Veterans on Campus Act was adopted in 2008. This is an important
federal program that provides federal funds for competitive three-year grants to develop and
establish Centers of Excellence for Veteran Student Success. These centers provide a single point
of contact for the coordination of comprehensive support services for students who are veterans.
In California three community colleges, Santa Monica, Cerritos, and Citrus received grants to
establish Centers of Excellence for Veteran Student Success. Congress should preserve funding
for this important program.

ACTION

The California Community Colleges urges Congress to fund more counselors for veteran
students and fund the Centers for Excellence for Veteran Success in the Higher Education Act.

2|Page



4. OTHER ISSUES
Community College Funding

Federal funding for higher education and workforce training is imperative for millions of
students across the country. Any reductions to federal funding, including the return of
sequestration in Fiscal Year (FY) 2016, will negatively impact community colleges and their
students. Robust funding for higher education and training programs is critical, including funds
for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act’s (WIOA) job training and adult basic
education programs, Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants; Federal Work
Study; Carl D. Perkins Basic State Grants; institutional aid programs such as the Strengthening
Institutions (Title III, Part A), Hispanic Serving Institutions (HSIs), Asian American and Native
American Pacific Islander Serving Institutions, Tribal Colleges, and Predominately Black
Institutions (PBIs); and the National Science Foundation’s Advanced Technological Education

(ATE) program.
Enhance the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education (CTE) Act

In reauthorizing the Carl D. Perkins CTE Act, Congress should maintain program flexibility,
allowing community colleges to effectively tailor funds o address local needs while
strengthening CTE programs. The reauthorization should enhance provisions in current law that
provide students with clear pathways to college and career readiness, and strengthen ties between
educational institutions and local businesses. Update the act to better support student success by
including dual enroliment, work experiences, integrated delivery of basic skills, and stackable
postsecondary credentials. Where appropriate, the federal accountability reporting requirements
for Perkins, Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and other programs should be
identical or, at a minimum, closely aligned.

Pass the Development, Relief and Education for Alien Minors (DREAM) Act

The Development, Relief and Education for Alien Minors (DREAM) Act provides a path to legal
status for thousands of undocumented students who were brought to the U.S. as children, worked
their way through high school, and the face an uncertain future regarding higher education. The
DREAM Act returns to states the authority to decide whether or not to extend in-state tuition to
undocumented students. The passage of the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA)
program marked a step in the right direction, but Congress must now finish the job of allowing
these students to be full contributors to our economy and society.

For more information on the California Community Colleges Federal Priorities, please contact:
Vincent Stewart at (916) 445-4434- or vstewart@cccco.edu

3|Page






CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

LEGISLA L]

February 8, 2016
OVERVIEW

With the February 19, 2016, deadline to introduce legislation fast approaching, we are tracking
more bills on our legislative matrix each day. While new bills are introduced, some of the measures
that were introduced in 2015 are dropped when they fail to meet deadlines. However, we still have a
number of these bills, referred to as “two-year” bills that will be viable late into the session. Some
bills, including AB 13 (Chavez) and AB 27 (Chavez), had their issues addressed through other
measures and so these bills may be used as “vehicles™ for other issues late in the session.

Below are brief summaries for our top priority, or “Tier 17 bills. For details and copies of any bill,
please contact the Governmental Relations Division of the Chancellor’s Office or visit the
Legislative Counsel’s website at: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov or its new website at:
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/. The new website allows you to compare prior versions of the
measure, review proposed changes in the law, etc.

BILLS OF INTEREST

CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
¢ SB 66 (Leyva) Career Technical Education Pathways Program. SB 66 requires the

Economic and Workforce Development Program to align performance accountability
measures with that of the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. SB 66 also
requires the California Department of Consumer Affairs make available to the California
Community College Chancellor’s Office any licensure information that the depariment has
on its boards, bureaus, commissions, or programs to help measure employment outcomes of
students who participate in career technical education programs.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o Status: SB 66 passed the Senate and was sent to the Assembly.

CAMPUS CLIMATE/CAMPUS SAFETY
¢ AB 1594 (McCarty) Prohibition of Smoking and Vaping on Campus, AB 1594 prohibits
smoking tobacco products or the use of e-cigarettes on California State University and
Community College campuses. The bill authorizes a fine of up to $100 with the proceeds to
g0 to support educational operations of the campus, education of the policy implemented by
the bill, and tobacco treatment options for students.
o Status; Introduced.

e AB 1653 (Weber) Postsecondary Education: Campus Climate. AB 1653 requires the
Trustees of the California State University and the Board of Governors of the California
Community Colleges to generate a report on campus climate in their respective system and
have the California Department of Justice provide guidance on the Clery Act and Violence

1|Page



Against Women Act. If a district uses funds to support activities related to campus climate,
then they are required to adopt policies on harassment, intimidation, and bullying. AB 1653
encourages the University of California to comply.

o Status: AB 1653 was sent to the Assembly Committee on Higher Education.

AB 1654 (Santiago) Student Safety: Crime Reporting. AB 1654 requires the Department
of Justice to provide guidance on reporting requirements for the federal Violence Against
Women Reauthorization Act of 2013 to public and private institutions of higher education
starting January 1, 2017.

o Status: AB 1653 was sent to the Assembly Committee on Public Safety.

AB 1778 (Quirk) Postsecondary Education: Sexual Assault and Violence. AB 1778
requires the three segments of higher education to conduct annual employee training on
responding and reporting incidents of sexual violence in order to receive state funding for
student financial assistance.

o Status: Introduced.

FACULTY

AB 1690 (Medina) Community Colleges: Part-Time, Temporary Employees. AB 1690

is similar to AB 1010 (Medina) from 2015. The bill requires community colleges without

collective bargaining agrecments in effect as of January 1, 2017, or after January 1, 2017, to

adopt specific minimum standards for the treatment of part-time, temporary faculty. These

standards would include evaluation procedures, workload distribution, and seniority rights.
o Status: Introduced.

GOVERNANCE

AB 986 (Gipson) Community Colleges: Compton Community College District. AB 986
requires the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges to report to the Legislature on
the priorities identified in each Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team report and to
provide a response on how the Chancellor intends to resolve in a timely manner the issues
identified in the report.

o Status: AB 986 was sent to the Senate Committee on Education.

AB 1781 (Lopez) Community Colleges Board of Governors. AB 1781 is a spot bill. As
written it makes minor changes to Section 70900 of the California Education Code that do
not affect the substance of current statute.

o Status: Introduced.

MISCELLANEOUS

AB 1582 (Allen, T) Conflict of Interest Codes: Educational Institutions. AB 1582
requires that the Conflict of Interest Code of each public postsecondary educational
institution require an employee to disclose any form of compensation that the employee
might have received as a result of a decision to adopt specific course material.
o Status: AB 1582 was sent to the Assembly Committee on Elections and
Redistricting.

2|Page



AB 1726 (Bonta) Data Collection. AB 1726 is a reintroduction of last year’s AB 176
(Bonta), which was vetoed by the Governor. The bill requires the segments of higher
education to collect data on Asian and Pacific Islander subgroups and post on their
respective websites statewide data on enrollment and completion by July 2017. The bill also
requires that 18 months after the 2020 U.S. Census is released, the API subgroups reported
by each segment include the subgroups used by the Census Bureau as well as additional
subgroups. The bill also includes the state Department of Managed Health Care and the
Department of Health Care Services.

o Status: Introduced.

STUDENT SERVICES

SB 906 (Beall) Public Postsecondary Education: Priority Enrollment. SB 906 revises the
definition of foster youth to mean a person-in California whose dependency was established
or continued by the court on or after the youth's 16th birthday and who is no older than 25
years of age at the commencement of the academic year, aligning it with the Cooperating
Agencies Foster Youth Educational Support Program. SB 906 extends priority enrollment
indefinitely to those students who are in Community College Extended Opportunity
Programs and Services programs and to disabled students by removing the sunset.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o Status: Introduced.

TUITION, FEES, FINANCIAL AID

AB 1449 (Lopez) Student Financial Aid: Community College Cal Grant. AB 1449
authorizes a student to meet the California Community College Cal Grant Transfer
Entitlement award’s high school graduation requirement by being a high school graduate,
completing equivalency or by being a California resident on his or her 18th birthday.

o Status: AB 1449 was sent to the Senate Committee on Education.

AB 1583 (Santiago) Postsecondary Education: Community Colleges. AB 1583 is
currently a spot bill with the goal to establish a California Promise Program and expand
access to the California Community Colleges for California residents.

o Status: Introduced.

AB 1721 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program. AB 1721 raises the
maximum award for access cost for the Cal Grant B program from $1,551 to $3,000. The
bill also increases the age of eligibility from 28 years of age to 31.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o Status: Introduced.

AB 1741 (Rodriguez) California Community College Promise Program. AB 1741 is a
spot bill that states legislative intent to establish the California Community Colleges
Promise Program.

o Status: Introduced.

3|Page



¢ AB 1747 (Weber) Food Assistance: Higher Education Students. AB 1747 requires public
and private postsecondary educational institutions to ensure that surcharge-free transactions
are accessible through the electronic benefits transfer (EBT) system. Institutions in a county
that participates in the Restaurant Meals Program are required to apply to become approved
vendors of the program. The bill excludes from the fee charged for cash withdrawal
transactions any transactions processed through a point of sale device or an automatic teller
machine on campuses. Higher Education institutions may receive matching funds for
conducting CalFresh outreach activities. The bill would also establish the Public Higher
Education Pantry Assistance Account in the Emergency Food Assistance Program Fund and
would allocate funds to food banks that support on-campus pantry and hunger relief.

o Status: Introduced.

» SB 893 (Nguyen) Tuition and Fees: San Bernardino Dependents. SB 893 prohibits the
three segments of higher education from collecting fees from surviving dependents of the
December 2, 2015, San Bernardino terrorist attack. The dependent must meet the financial
need requirements of the Cal Grant A Program and resident requirements specified in the
measure. The California Victims Compensation and Government Claims Board will
determine qualification.

o Status: SB 893 has been sent to the Senate Committee on Education.

ADVOCATES LIST SERVE
Government Relations information is routinely distributed using the list serve:

ADVOCATES@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET.

If you have not alrecady subscribed you are welcome to join, Please follow the instructions below:
To subseribe send an e-mail from the address to be subscribed to LISTSERV@LISTSERY.CCCNEXT.NET and put
SUBSCRIBE ADVOCATES in the body of a BLANK, NON-HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

To unsubscribe from the listserv, send e-mail from the subscribed address to; LISTSER V@I ISTSERY.CCCNEXT.NET
and put UNSUBSCRIBE NETADMIN in the body of a BLANK, NON-HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

4|Page



gjoi

9l 8 ¢ xulen eApesiber
pasnponu| swieiboid [00yosald ajels ‘el piyd Jagep| 6201 | av
padnponu| Spi0dsy dljgnd M| 8¥8L | av

sjeuag X[x[x]x skemybiy oje)g :seu07 |00yoS seles| G111 | gv
o ! . £¥311 = 301340 S.M0T13INVHO FHL A8 AINOVAL STIIE _ .
sjeusg| | [ | [x[x[x[x] SIUB JO [l BJIY)Y JUSPNIS :UOHEINPS ABpU0DRs)SOd] sewoyj-kopr| SE.L | Y
_ Z¥3IL-301440 SHOTIIINVHO IHL AG a3NOVHLSTIIE
pasnpo.u (Josuodg) Juauijolu3 Aol :uojeanp3 Alepuodss}sod oijqnd ileeg| 906 | g3
FEEEES X Sjuspusda(] oulpJeulsg uUes :$a8a pue uonin| usAnbN| €68 | 935
Alquiassy XIx{x]x (Josuodg) welibolq skemyjeq UoFeSNPT [EOlIYDB | JSaIED eala]| 99 as
pasnpodju| (lodg}) sioulanos) jo preog 939 zodoq[ 1871 [ gy
pasnponu| BJUSIOIA pUe Jjnessy [enXeg :uceanp3 Alepuodasisod Mnpl gL T av
paonpoy sjuspn}g uoneanp3 JeybiH ‘Soue)siSsy poo Bgepl /¥21 | ay
paonpoau| Welbold esiwoid abe|jo Ajunwwio) elwiofed|  zenbupog| 1vZL | av
psanpojuj uona9||c)) ejeq ejog| 9¢/1L | av
peonpodiu| (1osuods) weiboid yuelsy je7) piy [eBUBU] juspnig euipeiyl 1221 | Y
paonpoiu saoAo|dw3 Aleiodwa | “au| -Hed :sabajjory Ajlunwwoy) euipsi| 0691 | gy
PSonpo.uj Duipoday ewl) Aejeg uspmg obenues| $591 [ av
paanposu| ajew| snduie?) ‘uojeonp3 Alepucoss)sod lsgep] €591 | gy
‘P IsybiH "wsy X sasndwe) uo buidey, pue Bupowis jo uonqIyoig AJeDO| ¥651 | avy
padnpou] (yedg) weibo.d asiwold absjjo7) Aunwwod) ewoyen obepueg{ ¢gcl | gv
EEERE X suopnuisu| jeuonednp3 (s8pay) Jselsiul Jo Jojuo) ually| €8sl | av
ajeuas xX[xxTx We100.d Juswepiuz Jueis) [e9 JaJSuel] D7) -piy [ERUBUI] JUspniS zedoq| 6%p) | QY
'pP3 sjeusg X[x[x|x]x Jousig ebsjjon Apunwwog uoydwos) :sabsjjon Aunuiwo?) uosdo| 986 | av
gjeuag XX |[x|x (Hoddng) uoisindx3 ‘voisuadsng ‘[eacwey :sbajj0n Aunwwon sweniml 696 | av
| 4311 - 301440 SMOTIZINYHO IHL A9 GIMIVEL ST1IE
ol ikl lzlz
snvis  ElZER s\ 103rans OHLOY | T8
i BRER| 3|2
jssnoy puosaglesnoy 1sug

9102/8/Z ‘uolissag aane|siba] 91.02-5102

xiajely Bupjoei] aAne|sibe #oo s,Jojjeoueys sebsjjo) Ajunwiwos eluioyes




gioe 9l 8 Z xuen aAnesibe

BAROEU| - Joof4 sjeuag] | X X | X [X|X|X | X (uonisod oN) Juawwwiog algnd :uopepalay :sebajon Ayunwwon Buil| /651 v
SMpeul - 10oid eleuss) X 10X XXX X {uonisod oN) uoeyipaiooy :sabsjjon Ayunwuwio) bu| seel [ av
I EEETER xIx|x|x]|x Acuspissy Juepnig :uoijeanp3 Alepuodes)sod aljgngd eupsil| o0z¢1 | av
‘P sjeuas X[x|x[x]x uoiesuadwoy 43l SAINIBXT 1D PUe NSD sees| z1eL | gy
'sdolddy 9jeuss XxIxfx]x|x weiBoid ab8(j07) 0} JusWWOT) APET ‘sjidng eupap| syLL | gy
'pJ sjeuss X [x[x|x]|x siojoenuo) asAojdwauoy :seaioldw paiisseld|  zejezuos| 990} | gy
pieH - "sdoddy ajeusg X{x[xfx[x]x seakoldwg Alejodwa] ‘swi] -Med :sebejjo) Ajunwwo) euipay| oi0L | av
anjoeu] - 1004 ajeuag | X | X | X [ X Ix | x| x| x (poddng) uoisindx3 ‘uojsusdsng ‘leaoway :abajjon Ayunwiwos sweyipil 696 | av
'p3 sjeusg X {x{x|x]|x (Moddng) yuomaN paads yBiH z|-) :Abojouyos) uoneanpy ejpuog| ¥c6 | gy
‘] % "AOC) ajeuss X|x|x|o|x $821A9(] 2IUCLD8[] B|qeHOd :spuog [0oyas il Zeg | av
aAnoeu| - ool ejeuag| [ X | X [ X [x [x|x] X 1oy uoeonp3 JaybiH Ul YINOA SSBISWIOH 10} SS820NS wooig| Log | av
peH - “sdoiddy ejeuag X[ x|x[x|X]x (popuatue y ‘uoddng) Juswidojersq [eucissajold SIS JIseg :sabiajjo) Anwwos) umill 042 gav
PIoH - sdosddy ajeusg X|x[xix| x| x syysusq (g 19 ANqibIg om0 uewbb3| ey. av
'P3 8jeuss X[x[x|x]|x s100nsU| :sabsljjon AMunuwiuon mo| 929 av
M| ® 7 9jeuss X[x[x|x]|x diysaonusiady auIne 028 av
annoeu| - Jooj4 ejeues| Txlo[xxxlolx sajebuy s07 Jo Ajuno?) :JuswdoAaspey|  leuuoq0l voz | gy
[evsid g 196png sjeuss X [x|x[x]x JUSUIUIBAOS) |30 18qop| €11 av
‘P sjeusg XIX|X|X|X (poddng) uonin] juspisasuop wol uogduiax3 - sueislep NSI/ON Z8Aey]| ¢ gy
PEEEER X [x[x]x[x (Moddng) uomin] jJuapisaIUON W0l suondwaxg SueIsiaA (09 zoAeyn| ¢l av
ploH - "sdouddy sjeusg X [xIx]x[x]x MBIASY :SUOjeINbay sARASIUIWPY JUSWUIBAOL) SjelS Asjoon| zI qay
Sj)ig teaf 7 - 301440 SHOTIHONYHD FHL A8 aIOVEL ST1I8

paonpo.u| sigaleq bulyoea] uo Jajuen) Juaiinidsy Jayoes | nl 16 | 8s
S'qnd ejeuss X S8IIAISS |BJUBWS|AANS JUBLIBIOT MET [B20T led| z/¢ | 4s
pasnpou| JUSW|J0JUT JUBPISBILON 1IN ANl LLZL | gy

() 1o, -l

m 9 W_ W m o W W_n

SNLviS m mmﬂm.m. o .m_ 193rans YJOHLNY | 118
IERN ENES ISR ERE
snop puodegasnop 1su| ) o

9102/8/Z :uolissag aanejsibe 91.02-5102
xie Bupjoes) aane|s|be asyyO soljeoueyn sabajjon Aunwwos) eluioye)



€iog

oD BIRINTEISIDa| GjUIDa] MAK, & pun

0} 2q U0 S3sAELE ao))

{65 BAET

91 8Z xuew sAjejsibe

L229LZ€ (916) :npa'03905De niquese) - SUOEIoY [Ea

Em>m0 ‘m_BEmL_« Iney uoﬁ.:ou

"pajuelb usag sael| Aew UoleIoPISUODsY Ssed Jou PIp PUE J00} 8y} U0 J0 GO0 Ul pIEaL SeM [IiG Ay = pajie4

| "80UJQ S J0)jBouRYY) B} Aq peyoey aq
0} SNULI0D PUE SIBAIEM 3|1 BAI2381 pina3 Jnq ‘sealiuiiuod sAne|siBa) uBnoiy buiaow aq Apusind jou Aew  pek, pejeubisep aie ey sjiq aluos
'Soullpesp Ale|sIBs| jealt 10U pIp 1110 “pa|feaue sem Buuesy s)i'sj0A & ojm aapILILod sy) u 3dsY ‘all SAToeUl AU Ul pedeidiSEM [|Ig 34} = pieH

| shje)s
Jobpng sjeusg X 910¢ J0 1oy Jebpng ousl| 528 | €S
_Hmmgm,.sm,q X 9102 10 10y Jebpng 1a03M| 86GL | gV
: _380png - 301430 SHOTIIONVHD FHL A8 G3HOVAL STUR -
pleH "sdouddy ‘wsy xIxIx[xx]x elMosuoD) [euo|bay :uoneanp3 ynpy ua|y| 98 as
pleH "sdoiddy ‘wsy x I [x[xTx]x SJUNOLY Jue.s) :swieiboud [00Yas Jopy yoooueH| <49 a8
pleH “sdouddy “wsy XX [x[x]x]x UOHEINPT 10f SUBOT JO UO)AWINSSY iy [eIouBUl] Juspn)g Asjaed| z9 as
EFREE x[x[x|x[x 1oy Ajlunioddg pue uoeaouu| sdI0pIop [elepe4 ezopual\| oF as
'3 18yDIH "wisy X[x|x]|x|x (Woddng) piy [eloueul 4 uoneonp3 Alepuooesisod yooig| Gt as
PleH "sdouddy “wsy XIxIxIxxTx UInoA 18)so4 llesg| 71 as
3 e = el
o |5 e o |5
snivis  [SiR1ER 519 E |2 153rens YOHIY | Tm8
Lo ==
2l 1238 B2
ENOH %:ouum*o»—_o_._ uﬂ.&

9102/8/Z :uolssag aane|siba 910z-610Z

xujely Bunjoel] aane|siba eoyyO s Jojjeaueyn sobajjo) Alunwwoy eruioyjen



—l_.l—l—

I. ..

T

. -
I:: .



P~

~— Academic Senate
S tor Catttorats Community Dollogas

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Executive Committee Meeting Dates 2016-2017

Month: March

I Year: 2016

ltem No: IV, B.

Attachment: YES

STAFF REVIEW.

Julie Adams

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval the Executive Committee meeting and | Time Requested: 20 Minutes
event dates.
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine X
First Reading
Action X

Information

BACKGROUND:

This fiscal year 2016-2017, the Executive Committee held all Executive Committee meetings on

Please note: Staff will complete the gréy areas.

various California Community Colleges across the state. The Executive Committee will be updated

about the concept of holding the Executive Committee meetings on California Community Colleges

campuses across the state for 2016-2017.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A

£ pcademic Senate

(o——

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT.

» for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

2016-2017 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEETING DATES
*Meeting will typically be on Friday’s from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.!

YOolIcE.

Design

September 28 - 29, 2017

Meeting Type Date Campus Location Hotel Location
Executive Meeting August 19 — 20, 2016 Sacramento
Executive Meeting September 9 — 10, 2016 South
Executive Meeting October 7 — 8§, 2016 North
Area Meetings October 14 — 15, 2016 Various Various
Session Executive November 2, 2016 n/a West Coast South Plaza
Fall Plenary Session November 3 — 5, 2016 n/a West Coast South Plaza
Executive Meeting January 6 — 7, 2017 North
Executive Meeting February 3 — 4, 2017 South
Executive Meetings March 3 — 4, 2017 North
Area meetings March 24 — 25, 2017 Various Various
Session Executive April 12, 2017 n/a Santa Clara (7)
Spring Plenary Session April 13 - 15, 2017 n/a Santa Clara (?)
Executive/Orientation June 2 —4, 2017 n/a Tahoe (?)
Faculty Leadership June 8 — 10, 2017 n/a Monterey (?)
EVENTS?
Career Technical Ed January 12 - 13, 2017 n/a Irvine Marriott (?)
Accreditation Institute February 17 — 18, 2017 n/a North
Academic Academy March 17 — 18, 2017 na South
Career Technical Edu. Institute May 5 -6, 2017 n/a | North
Curriculum Institute July 6 - 8,2017 n/a Santa Clara or San Jose (?)
Innovation and Instructional September 21 —22,2017 or | n/a North if possible,

RP -10/11-13/17

CCCAOE - 10/17-19/17 or 10/24

—26/17.

Fall Plenary Session

November 2 — 4, 2017

South

! Times may be adjusted to accommodate flight schedules to minimize early travel times.

? Executive Committee members are not expected to attend these events,







-

LB e
—===—" Academic Senate
SN for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICLE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Effective Curriculum Processes Paper

Month: March | Year: 2016

e No V. &

Attachment: YES

DESIRED QUTCOME: The board will consider for approval the Urgent: YES
effective curriculum processes paper to Time Requested: 10 minutes
forward to the Area Meetings for discussion.
CATEGORY: Action ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: J. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFE REVIEW: Julie Adams Action X
Information

Fiease note: Staff wilf complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At spring 2015 plenary the body approved resolution 9.01 $15 calling for a paper on effective practices
for local curriculum approval:

9.01 515 Curriculum Processes and Effective Practices [
Whereas, Colleges and districts have a variety of local curriculum processes, including timelines

indicating when courses and programs are submitted to technical review committees, curriculum
committees, academic senates, and governing boards; and

Whereas, Timely curriculum processes are required for all disciplines and programs; and
Whereas, Colleges would benefit from a paper outlining effective practices for focal processes on

curricufum approval;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges survey curriculum chairs on the
timeliness of their local curriculum approval processes by Fall 2015 and develop a paper on effective
practices for local curriculum approval and present it to the field for adoption at the Fall 2016 Plenary

Session.

As an early response to the Workforce Task Force report in fall 2015, the Curriculum Committee drafted
a white paper on effective local curriculum approval processes that was approved by the Executive
Committee in October and distributed to the field soon after. The white paper focused on
recommendations for optimizing the local curriculum process itself. The full paper will expand on this
and also include discussion on the importance of professional development and training and sufficient
resources in ensuring the effectiveness of local curriculum processes, navigating CTE program approval
requirements effectively and distance education separate approval requirements.

This paper was brought to the Executive Committee for first reading at its February meeting. The
Curriculum Committee discussed and integrated as appropriate to the scope of the paper the input

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




provided by the Executive Committee at its February 10 meeting. One addition to the paper that was
not suggested by the Executive Committee was the inclusion of results of the 2015 Efficient Curriculum
survey at various points to provide context and give the readers a snapshot of the status of curriculum
approval processes as of 2015. The summary of the survey results compiled by ASCCC staff is also
included as a hew appendix. The Curriculum Commitiee seeks approval by the Executive Committee to
bring this paper forward to the spring plenary session for consideration for adoption by the body.



Ensuring Effective Curriculum Approval Processes: A Guide for Local Senates

Adopted Spring 2016

4

e o
.

i«
: e

2015-2016 Curriculum Commlw‘ :
John Freitas (Chair), Chemistry, Los Angeles City College__‘

"'-0

Lori Bennett, Executive Vice President Mgorpark College" ‘
&

Ryan Carey, Emergency Medical Technglogy Bl Cammo College

Sofia Ramirez- Gelpi. Spamsh Allan H‘mak Collegc

Michael Heumann, Enghsh ‘IﬂM&l Valley College

= /f

‘.

Dlana Hm‘ibut Life Scmm:es, Irvmﬁ 'Valley College

Qfmm May, Mathematlcs Saeramento City College

-

Bernard McFaddm, &udent‘ Sma‘.te for CCC, Copper Mountain College
T{)m Parsons, Mathemahcs San Diego Mesa College
Tiffany Tran;-@ounselmg/Articulation Officer, Irvine Valley College

Viyian Varela, Sociology, Mendocino College



Table of Contents
Introduction
The Curriculum Committee
Local Curriculum Approval Processes: Review, Evaluate, and Improve
Training and Professional Development
Resources for Effective Curriculum Processes
Special Topic - Distance Education Separate Approval

Conclusions and Recommendations
a4

References and Resources

N

Appendix A — Staff Summary of the Results of thc Epﬁng 2015 ASCCC Curriculum
Efficiency and Communication Survey LN

Appendix B — Accreditation E11g1b111ty Requments and St«ndards Applicable to
Curriculum N .

/
Gy 5

Appendix C — Typical Duaa& for Cumcuh)m{Chalrs Arflculatlon Officers and
Curriculum Specmhsts o -‘ Y

T

Appendix D - Relevant $tatutor¥; michulatpry Cltatlons



Introduction

Concerns about the effectiveness and efficiency of local curriculum processes are often a
source of discussion and concern at both the local and state levels. Complaints about the
pace of curriculum approval are commonplace. However, it is important to remember -
and important to remind external stakeholders - that curriculum approval processes must

be sufficiently robust and deliberative to ensure that standards for. high"qudity and rigor
-"" o
appropriate for college curriculum are met and maintained. ,I{fis*{ﬁe important to remind

\__

external stakeholders that in the California commumty mlleges famu‘i}; iiave primacy,
through local senates and curriculum committees;’ for deve,]coplng high quality Cumculum.

.p""

At the same time, the faculty, through local senates and c{;mculum committees, are

k.

entrusted with the professional respo sihﬂlty for cstabhs local curriculum approval
1\9 A PP

processes through collegial oonsultatmn and to- mi}re that cumculum approval

T

y: )’ 1
processes allow currlculum ID bc approvedg:ﬁ a tlmely manner Curriculum is the heart of

the mission of every mllege Cl‘n’nculum app}wal processes that are efficient, effective,
" \"{ ._ _'\ ‘

and that focus on the quallty aﬁd T1goT Dt tnc cumculum enable colleges to effectively

fulfill thzir Il’llSSIOﬁp,, to the beueﬁt of its students.

/’.
In reco gnitilm\of the neeﬁ for local senates to be provided guidance on ensuring the

‘ v 4
b i

effectiveness of tﬁgir‘ilocal curriculum processes, the Academic Senate for California

Community Colleges (ASCCC) adopted Resolution 9.01 S15:

Whereas, Colleges and districts have a variety of local curriculum processes,

including timelines indicating when courses and programs are submitted to



technical review committees, curriculum committees, academic senates, and

governing boards;

Whereas, Timely curriculum processes are required for all disciplines and

programs; and

PV 4

Whereas, Colleges would benefit from a paper outliniﬁﬁwgﬁ‘m{ive practices for

local processes on curriculum approval;

)
e

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for C&ttﬁ#‘nizﬁ%&rﬁhmnity Colleges survey

curriculum chairs on the tzmeinws-s of thezr local Wﬁgm’um approval processes

. \“«.-

by Fall 2015 and develop a paper on eﬁwflw practz&es ﬁ)r local curriculum

approval and presestinio the ﬁela? ﬁ)@’adoptio;; at the Fall 2016 Plenary Session.

__\

As an initial rcsponsc to ti;ed{rcctlons mosided by Resolution 9.01 S135, the ASCCC

Curnculmn Comlm:lﬁ:ec draﬂcd 4 sm's ey on Curriculum Efficiency and Communication

’,..

that W‘a&\dtstnbuted to cumoulum chairs and chief instructional officers in the spring of

2015. The nanatlve sugzmary of the survey results is included in Appendix A. The

\

survey results, bas&i on 143 responses from the field, provide an informative snapshot of

the status of curriculum approval processes of the California community colleges as of

spring of 2015. The most notable results gathered in from the survey include:

77% stated that it takes less than 6 months to get curriculum through their local

processes, from submission to the curriculum committee to submission to the



governing board.

* 95% have a technical review process, and 86% stated that it typically takes faculty
less than 6 months to prepare curriculum proposals for technical review.

¢ 67% stated that their curriculum committees have been delegated the authority to
make recommendations directly to the governing board.

e 61% stated that curriculum is submitted to the governing Jao;ﬁﬂfor consideration

o’

3 o4 ’\.

monthly. &
¢ 58% stated they were from multi-college dlStI'ldC’s. -bf’-‘*those, gbﬁf&'stated that they

have common/coordinated (or aligned) gmrnculum @and 44% stated that approval
by a district curriculum committee is requifédﬁn"‘ A

—

«  86% stated that they provide tramitig to the facultygfi their curriculum

committees. .Y v
s

The results of the 2015 surv_c} demonstrata that a significant majority of colleges have

\ k.

relatively efficient x;'tn'nculum aﬁ)rox al procegm " However, that does not mean that

local currlculum Drocesses. s!:muld not undergo regular review and evaluation to identify
. e Y

areas of possﬂale 1mpr0‘vement As with any institutional process, and as a matter of good

_I

practlce for ensurmg thc o’verall quahty of the institution and its curriculum, local senates

g

l a

should regulaﬂy'rewew{cvaluate, and improve as needed their curriculum approval

processes.

With the November 16, 2015 approval by the Board of Governors of the Report of the



Task Force on Workforce, Jobs Creation, and a Strong Economy’, with its focus on
Career and Technical Education (CTE), as well as with the development of the pilot
baccalaureate degrees, effective and efficient curriculum approval processes are
increasingly a subject of interest at the local and state level. Many of the task force
recommendations relate directly to curriculum and, more specifically, to ensuring that
local curriculum processes function in ways that allow for eommun'i';y: éollege CTE
programs to respond effectively and in a timely manner to cj.mnge& in 1ndustry and the

workforce as well as to the needs of the commumtles thﬂy St!l'Ve Alfhcmgh the

-—

recommendations focus on CTE, effective and efﬁuent cumculum approval processes
e Y

-

beneficial to all programs. Furthermore, accreditaﬁbn_’teqm'reﬁients are also important

factors that push colleges to cstabhsh\efﬁment and effectiw: curriculum processes that

‘ A‘.

ensure a high-quality curriculum. k

&
-

._"."» ‘\‘ .‘ﬂ\

As a further respoq,se.'t‘b Resolution 9.01 S15, and as an initial response to the fall 2015
. W

recommendations in the Repeft of the Task Force on Workforce, Jobs and a Strong

Economy; thie ASCCG Curridiih#ﬁ-(?gmmiltee drafted and the Executive Committee
appf:o‘wd: i October 2045 the white paper Ensuring Effective and Efficient Curriculum
Processes — An aqademi&;;' Senate White Paper’, and distributed this document to the field

4

in November 2015, The white paper provided the field with guidance focused on
4

! Report of the Task Force on Workforce, Jobs Creation, and a Strong Economy, Board of Governors
(Approved November 16, 2015)
http:/’doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/portals/6/docs/sw/BOG TaskForce Report v12 web.pdf

2 Ensuring Effective and Efficient Curriculum Processes — An Academic Senate White Paper, Academic
Senate for California Community Colleges Executive Committee (Fall 2015)

http://asccc, org/sites/default/files/Effective Curriculum Practices White_Paper Final.docx



reviewing and revising curriculum policies and procedures as needed, and included
examples of good practices for improving the effectiveness and efficiency of curriculum
approval processes. Finally, in recognition of the need for local senates to take leadership
roles in addressing the Workforce Task Force recommendations at the local level and
begin the process of evaluating their curriculum approval processes as soon as possible,
the body adopted Resolution 9.08 F15 at the 2015 Fall Plenary Sesiam\)

Whereas, The Recommendations of the California Camnw{ﬂty Colleges Task

Force on Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strqg;ﬁ“;&';aﬁomy (Auguﬁ 14, 20135)

s el

identified six recommendations for imprgt‘iiﬁg currieulum processes, mcluding the

b
.

recommendation to “evaluate, revise and resptircé the local, regional, and
S 3

N
b o ‘.

statewide CTE curriculum apﬁ?ﬁx’al.grocess to e}is;gé‘&tim‘ely, responsive, and

streamlined curriculum approval®: i

Y
%

. SN
e W
Y 4

Whereas, The reported inefficiencies gf local curriculum processes are often cited

£
A iF

as the reason céw;ses--f;'_ht? programs are not approved in a timely enough manner

e

;@’;néet’smdfﬁt;--comrriam&; and industry needs; and

Wheregs; Colleges may benefit from an evaluation of their local curriculum

processes thut leads to improvements in the effectiveness and efficiency that allow

Jfor more timely responses to student, community, and industry needs,

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges strongly

urge local senates and curriculum committees to evaluate their curriculum



approval processes in order to ensure that curriculum is developed, revised, and
implemented in a timely manner, while preserving the integrity and rigor of the

review process.

The purpose and scope of this paper is to provide guidance to local senates and
curriculum committees on effective practices for curriculum agpﬂllrg’i}’f;]i,ﬁfocesses, and
focuses on the participatory governance aspects of cluﬁcululﬁ-‘..‘{"‘é;"hj-le guidance and
effective practices for developing new courses and pmgrams ;tre beyond the beope of this

paper, other ASCCC papers address these prac:tmqfﬁs3 The eontents of the Fail 201 5 white

-'.

paper are incorporated in this document, with additmnal,giﬁdanee provided regard;ing
professional development and tralnlng rela,ted to local cumwlum approval processes;

providing sufficient resources for the college cummlum team and guidance on distance
education separate approval -re’qmrements. : ? :

b 1

4 ‘|:

g
g k.

k.

The Curriculum Commimﬁl

Collegesiii'e 'l'ég'ally: ;‘equireci'i:a.;établish curriculum committees (title 5 §55002). An
effecnve\local eumeulum process requires that all college constituencies understand the
legally deﬁned role of th:e curriculum committee and the legal requirements for
establishing its str'r.;etu're. The ASCCC paper The Curriculum Committee, Role Structure,
Duties and Standards of Good Practice (adopted 1996) provides thorough guidance on

the role, authority and structure of curriculum committees. Although all colileges have

3 For guidance on effective practices for creating a high quality course outline of record, please see The
Course Outline of Record: A Curriculum Reference Guide, Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges (Adopted Spring 2008)

http://ascec.org/sites/default/files/publications’Curriculum-paper 0.pdf




long-established curriculum committees, it is useful to review the role, authority and

structure of the local curriculum committee,

The Role and Authority of the Curriculum Commilttee
Curriculum committees derive their legal authority from the Education Code and the
California Code of Regulations. Specifically, Education Code §70§ﬂ2.(b)(7) gives local

academic senates the right “to assume primary responsibilit}*ﬁr'aiﬁking

~,

\,. 3

recommendations in the areas of curriculum and acadeimc st@udards \Callfomm Code of
Regulations title 5 §53200 identifies currlculum as» an academlc and profess;ﬁnal matter
under the purview of academic senates, while 1:11216 5 gSSQﬂZ requlres colleges and/or
districts to establish a curriculum oommﬁtee eitheras a cwmlttce of the local senate or
as a separate committee established by ml;tﬁa] ‘ag'aement bet‘Wecn the administration and
the local senate. Furthermﬁfe $§55002 glV@& kvurnculum oommlttees the full authority to
A’ E
recommend approvai of new degﬁe apphcab‘ie eredit, non-degree applicable credit, and
noncredit courses dlrectly to the gov emm board While title 5 is silent about the
authontv o‘f curnmlum committﬂes te approve new degree and certificate programs,
educaihqnal program dev elopment is an academic and professional matter identified in
§53200 and it;.\partnersh;p with academic scnates, curriculum committees are generally
and appropnately t;iel(;gated the responsibility to review, and approve or revise
educational programs. Given that local senates have the authority to recommend
approval of new or revised educational programs to the governing board, it is fully within

the authority of local senates to delegate to curriculum committees the authority to

recommend approval of new programs directly to the governing board. Finally,



Education Code and title 5 regulations contain no language requiring that new courses
and programs be approved by deans, chief instructional officers (CIOs), or college
presidents following curriculum committee approval and prior to submission to the
governing board. While colleges and districts may have local policies and procedures

that require additional steps between curriculum committee approval and governing

it

board approval of new courses and programs, no legal requirement iﬁﬁﬁdates such

- 4

intermediate approvals.

P

e

As stated above, there is no legal requirement fqpfiglminist;ative approval\s ‘of new

courses and programs. However, it is important that iﬁsuubﬁbhal deans and CIOs be

“n

involved in curriculum approval proc&ﬁt:s4 In fact, currmium ~approval should be a

vu--"'

collegial and collaborative process 1nvoh1ng afl colk:ge cons‘htuencws everyone has a

-

stake in ensuring that the eﬂilegc offers cuh'!(‘.ﬁlum that best serves the needs of its

‘.

students. A colleg1al md collabo;r.atlvc cumcmflmn approval process that culminates with
curriculum committee appmvdl' of '(':mﬁ‘is:ulum recommendations to the governing board
should chmmatc ﬁmq noed for ad;l:monal approval steps between curriculum committee

A .-4

approval and govemmg board consideration.

Instructional deaﬁs and ClOs should assist faculty in the curriculum development and
review processes. Instructional deans and CIOs are knowledgeable about compliance and

resource requirements for courses and programs, and their early involvement in the

* The paper CIO Manual: Overview and Responsibilities, adopted by the California Community Colleges
Chief Instructional Officers in July 2012, provides a discussion of the appropriate role of the Chief
Instructional Officer in the curriculum approval process. It is found at
http-//ccecio.org/documents/CIOManual01-05-2013.pdf

10



process can prevent mistakes and delays later. Such expertise provides valuable and
complementary guidance to the faculty content experts. A final review by the CIO—
though not approval—of the proposals approved by the curriculum committee ensures
that that the governing board can be confident that the proposed curriculum aligns with
the college mission, comply with the requirements of title 5 and the Program and Course

Approval Handbook (PCAH), fulfill validated college needs, a.ndfa_;l‘iﬁiifﬁ,that there are
sufficient resources to support implementation of the new cmﬁmlum

A=
A R

Not only is the inclusion of students in the curriglﬂil.m appr@val process 1mpmtant it is

-l

legally required. Under Education Code §70902(b)(:?}, Stﬁden’ts are afforded the right to

participate effectively in college govemance, and Tltle 5 §51023 7 states that students

‘-.-

“shall be provided an opportunity to paﬁimpateiﬂ ﬁ?rmulatlom and development of
o /;
district and college pOllClGS atid procedures ﬂaéit have or’i)vﬂl have a significant effect on
AT
students,” 1nclud1ng pollmes and procedures ﬁ}t gurriculum development. Thus,

e Lme.

N
curriculum committees shvuld mclude mprcsentat:lves from the local student senate or

lt:ddcl'bhlp orgdmz-aiwn in order thafford students the opportunity to participate in

cum‘cui-qm approval progesses.

N
.
‘

‘_a' 4

The final authoritj‘(} for ;pproving new courses and programs always rests with the
governing board or its designee. The CIO is often responsible for ensuring that proposals
are forwarded to the governing board for approval. If the CIO, who has the ultimate
authority on whether or not courses are offered in the schedule of classes, has serious

concerns about curriculum proposals, those concerns will be brought to the governing

11



board. If the CIO is included in the curriculum process before final approval of the
proposals, such concerns may be addressed and resolved before reaching the governing
board. Each governing board includes at least one non-voting student trustee; when the
student voice is not included—or is ignored—in the curriculum approval process, the
governing board should take notice and may delay approval of new courses and programs
when students raise serious objections. Therefore, students, deans; '@:»_the CIO should
be involved throughout the curriculum approval process. Sucﬁ:m;'(}lvement will help the

faculty identify potential problems with curriculum proposais early i ﬂ!ﬂ upproval

process and minimize any concerns that may be e&pressed to the governmg board when
& ~ *

new courses and programs come before them for approval

e

E

Membership and Structure of the Currlailum Lmﬁﬁee #

The establishment of the mnbershlp struc@zﬂ‘e of the garriculum committee is a local

i T
4

senate decision ma(jg maccordam,c with the mqtﬁrcments of title 5 §55002(a)(1) which

states: “[t]he collcge andfﬁr dmtrlct c:lfmoulmn committee recommending the course shall
be estabhshed by 'Ehe mutual agmnent of the college and/or district administration and

the aca'clgmlc senate. Thq: g?mmlﬁee shall be either a committee of the academic senate or

a committee that includes faculty and is otherwise comprised in a way that is mutually

agreeable to the college and/or district administration and the academic senate.”
Because faculty have primacy when making recommendations on curriculum to the

governing board, it is important that the majority of the members on the curriculum

committee are faculty. In addition, ensuring broad representation from all of the faculty

12



groups is optimal because it allows for a wide range of perspectives to be brought to the
discussions in curriculum committee meetings. Broad representation means not only
ensuring that the diversity of instructional disciplines, including CTE, non-CTE and
noncredit, at the college are appropriately represented, but also it also means ensuring
that library and counseling faculty, as well the college articulation officer, are included.
Consideration should also be given to including faculty with dlstqﬁ&a aducatlon expertise,
learning disabilities specialist faculty, learning assistance fgﬁ;{t,y,: ﬁlﬂ __faculty coordinator
of student learning outcomes assessment and, if appl%gzﬁlg?“tb!e colle;geimnors program
director. The distribution of representatives from. ﬁle varié#s faculty grOIIIBE}i; a local

decision and should be established in a manner th&f#ailﬁwsf*thé"éurriculum committee to

operate in the most efficient and effccﬁlve sanner possﬂa‘ie., Regardless of what

\

o Ty

“'\.

distribution of faculty membership is estabhsheé ﬁﬂ' the curriculum committee, it is

B
l’ = -

important that the faculty,memhershlp recogﬁize thatxthey are not there to represent the
interests of their dlseﬂpimes, depmtments or duzm’mns Rather, they are there to bring the
perspectives of thelr areas $0 the dlscussmns 1;1 curriculum committee meetings that lead
to the bes‘t decnsmns bemg made for the students the college serves.

A
Itis importa'ih't\?g. include’_ appropriate administrators, staff, and students on the curriculum
committee, It is ‘;.‘QOH:I;IIOI’I practice to include at a minimum the CIO and/or a curriculum
dean, and a curriculum specialist on curriculum committees. Other non-faculty members
may include instructional deans who oversee the various areas of the college, including

CTE, noncredit and student services, and classified staff who work directly with students,

such as admissions and records staff who are course, transcript, and degree evaluators.

13



As stated earlier, students are required to be given the opportunity to effectively
participate in making recommendations on curricular matters, and therefore should be
represented on the curriculum committee, The non-faculty members listed above often
provide insights in curriculum committee deliberations that faculty typically may not

have and can help curriculum committees make more informed decisions.

Whether non-faculty members of the curriculum committee ai!é‘vutmg members is a local

decision. Regardless of whether or iiot non-faculty meﬁibe"s of the chm committee
are voting members, curriculum remains a matter uf faculty pnmacy A ber;gﬁt of
allowing non-faculty members to be voting members w-.t.h@t W'hlle curriculum is a matter

of faculty primacy, the curriculum be}pngs to and affects’ the entlre institution. By

e
B

‘\

making the curriculum committee as mduswe a’.t,msslble thcre 1s little room for doubt

:" "1-

; ﬂ / -
that the curriculum comrmtﬁé 18 the deﬁm‘tﬁe authorlty on curricular matters. However,
v' i . ) y '\

it is important that thr faculty \i ome not be dl‘l,uted or effectively vetoed by non-faculty
members of the cumculum Gorﬂmlttee Lﬁca] senates should ensure that the proportion
of faculty votmg mgmhers is Sufﬁelently large to maintain faculty primacy over

currlcuhlm while mamtmmng 1nclus1v1ty of non-faculty members in the curriculum

~ \,

approval prosgsé ;t_hroug‘h the curriculum committee.

As stated above, per title 5 §55002, curriculum committees may either be a committee of
the local senate or be committees external to the local senate. If the curriculum committee
is a standing committee of the local senate, then the local senate has full authority to set

the membership and structure of the curriculum committee, per title 5 §53202, which

14



states: “(t)he governing board of a district shall recognize the academic senate and
authorize the faculty to: (1) Fix and amend by vote of the full-time faculty the
composition, structure, and procedures of the academic senate.” Because local senate
committees are inherently part of the local senate structure, local governance policies and
procedures should recognize that the requirements of §53202 extend to the committees of

local senates. At those colleges where curriculum committees havehgﬁl established as

" 4

college or district committees external to the local senate’s commiﬁﬂe structure local

policies that remove the curriculum committee membemh;p Bfiructure ﬁmn the sole
R
discretion of the local senate may also exist. In)sm;h cases.it is important fqre'member
L ’ . -

that faculty roles in governance are an academic aﬁt{?x‘of&éiéﬁal matter and thus the

proportions and roles of faculty on curriculum committees that are not senate committees
L W A

must be established through collegial cdﬁsultétimv.’lth the Iécal senate in a way that
'. / dhs o
preserves faculty primacy.ovér cun'iculunf‘.\_"‘_{'( '
4 C ‘.‘.-;? ‘

The leadership structure' G;f ﬂle;‘ curﬁculum committee should be clearly defined.

==
L

Regardlgs,s ‘of whetb@r the cumculum committee is chaired solely by a faculty member or
has Tacuity and non-faculty co-chairs (such as a faculty co-chair with a CIO or a
curriculum : sp@\@lahst cg;chmr), the process for selecting chairs or co-chairs should be
clearly documeﬁtéfi a;ld established in a way that retains the local senate’s purview over

the selection of the faculty chair or co-chair of the committee in accordance with title 5

sections §53202 and §53203.

Additionally, curriculum committees may opt to form subcommittees for more focused

15



work. Examples of subcommittees that may be created include subcommittees that
handle the technical review of course and program proposals, placement of courses in the
local general education pattern, review of program and course student learning outcomes,
prerequisites, honors course proposals, and local graduation requirements. The creation
of subcommittees of the curriculum committee is a local decision and should be done
based on local need and for the purpose of making the approval pmm more effective

and efficient. Because of the potential for additional subcomfmtt@es to cause bottlenecks

«‘( "'

in the approval process, care must be taken to ensure that. th'c;ereahoﬁ‘o\f gubcommittees

I ol
A L.

does not unnecessarily slow the curriculum appgmfgl' process. Finally, if sﬁbgngﬁlmiﬁees

<
e

of the curriculum committee are established, each‘“s‘iah‘iéﬁnﬁ,ﬁift‘eé should have a chair that
is responsible for facilitating the work ﬂf thc subcommlttw and for regularly reporting

the outcomes of the subcommittee’s wol;k to fh"c /cumculum committee.

'\I' A

- L ¢

y ‘

Local Curnculum Approval Pmcesses R«wiew, Evaluate, and Improve
,,_, f

As stated prev10usly, over, ?'7% of resp(mémts to the ASCCC spring 2015 survey on

il

Cumcu_lum Efﬁc‘iengy -ar_ld Coﬂ;mmcatlon stated that the typical time for approval of

cun’féﬁlm is six months or less, from submission to the curriculum committee to

\

approval by ﬁae governmg board (Appendix A). However, six months encompasses most

x
~

of the academic year, and any approval process that takes longer than one semester

(approximately three months) may unnecessarily delay the availability of new curriculum
to students. Ideally, as a rule of thumb, local senates should strive for an approval
process that allows curriculum proposals submitted to the curriculum committee for

approval at the beginning of a semester to be submitted and action taken by the governing

16



board by the end of that same semester, which is roughly three months. This should
allow the new curriculum to be published in the next edition of the college catalog and

timely scheduling of newly approved courses.

Before local senates determine whether or not local curriculum approval processes need

improvement, it is necessary to first review and evaluate their pro,ﬁmég\to identify areas
.é“'."

of concern before proposing any improvements. Once thlS s&gam completed then
methods for improving the curriculum process can be daveleped and Iﬁlpiemented In

this section, guidance and recommendations for,_,mv_'lewmg,z evaluating and 'improvmg

e ] §

local curriculum approval processes are provided."

-

Stage 1 - Review and Evaluate the Appr t,;rval Pf m:i’»sv

/ ol

Before implementing any chaap;cs to the locaﬂ currlculmn approval processes, local

senates and cumcqh;{m =cpmm1ttq$ should ﬁmt conduct a review and evaluation of the

- . d
RN A

effectiveness and efﬁciéhcyﬂff‘théir pmt.mses Important questions to ask during such a

o

review} igéiudé' the féll&wing: -
e "How long doesA it ﬁkc to approve a new course or program, or to revise an

exi;fin§ course m' program, from initiation of the process by the discipline faculty
to approv\ailj'bjlr -i;he governing board, and could this timeline be improved?

e Does the approval process contain redundant or unnecessary steps, and, if so,
what steps could be eliminated without negative impacts?

* Does the approval process require unnecessary approval steps, relative to what is

actually required by title 5?

17



» Does the approval process contain steps that could be completed simultaneously
rather than sequentially?

¢ Are local course and program submission and deadlines, whether to the
curriculum committee or to the governing board, too infrequent or restrictive?

¢ Is the approval process impeded by problems caused by ineffective technology, or

even a lack of technology, at the local level?
® Does the approval process focus too much on complﬁﬂ‘g‘ﬁ'iﬂ;‘course outline
formatting instructions and correcting grammag; andff)o littlé"()n\éourse and

-

program quality?

A

While academic senates and curﬂculﬁinzjéiimmittees musf*lﬂad the effort to review and

'-
Q L ,..; ’ -~...

evaluate their curriculum approval proce%es 1t 15 zmpertant ﬁlat CIOs, instructional

»

deans, curriculum specialists, srticulation ofﬁcers and<student leadership be included this
/'. o= .\. .
review and evaluatjén;'-kgood réview and evéluaﬁon process should also include input
b =

from the faculty at large 1‘1:1651 can provhie a perspectlve about the curriculum process
that may not be read;l'v apparent to curriculum leaders who are more closely engaged
with the\pchess on a regular basis. Regardless of how the local review and evaluation is

done, since cugriculum approval policies and processes are academic and professional
. -

N

matters, local acadmic senates are responsible for recommending revisions to
curriculum policies and procedures directly to their governing boards or their designees

as appropriate.

Stage 2. Make the Changes - Recommendations for Optimizing Curriculum Processes

18



1. Make sure the process for initiation of new curriculum and revisions to existing
curriculum is clear.
Provide faculty with a clear description of the process and timelines. Effective practices
for doing this include the following:
¢ Create a curriculum calendar or a process flow chart that clearly presents
important due dates and illustrates the process from initiatkjl;:!;j*approval.
h '
o Create a curriculum website that allows easy acces.s,ttiflbi@;n‘i;\_{_i:‘istrict, and
statewide curriculum resources. HH “:‘.’.‘_"T

® Create a curriculum handbook that includérs;izflll curgieulum policies\ and

procedures, a discussion of the importance-‘df ﬁw:quﬂity curriculum and an

explanation of its elements, and dGSGIlptlonS and 1‘1!5’tmctlons for all aspects of the
curriculum process including mstn.lctlons ﬁ)a' usmg the curriculum management
system. e kS

. i
C F A

2. Make sure the techmca? wv:e;dflvrocess 1,5 streamlmea’ and effective.

Local sgnates and Eumi:ulum commﬁtecs should identify ways to minimize the time

betWeen\_;:umculum devc;lopment, technical review, and curriculum approval without
sacrificing ngi)f and insﬁil.i;:tional quality. Ideally, once a new course or program is
submitted for re;:ic?w- and approval, it should come to the curriculum committee for first
reading within one month of submission, provided the curriculum developer responds to
requests for corrections to the course or program submission during the technical review

and other stages. As stated previously, the basic principle is that if a course or program

proposal is submitted to the curriculum committee for approval at the beginning of the

19



semester, it should be approved by the curriculum committee and submitted to the
governing board by the end of that same semester (approximately three months).
Because technical review of curriculum proposals is typically the first step in the
curriculum approval process, it is the first opportunity for a bottleneck in the process.
Therefore, it is important that the technical review process be as efficient as possible.

Some examples of ways to make technical review more efficient mclu{le the following;
4

e Before engaging in a full technical review, have cuméulum commlttee members
help faculty by screening curriculum submlssmﬁs for completmm

o Make technical review simultaneous w1tk currlculum proposal devek;pment SO

w.

that the curriculum developer is receiving consi:mmvc 1nput by technical

reviewers prior to submission 10@1' Formal or ofﬁci'al‘techr_l_ical review.

n T
k. o l\_\

e Limit the technical review comﬁii:‘ttpe‘fii‘:&é"ﬁms‘g crlt‘lcal individuals, such as the
curriculum chair, 3fﬁd:l;ation ofﬁc&jiﬂrarianf':SLO coordinator, distance
education expert, cumcuhlm spec1a11st, and the CIO or designee, and allow them

k. "
to conduct their re\'w%t mmultan@au&ly rather than sequentially.

". "\

. _JC‘raafe cnterl.a, Submlssmen schedules, and approval processes that allow minor
Mges to courses and programs to undergo an expedited or streamlined technical
review: t‘a!her tha:n a full technical review.

¢ Provide t;lé technical review team with adequate time and support to do their
work in a timely fashion.

e Proofread, proofread, proofread! Curriculum is a matter of public record, so it is

important that all public documents, such as the course outline of record, are of a

20



level of quality and accuracy commensurate with an institution of higher

education.

3. Make sure curriculum committee meetings are run efficiently.
Once the technical review of new curriculum is completed, proposals move to the
curriculum committee for review and approval. Curriculum compa‘imza members must be

R
well prepared and curriculum committee meetings should be run‘as effectively as
possible. Curriculum committees should focus on the GOEtent ‘of the cu(nclﬂum rather
than on minutiae, such as grammar and spelhng,dunng meetlngs F ocusmg too much on

%

such minutiae can render a curriculum commlttee maﬁ'ective zi‘nd result in delays to the

approval and offering of new cumculum The ASCCC papa The Course Qutline of

\ e

T,
Record: A Curriculum Reference Guzde (adop‘fed sprmg 2008) provides examples of the
b /

L W 7 b
appropriate role of the cuméulum commlt‘me 1n the oonmderatlon of proposed

substantive, non- subétantlve and techmcal chganges to courses (pp. 64-65).

‘!

Some effective practlces that gan be emplo)ed to ensure curriculum committees complete

their busmes;' n 'adt@}i_ely and e&ebuw manner include the following:
o’ij' Prepare a well..-(‘)rgaﬁnized agenda that includes the pertinent information such as
R .
coﬂfse\pilmber, title, and whether the proposal is for a revision or new course.
e Assign sevcral curriculum committee members to each proposal as readers that
will provide prepared responses to the curriculum developers and help the
curriculum committee from becoming too overwhelmed, particularly when a large

number of new curriculum proposals are submitted.

¢ Use a consent agenda for non-substantial changes to curriculum.

21



¢ Engage in detailed review of new curriculum during first readings and use consent
calendars for approval at the second reading.

e Allow CTE proposals that are the result of a statutory or external accreditation
requirements to be approved without a second reading by the curriculum

committee.

28

¢ Consider giving curriculum committee members access toth&qimculum

g {t

management system so that they can make reviewer.d.‘j{-';ﬁi;ﬁieii{:g.pﬁor to the first
reading by the curriculum committee. N b

e Rather than discussing typographical md{jgﬁmme errors during Iﬂéeﬁngs, send

such noted errors to the curriculum chair o;dmgnee for correction.

4. Streamline the approval process. - P
“\ / &

As stated earlier, curricqltz‘iﬁ:_ﬁdm;nittees ha.‘&ethe legad authority to submit

recommendations g,l_i.._néw curricutum directly‘;td the governing board if the local senate
b JEN -

~ o

has delegated that authority‘fé thecumwlum committee. As stated previously, according

to the 29’1 5 ' CumculumEfﬁclency and Communication survey, 67% of respondents
statéé' ﬂlﬂjﬁ-ﬂae.ir curriculq;m‘ committees have been delegated the authority to submit new
cuniculurﬂ\réggmmendaﬁons to the governing board. While governing boards must
approve new courses énd programs, colleges may grant their curriculum committees
authority for final approval of minor revisions. Again, no legal requirement exists for
boards, CEOs, CIOs, or even local senates to approve minor revisions to courses and

programs. Effective technical review processes should eliminate the need for further

approvals beyond the curriculum committee.

22



Colleges may also consider expedited approval for time-sensitive curriculum proposals.
For example, CTE programs often undergo discipline-specific external accreditation.
Specific external accreditation requirements regarding their curriculum may require more
immediate action. In addition to approval by the governing board, new CTE degree and
certificate programs require separate review and action by the app;tii:;‘ggtc regional
consortium prior to submission to the Chancellor’s Office (;iﬂ;ﬁ:éSS_BO). However, it is

"

important that any expedited approval of curriculum ngt'gorme at the expénse of quality or
;.:(. K ‘-Q‘!‘

rigor. Examples of methods for expediting app{_m’rf?l' of new curriculum 1nc1udethe

Lo

following:

¢ Give curriculum committees full authorlty to make recommendat;ons on new
‘%,. , o K

courses and programs directly to.the govmng board’ and remove any

-
intermediate apprm’ﬁ.l sﬁeps \ ":-

\ 1

e QGive cumcuiﬁm commlttecs full authoaty to approve non-substantial changes—

as defined locally——to wurses*mad programs without any additional approvals,

kY
k|

uwludmg approval by thg governing board.
515 "‘Ltl\mlt curriculum submissions to the governing board to approval of new courses
andpmgrams l
¢ Submit ne\;v CTE program proposals to the regional consortium simultaneously

with submission to the curriculum committee for local program approval and

prior to submission to the governing board.’

5 Regional consortia establish their own procedures for submission and review of new program proposals.
Be sure to check the requirements of the regional consortium to determine if it does allow submissions of
proposals prior to local curriculum committee or governing board approval.

23



o Expedite technical review for course revisions that only involve changes to course
attributes such as content and objectives or for changes to courses and programs
that are required as a result of changes to statutory or external accreditation
requirements. For multi-college districts, consider giving college curriculum
committees the authority to grant final approval for adoption of courses at one

college that already exist at other colleges within the distgict; ..sfgge those courses
oy )

have already been approved by the governing boardy,?: .

Aptady
’ <

3. Increase the frequency of curriculum approvals by,,ﬂié_‘*c:itﬂ?icuium" commitiee and the

governing board. 4 i
*

The frequency of curriculum approval opportuniti‘és-,,_ftt '-thcfﬁm;iculum committee and

governing board levels, is a local dectvmnNo matter hﬁ'w_étﬁgigm and timely the

s

.

technical review process is, if there are {inSufﬁélmiopportunﬁles for curriculum to be
k. o S 2
reviewed by the curriculum committee origaﬁéﬁing beard, then approval and
& % %
implementation of\n;éﬁjq}' revised cumculmﬁﬁﬂi be slow. Some curriculum committees
meet weekly or _biweelzlzy,- whﬁe thel's mwt(-;nly monthly. Given that many curriculum

committess use both é.'ﬁrst réadig;'gand second reading for curriculum approvals, new

couf:seagd program appgovals by curriculum committees that meet monthly can take two

5 ;
months. -
A f‘ £

Another potentiai\‘tggﬁleneck in the approval process is the frequency of opportunities for
submission of curriculum recommendations to the governing board. Some governing

boards consider curriculum recommendations at every meeting, while others consider

5 An example of this process exists in the Los Rios CCD. The Los Rios CCD is a four-college district and
allows colleges to adopt courses upon curriculum committee approval if those courses have already been
approved by the governing board for adoption at another college in the district. The Chancellor’s Office
only requires the original approval date of the course by the governing board when the college submits the
newly adopted course to the Curriculum Inventory.

24



curriculum only once per term or even once per academic year. According to the 2015
Curriculum Efficiency and Communication survey, 61% of respondents stated that
curriculum is submitted to the governing board monthly. On the other hand, 11% stated
that the frequency of submission to the governing board is once per semester, and 1%
stated that this occur only once per year. Limitations in frequency of approvals by
governing boards are local practices that have no basis in Educatlcmifp\de or title 5 and

Ak
therefore can be changed locally. Recommendations for impfoviagthe frequency of
curriculum approvals include the following:

=

¢ Schedule biweekly, or even weekly, Standﬁig meeti%ugs of the curricalum

M

=

committee, particularly in the fall when cu: uih approval workload is often the

heaviest.

\-\‘,

b
3 =
2

.cs.‘s'o*{t;hit 'thc_‘govéfning board can approve
7 &F 3 3

¢ Change local policies and procedar

%
r’ 2
E oW

curriculum at everymeeting. L ¢

N | d \

=

6. Consider giving colleges i f{ﬁu?ti-boll@gg districts autonomy over their curriculum.

e -
LS

Multi-ggifgéédis'm%s presené 'ad;iiti@nal challenges. For example, some districts may
have 'feql\t\iirements for. al{gled or i)artially aligned curriculum that requires district-wide
review befo\f‘egéw courséz; and programs are approved or before substantial changes to
existing courses and I;ro grams are approved. In fact, 56% of respondents to the spring
2015 Curriculum Efficiency and Communication survey from multi-college districts
stated that this is the case in their districts. Furthermore, 44% of respondents stated that

approval by a district curriculum committee is required. However, there is no legal

requirement for colleges in multi-college districts to have identical or aligned curriculum,

25



nor is there a requirement for separate approval of college curriculum proposals by
district curriculum committees. While alignment of curriculum in multi-college districts
can certainly be of benefit to students, curriculum alignment requirements can also make
curricular improvement at colleges much more difficult and lengthy. Furthermore,

accreditors hold colleges, not districts, responsible for the quality of their curriculum and
o,

the effectiveness of their curriculum approval processes, and if a diétti,ét,-;wide process is
&£

identified as not meeting the accreditation standards, then alliofthe colleges in the district
| A

‘.‘“' o
%

will be sanctioned’.
&
If district-wide processes are identified as reasons fh@t cu{‘iii'cliIUm is not approved in a

timely manner, then local senates shotld’ c0n51der changmg thelr district-wide processes

,4\-.
1.

in ways that give the colleges in the dlstﬂct more aumnomy over curriculum.

.‘-_ /' b‘.

Considerations include thﬁfbﬁilowing: 'E';\
r i 3 ‘\
. Ellmmatlng d15mct-w1de approvals or requirements for achieving consensus

f-f'

among the collegos m fhe dlstnd.
. le; each eqllcge in the diamct full autonomy over its cutriculum, including
ajtributes such as units and contact hours.
h N L
e If a11gnment of lca.';ri.*iculum is a concern, use C-ID or articulation agreements as

means to épaufe a measure of alignment of curriculum rather than using rigid

district-wide alignment requirements.

Training and Professional Development

7 A summary of the accreditation eligibility requirements and standards that pertain to carriculum is
provided in Appendix B.

26



Curriculum is complex, and no one can learn everything overnight. To truly grasp the
many key elements of curriculum and the curriculum process, training is required. But
who cxactly needs to be trained, and what kinds of training should be considered? In this

section, recommendations on who should be trained and to what level are provided.

Who Should Be Trained? p .

When asked in the 2015 Curriculum Efficiency and Commu.&ir(:aﬁm survey if regular
4 =
fraining is provided for facuity on the curricuium commzwee 35% of‘&e respondents

stated that regular training is provided. While it it 1mportqm that faculty onf the
£

curriculum committee be trained, given the central m:poﬂance ‘of curriculum to a

N,

college’s mission, all college personnéi 'iﬂsth;: insh‘uctioii"ai\‘md student services divisions
.w“h%n\ g, T

-\< S 4 38 . a . -
responsible for student success, admirﬁSﬁ*ators'm ﬁ)ecollegeﬂbusmess services division,
0 4. i & 1\_—

students, and members of the gov erning bopxﬂ should have at least a basic understanding

of the local cumculmn\process Ih1s 1ncludes aﬂ administrators at all levels, all faculty

members, and appropnate i;iasslﬁea staff Each should have a basic understanding of the

o

L

followmg basics of cairrlculum

-

\.

¢ *Ih’e,legal basis f_clr‘ faculty primacy over curriculum through local senates and
curﬁeu;lum corgrﬁé,mttees.

e Whata course :(;utline of record is, why they are required and where to access
them.

¢ The existence of course, program and institutional student learning outcomes

(SLOs) and the differences between course SLOs and course objectives.

27



The differences between prerequisites, co-requisites, and advisories, and how
they are established through content review, statistical validation, and how
disproportionate impact is assessed and addressed.

The purpose of the Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID), how it
interacts with local curriculum, and its role in the Associate Degrees for Transfer

(ADT).

\‘(.;’

Awareness of state requirements for curriculum as e@abhsi'ﬂ:d in Education

Code, title 5 and the Program and Course Appto'?al Handbook {“PCAH)

;

including the requirements for subm1ssma} of currigglum to the Chancellor s

\|

Awareness of local policies atu! gmcedures estabhshad for course and program

curriculum development (such as submlsswn deadlmes and required signatures or

‘. ". o
-

approvals). il
.r'. P

-

Awareness: Qf program approval rcqull‘t!ments for CTE programs, particularly the

role of the reglonai consornum it UTE program approval.

\

_;:Awareness ‘o_f spcmﬁc segarate accreditation requirements for CTE programs.

) A{ﬁ_fargness of acgreditation standards and, if appropriate, accreditor
! %\ b4

recommeudatigﬁs for the college as they pertain to curriculum.

While it might be obvious why faculty, administrators, board members and students

should have a basic understanding of the curriculum process, it is important that

classified staff have a basic understanding of the primary role of faculty and the legal

requirements for curriculum. In particular, classified staff from admissions and records,

28



the college office of instruction, and department or division offices should undergo
professional development training on the curriculum process. Such staff are often
required to understand grading policies, prerequisites, and legal requirements regarding
the scheduling of units/hours. Furthermore, it is important that staff in information
technology and in areas providing learning assistance, student services, and disabled
services understand the relationship between curriculum and top{kca'mx@ias the Section

508 compliance® for instructional technology, prercquisites,,ﬁﬁ'éqﬁal aid, and library and
£ g

tutoring needs. Training in the basics of curriculum 1:;4:5;1110‘&1 for tnese essenual

individuals to perform in their jobs cffectlvcly Em‘thennore consulting with the staff in

‘l

these areas during the development of currlculum allmn S. stdﬁ to raise issues that might

affect the ability of the college to offer new. currlculurn that mlght not have been

\1'(

otherwise recognized by the faculty or avademre«admunstratérs

k)

Individuals who arp-fﬁ;ﬁfg intimately involvedfﬁi;h the curriculum process clearly need
: .?‘.-k-.‘. b .}f‘; E wr

additional training bey(;ﬁd _ﬁte‘_%ééi(:s‘ dé@inbed above. They include, but are not limited

io, curri(auiagl céln@ittee memb;;rs, technical review commitlece members, curriculum
T

specil‘a‘lis\g‘gs, academic/iﬁs}thctionéi and student service administrators, department

chairs/educziiﬁénal“_‘prog_r;m coordinators, counselors, librarians, student learning outcome

coordinators, le;}ﬁ#g"disabilities specialists, and distance education coordinators. The

specific training required for each of these groups will vary, but all of these individuals

should have a solid understanding of the curriculum process. In addition to the basics of

8 Section 508 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, amended 1998. For more information, go to
http:/ 'www.section508.gov/content/learn’standards

29



curriculum outlined above that the broader group of stakeholders should understand, the

more detailed information should include:

The details of the local approval process for curriculum, from initiation by the
discipline faculty, to the review and approval process by the curriculum
committee, to action by the governing board.
Timelines and deadlines for submitting new programs andi'soun;es, revisions to
programs or courses, or updates to the college catalogf""

£ '
Quality standards for program and course dev@mpment A
The existence and purpose of the Progrlg%aiﬁi;’"fourse and Approval I:i\ai:dﬁdok
(PCAH). o l
The basic requirements for sub;mttmgcurrlculum toj..’ne Lhancellor’s Office
The required components of ﬂle}suurseqntlgnﬁ of record (COR) as detailed in title
5 and the PCAH, - Y
The Taxoneiay of Pro grams (TOP), C;aas1ﬁcat10n of Instructional Programs

-f“.,

(CIP) and the uses’ of TOP and LTP codcs

A-Assomate Degrees for Transfer Transfer Model Curricula and C-1ID, local

associate degrees, and the differences and connections between these items.

\\

The réla-\ﬁonship%ehween curriculum and course and program student learning
outcomes. «
The types of certificates the college offers and the differences between them.

The consideration of instructional materials fees and understanding of what is

allowed and what is not allowed to be required of students.

30



¢ The placement of courses within disciplines, including standards and how this is
distinct from granting faculty equivalency.

¢ The relationship between credit hours (units), student learning hours, and student
contact hours.

e Separate approval for distance education proposals.

e Use of the curriculum management system (CMS) if applicabla

&

e The role of the regional consortium in the approval fif new CTE pro grams.
o Awareness of the basic requirements for submtttmg niew cumcal_am} proposals and

revisions to the Chancellor’s Office.

What Type of Training Should Be Prd;'ulédi? .
The means for providing curriculum tralmng is a lqcél matter and there are a variety of

:.’ -4

ways that this can be accomphahed At theuﬁure of any ‘curriculum training program (and

curriculum commlttef succcssmn planmng) shauld be a college and/or district curriculum

- ki /"
\._\ W

handbook that provides a cﬁmpendlum oﬂaws regulations and local policies and

procedures for curfieuhum, and 'cl_eaﬂy explains how to navigate the local curriculum
proééséﬁfom initiation fQ final api)roval. Regardless of the form of the training, whether
its local profé‘s;;jénal dgx}elop presentations, webinars, or attendance at ASCCC events, a

well-crafted and comprehensive curriculum handbook accessible to all is highly

recommended.

“Learning by doing” is also a valuable means for gaining familiarity with the curriculum

approval process. All faculty are responsible for developing new curriculum or revising

31



existing curriculum. Every faculty member at some point in his or her career should be
involved in the development or revision of curriculum, and the earlier in the career the
better. For example, newer faculty can work with experienced faculty to revise a course
or program. Such engagement of discipline faculty in curriculum results in a broader

understanding of how the curriculum approval process works.

!
Within a department or division, curriculum development ap{-i"eyision should be a

1»

collegial and collaborative effori between the msupllm faculiy tnat ownrs at the

.— g

initiation of the process. This will allow the faculty to reach consensus on mm‘lculum
proposals early in the process and avoid later dlsagimnmatfs that can cause delays when

proposals are brought forward for aprﬁ'oval. -

L

'L 4

Training in the Cumculum Management Svﬁem (CMS) deserves extra attention. This is

F e
because most cumcufnm documents and curl‘!ailum activity is housed within these
\. r i,r =

systems, and thls technolqu»lﬁased tra{ml%g 1s cons1derably different from other
cumcu!u.m trammg,_u_’ As such, the CMS is the focal point for almost all curriculum-related

activity, from the develapment of a new course or revision of an existing course to the

"\\‘ B

technical review -p‘mces}s;f‘tb the final approval by the curriculum committee. As with
other forms of traim'_ﬁg; almost everyone on a campus should have some basic training in
using the CMS. Additionally, most faculty, administrators, and some staff should

understand the workings of the development and revision processes within the CMS. Of

course, curriculum committee members, technical review committee members, and others

32



directly related to curriculum will need to understand all aspects of the CMS, particularly

the approval process.

A stated previously, training on the basic requirements for submitting curriculum to the
Chancellor’s Office is a must for everyone. However, beyond these basics, it is

important that certain members of the college curriculum team und&ﬂ;and the detailed
.;'.}:" e

requirements for submitting programs and courses to the Chaﬁécilor’. s Ofﬁceg. These

f

requirements are in addition to local and title 5 requlrelﬂemts for progmm and course

R

approval. Depending on the local curriculum procaeSs, the I:esponSIblhty for gubmlttmg
curriculum to the Chancellor’s Office is often delegat:ad to ‘indtviduals in positions such

as the curriculum specialist, curriculum chair, dean of cumcu-lum or other appropriate
u -\-\ ke - -

~, ~

individuals. . -

P L
e B )
_,.

The Chancellor’s Oﬂice requlres that all new: mui'se and program proposals be submitted
electronlcally to the Curncuium Inven’fm'v upon approval by the local governing board.
Typlcallv thls is d@ne by the cumculum specialist. At those colleges that do not have
cunic;llum speclahsts the CIO and curriculum chair should work together to identify
which 1nd1v11!nai(s) at th,é college should have the access needed to make submissions to
the Curriculum fnvm‘tory These users will need ongoing professional development and

training in order to be informed and stay current on the CCC Curriculum Inventory,

Management Information Systems data elements, and other program and course approval

? Details on all of this information can be found in the Program and Course Approval Handbook.At the
time of the drafting of this paper, the 5% edition of the Program and Course Approval Handbook was the
edition in effect

(ht_tp //extranet.ccccq.edu/Portals/1/AA/ProgramCourse Approval/Handbook _5thEd BOGapproved.pdf). It

is expected that the 6" edition will be completed approved by the Board of Governors by summer 2016.

33



requirements. Furthermore, the curriculum committee membership should also be
provided some level of professional development and training on the Curriculum
Inventory, MIS data elements and the Chancellor’s Office program and course approval
requirements. A curriculum committee that understands the complexities of program and
course approval beyond the requirements of the local process can help to facilitate

efficiency of the entire curriculum approval process.

\\.‘

Training does not need to be a complicated process. An“mdi’wflduai tﬁ'm@; expeﬁenced and

-‘

knowledgeable in curriculum can conduct tralmng on a ong-on-one or small group basis.

The trainers, in these cases, can be mentors w1th1n du mmns ot departments, curriculum

committee members, curriculum staffé-‘-'-ﬁr,really, anyon&with the necessary knowledge
e N \5

-

and the time to help. This 1nd1v1dua11zed attentmn 18 Qﬁen the most effective way to

4
train, as it allows for a more streamhned apgfoach to the material. It is also important to

remember that the ASC‘CC regul;n‘ly prov1desg pmfessmnal development opportunities in

1 -

these areas through its regmnﬂi mec’tmgs, mbtltutes and plenary sessions, and assistance

o -

to local eumbulum wt{imlttt:cs Bﬁs rﬂquesled

Finally, mﬁ\egég'ghoulq,.ésfablish and sustain a formal, continuous curriculum training
plan. Sucha plia\ff,j,x;vﬁ;ch should encompass both the development and approval of
curriculum, can ensure there is a broad understanding of the curriculum processes not just
among the faculty but also among all constituent groups. No matter the format of the

professional development, it is essential that there is training o ensure that the college’s

curriculum processes work effectively and efficiently. With consistent and effective

34



implementation of its curriculum training plan, the college will be well-positioned to
ensure that its curriculum process is not dependent on a few knowledgeable people and

that it operates effectively over the long term.

Resources for Effective Curriculum Processes
-

In order for the curriculum process to operate smoothly and effectiﬁélf,_-*-ijc is important to

A
3
}

2.
have a curriculum team that works closely with the C10 on ﬁfn‘ieular matters This team
.a-’

should include, at a minimum, the curriculum chair, tbz artmulahon oﬁ?ecr and the

curriculum specialist. The curriculum team perform$ numerous critical functmns during

- _.-.

program and course development while also maklng me fﬁat pohcles, regulatlons and
guidelines are being followed and mta’preted correctly In many cases, the indviduals on

k. A &
k. f . "-

the curriculum team often work extra h('mrs and ﬂo 'work above and beyond their

f 4

minimum job duties. Thus,‘fn mder to ensuté the effecﬁve operation of the curriculum
process, it is 1mportant‘athat locall senates ad\;ﬁm “for sufficient resources, such as
reassigned time and/o; compeﬁsatlonﬁlg fundmg for professional development, to be
prov1dtfd_"h) thcse‘qu mcmbersn_\_ﬁ[’ the college’s curriculum team.

The Curriculum Chair y

The primary faéﬁty rlc;a(.ier in matters of curriculum is the curriculum chair (or faculty co-
chair depending on the curriculum committee structure). The curriculum chair is tasked
with assuring that the local curriculum processes are functioning well so that curriculum

proposals move through the process in a timely manner, and with providing leadership to

the college on curricular matters by working effectively with the local academic senate,

35



the college administration, faculty, and staff. Typical duties for a curriculum chair
include leading the curriculum committee and planning its agendas for the year,
providing orientation and training to curriculum committee members, keeping informed
on curriculum developments at the local and state level, and working with discipline
faculty and the technical reviewers to facilitate moving curriculum proposals through the
process. A more comprehensive list of typical curriculum chair fjJ‘aﬁ;:ig,provided in
Appendix C. /
The primary method of compensating for cumculumclw;smredss\l\gmd time. Itis a
long-standing position of the Academic Senate tlmt/curnculum chairs rec;e\:i\?gé féaissigned
time as a good practice. In its paper The Curr;uﬁm- uﬁ‘am‘ih’iﬁe’e Role Structure, Duties
and Standards of Good Practice (Falk 1996 D- 7), the Acadamc Senate states:
“Reassigned time is appropriate in pnnog:le is mdeffectlvd (especially when
replacement is at hourly adjﬁﬁet rates of pay} and is good practice, In addition, more
reassigned time is approprlate when the currlwluﬁl committee has an expanded and
active role in pro gram reuew, p;licy’and budget development, and in college
govemgnt:e." Ttis qucal thalt réaasgnment from regular faculty duties is sulficient to
allow tlmf{\w;rriculum ‘chsl,ir to perébrm his or her expected duties.

N 1
The Articulation Ujﬁcer
The college articulation officer plays a critical role in assuring that curriculum
development is not only done effectively, but that it is done in the best interests of the

students. The articulation officer is knowledgeable about transfer requirements and is a

key advisor to faculty and the curriculum committee on how curriculum proposals can

36



affect course-to-course articulation and acceptance of courses for general education credit
by receiving institutions. The articulation officer plays a key role in the technical review
of course and program proposals in identifying potential issues that may affect student
transfer and ensuring that they are addressed. Beyond the involvement in the curriculum
process, the articulation officer is responsible for assuring that courses are submitted for

articulation and that articulation agreements are kept up to date, fgit".;u&nitting courses
b
for approval to be included in the Intersegmental General Edﬁcat;m Transfer Curriculum
'\,

(1GETC) and the California State University General Educafmn—Breadfa (L,SU GE-
Breadth) general education patterns, and for submittlng course outlines to ﬂwCourse
' 4

Identification Numbering System (C-ID) for revieii‘w'm@:l app’rd‘val. The duties of the

articulation officer, much of which 1ns,oives working on a:; mdlwdual basis with faculty,

‘c« ", ‘N.\ a

are extensive (see Appendix C) and cntival nfor m&urmg that transfer mission of the
college is fulfilled. \

The Curriculum Specz’cizrl'z'st.f %

Many colle;es empluy classiﬁe@\staﬂ‘ as full-time curriculum specialists. Typical duties
of th‘é cumculum spe;faliét that ciirectly impact the curriculum process include
coordinati;ﬁ‘é;f thg operdtion of the curriculum approval process and preparation of the
curriculum devegl\;i?ﬁ{;ﬁt calendar for each year, preparation of materials for curriculum
committee and governing board meetings, assistance in operational support for the
technical review process, and submission of locally approved curriculum to the

Chancellor’s Office. The curriculum specialist provides valuable technical support for

the curriculum chair, which allows the curriculum chair more time to focus on working

37



with faculty to move their proposals through the process effectively and in a timely
manner. The curriculum specialist may also be responsible for the day-to-day operations
related to curriculum, including maintaining and ensuring the accuracy of curriculum-
related publications, such as the college catalog and schedule of classes, and also are
responsible for entering curriculum data elements into the local information management
system'®. Curriculum specialists can provide the “big picture” viﬁ's;r j;gihe curriculum
committee and discipline faculty beyond the curriculum appxta‘vhl proccss itself, and thus

can identify issues that may adversely affect uumculuni ﬁpproval tha’b Jgiay not be evident

to the faculty.

TN

Because of ongoing changes rega:rdmg curriculum at bavth the local and state levels, it is
important that colleges provide resourocs begmad reasmgned ﬁme that allow for ongoing

professional development of the collegc 3 (:urné:[lum tcam Professmnal development

I

funding is essential and shoul“cLbe budgeted'and made available for the curriculum chair,

A s \\.

F.

articulation officer, cumr,ulum speclahst and!others to attend events that provide the
professmnal dév::lopment nwdad to ensure that the knowledge and skills of the
curncuhim team H;emt;‘ers. are 1;p 311) :i.ate. Examples of such events include the ASCCC
Cun‘icul‘l'ini‘fﬁstitute, Plenary Sessions and regional meetings, the CIO Conferences, and
the UC and (;STL ?bn_feff;;ces for counselors and articulation officers. Finally, the
following statement from the 1996 paper still applies today: “The implication for good
standards that result from an expanded role for the faculty in curriculum development and

renewal is clear: the curriculum committee and its chair require adequate reassigned time,

secretarial support, and budget for supplies and equipment.”

10 A more extensive list of curriculum specialist responsibilities is provided in Appendix C.

38



Distance Education Separate Approval

The curriculum committee bears an important responsibility for ensuring the quality of
distance education (DE) courses. Per title 5 §55206 proposals to offer courses through
distance education must undergo a separate (or additional) review and approval. This is
to ensure that courses offered through distance education meet the requirements for
regular and effective contact for distance education courses as deﬁﬂeim title 5 §55204

and U.S. Department of Education regulation 34 CFR §600>2u \Addltlonally, colleges

need to ensure that disiance education students are prq,wued‘ﬂle same‘syppprt as its face-

"o

to-face students, particularly for counseling, ﬁngnr;i;él aid, library services;\aii;l ;Eutoring,

r.

LS

and that the courses are accessible to students with @iﬁbﬂiﬁes? ‘The responsibility for

conducting the required separate apprﬁ;?.l‘:oi:_fiistance e;iiig‘aﬁonrproposals is typically

T TR

delegated to the curriculum committee."‘{\_ - -

-

Regular and effecti\_}{e'ee\;‘_ltact 15?11 academie“esfiffﬁrofessional matter per title 5 § 55204,
and therefore the estabilsh;:neﬁtof peime;sand procedures for assuring that distance

o ™ b
educatioafeeu}ses m%e‘t«;he reiiui;'éments for regular and effective contact requires
collééiﬂ\eensultation with local senates. The means by which a proposal to offer a course

Ta-d
(3l

through di:fhgeé educai;jéﬁ is brought to the curriculum committee is a local matter, and
the details of effeé_ti;e i}ractices ensuring a proposal reflects sound distance education
practice is beyond the scope of this paper. However, a common practice is to use a DE
addendum to the course outline of record to demonstrate how instructors teaching in the

DE modality will ensure regular and effective contact with their students while

'! The U.S. Department of Education and regional accreditors such as ACCJC use the term “regular and
substantive interaction.”

39



maintaining the quality standards for the course established in the course outline of

record.

Before faculty develop proposals to offer courses through DE, it is important to provide
professional development not only on how to properly complete a DE proposal, but also
{and more importantly) on what regular and effective contact is an.d:wha.t constitute
effective practices for ensuring regular and effective contactfl’ne mllege DE coordinator

and DE committee are valuable resources for accomphﬂmng this and S@%ﬂd work

cooperatively with the curriculum committee to e.nsure tha; the cumculum wuew
.,-{-_

~ . ,

process promotes sound practices in distance educéusiﬁ. &7

K
%
1 -
5

As stated earlier in this paper, an 1mportant member of t the curriculum technical review

/" ~a

team is the DE (“oordmatoz’m‘ an appropnkk{ ﬁE expert. When faculty initiate a proposal

)

for a course to be tau’giat 111 a DEtmodahty, it \s uﬂportant that faculty work with the DE

Coordinator early in the dewk)pment«pmwa in order to identify potential issues with the

\

DE prop@gsal befomlt 18 submlmd for technical review and action by the curriculum
comlﬁltt;?e;- It is important to note that there is a difference between approving a course
for online ‘(iéhjmry and ‘@pfoving an individual class to be taught online. The former is
specifically a curri‘m;dum issue addressed by the curriculum committee through the
separate course approval process and includes the evaluation of the means by which the

class will ensure regular and effective contact. The latter, by contrast, is about the

assessment of quality of the instructional design of an individual instructor’s online

40



course and whether or not it meets the requirement of assuring regular and effective

contact established by the curriculum committee,

All DE courses must be accessible to students with disabilities and thus must comply
with the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, specifically Section 508, and the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. Therefore, it is important Eo-'y;;xifxwith a learning
disabilities specialist to ensure that the DE proposal reasongb:l;;%atsulegally mandated

-

accessibility requirements.

.
%‘

G

Finally, because the curriculum committee is requﬁx‘@_i lo,ﬁépa}“ately review and approve
all distance education proposals, it is also m‘lporta;nt to pmwdc training to the curriculum

committee on the legal requirements a.nd cffecﬁw practlces for regular and effective

‘ﬂ

contact and comphance w:h acce351h111ty rﬁqulremenm This will allow the curriculum
committee to cntlca,liv rev1ew DE proposals ﬁ:ar both compliance and quality.

v
" L
k.

Conclusiéi;; . ;nd\ﬂééomméﬁdaﬁaus

Thr(’)ugh local senates, mmculum including the policies and procedures for approving
cumculum.pl;‘oposals 1s an academ1c and professional matter of faculty primacy. Because
of the mission of the bahforma Community Colleges and the relationship between the
colleges and their external stakeholders, it is not uncommon for the external stakeholders
such as industry partners to call for changes to the processes for designing, approving and
delivering curriculum. While external pressures may be an impetus for reviewing and

revising curriculum approval processes, they should not be the primary reason for doing

41



so. It is vitally important that faculty, through their local academic senates and
curriculum committees, take the primary leadership role and exercise their collective
professional responsibility to ensure the effectiveness of their local curriculum approval
processes. Working together, and for the benefit of students, local academic senates and
curricuium committees should regularly review, evaluate, and revise as needed the local
curriculum approval processes to ensure the process is a collabor.gtiﬁé,iﬁa}d collegial

process that is efficient, effective and ensures that the highe;s{fé‘taadards for curricular

‘v.{.

*

quality and rigor are met. h

Recommendations for Local Senates:

¢ Review and evaluate the effecﬁmnes,s__of local cun{t?nlmn processes.

T N :
* Ensure that local senate purview @ver cumiculum and the connection between the

A
p- 4 et

4, » 4 r
local senate and the cutriculum commhittee are well-understood.

L. 3

e Ensure thatktﬁ\e'- ‘i;urricuhii;ﬂ :committee".@&ﬁéture includes a diverse array of faculty,

B g N
" £

acader_niq admm1strat0rs,studentsand ‘staff that provide a variety of expertise and
pelspectlves without weakenmg faculty primacy over curriculum.

4 ”‘Eg:fsurc that th;: process for the initiation of new curriculum and revisions to
ex1st1ngcumcuhilm is clear, the technical review process is streamlined and
effective; -éind-:curriculum committee meetings are run efficiently.

¢ Streamline the curriculum approval process by ensuring a sufficient frequency of

curriculum approval opportunities by the curriculum committee and the governing

board, establishing an expedited approval process for time-sensitive proposals,

42



and provide individual colleges in multi-college districts autonomy over their
curriculum,

Provide professional development at the appropriate level for faculty,
administrators, students, and staff, with more detailed training provided to those

most closely involved with the local curriculum process.

ke

Advocate for sufficient resources to support the work of the‘.‘-@oi.legc curriculum

team, including reassigned time and/or additional chéﬂﬁwon and for the

"\

provision of ongoing funding and/or access to ptofess:onal de‘m{opmcnt

opportunities. r <4 g
e ‘ .\

Ensure that faculty initiators of distance edueaﬁon proposals are provided with

8

professional development on e;ﬁ‘ectlve practlces for mmmng regular and effective

contact and compliance with accEsmblhty reqmremeﬂts
¥ ,". L b
3 \ g

o 1
A k.
¢

43



References and Resources

The Curriculum Committee, Role Structure, Duties and Standards of Good Practice,
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (Adopted Fall 1996)

http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/Curriculum_0.pdf

Ensuring the Appropriate Use of Educational Technology: An Update for Local
Academic Senates, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (Adopted
Spring 2008)

http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/publications/Educational Technol 0.pdf

\

The Course Outline of Record. A Curriculum Reference Guide, ‘Academw Senate for

California Community Colleges (Adopted Spring 2008) -

http://asccc.org/sites/defanlt/files/publications/ Cumculum;g@p mif_

o

CIO Manual: Overview & Responsibilities, Cahfox;ma Lommumty Collem Chlef
Instructional Officers (July 16, 2012) dE &
/fececio.org/documents/CIOManual(01- OSJ"{)

Program and Course Approval Handbook e Edltlon f‘ahforma Community Colleges

Chancellor’s Office (2013)
http://extranet.cccco.edu/Portals/1/ CqurseApprqva]fHandbook 5thEd BOG

approved.pdf .

SR,

California Articulation Polizies and Procezhves Handbook California Intersegmental
Articulation Council (R.efwsedéprmg 2013): :

:/fciac.csusb.ed documents 1IAC Handbook Spring 2013.pdf

Ve

’v"_ _J"..
. f

Ensuring Effective and Eﬁm‘ent Curne:mum Processes An Academic Senate White
Paper, Academ:c Senate for Cahforma Community Colleges Executive Committee (Fall
2015) o

t_tp g ce, org/ sﬂes/ig_f_gult/ﬁleslﬂffectlve Curriculum _Practices White Paper Final.do
[©.4

Standards Palwles and Procedures Jor Intersegmental General Education Transfer
Curriculum, Verston 146, Intersegmental Council of Academic Senates (Approved June
5,2015) i

http://icas-ca.org/W ebsites/icasca/images/IGETC_Standards version 1.6_final.pdf

CIO Manual: Overview and Responsibilities, California Community Colleges Chief
Instructional Officers (Approved July 16, 2012)
http://ccccio.org/documents/CIOManual01-05-2013.pdf

Report of the Task Force on Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy, Board of
Govemors (Approved November 16, 2015)

44



http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/portals/6/docs/sw/BOG TaskForce Report v12 web.
pdf

Distance Education Guidelines: Omnibus Version, California Community Colleges
Chancellor’s Office (Issued 2008)

http://extranet.cccco.edu/Portals/1/AA/DE/de_guidelines_081408.pdf

Distance Education Accessibility Guidelines For Students with Disabilities, California
Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office (Issued January 2011)
http://extranet.cccco.edu/Porials/1/AA/DE/2(1 1D1stanceEducatlonAscess1b111thu1dehne

$%20FINAL.pdf R

s

ASCCC California Community Colleges Curriculum websﬂg pn’mdes numerous
curriculum-related resources for curriculum committees add local Squa;es
http://www.ccccurriculum.net i

P " ‘\\
2" -, N

United States Access Board — Information about, Set:tlon 508 oomphance )

https://www.access-board.gov/guidelines- andﬁg@ds/commumcat10ns—aﬂd-1t/about-

the-section-508-standards/background

Course Identification Numbering Systﬁm - ID) Va;noua C‘—ID resources for the field
hitps://c-id.net/resources.himl T

California Community Colleges Chanceﬁdr S Qﬁ%e Lf;t of MIS Course Data Elements:

http://extranet.cccco. edu/Mns/chhRmchInfo§ys/MIS/DED/ Course.aspx

Chancellor’s Oﬁice {‘umculum pnd Instructmn ﬁmt Website (includes various useful

guides): oy
http://extranet.cceco. edufDnnsions/Aeag@1cAffalrs/CurnculumandInstructlonUmt/Cum

culum. aspx

f{lr -

45



Appendix A — Staff Summary of the Results of the Spring 2015 ASCCC Curriculum
Efficiency and Communication Survey

In response to Resolution 9.01 S15, the ASCCC Curriculum Committee drafted and
distributed a survey on Curriculum Efficiency and Communications to the field in late
spring of 2015. The survey was distributed to curriculum chairs and chief instructional
officers. The survey results provide a snapshot in time of the nature of curriculum
approval processes in the California community colleges. Below is the summary of
survey results and findings prepared by ASCCC staff.

Curriculum Efficiency and Communication Survey Summary, o
&

The efficiency of local curriculum processes is undergomga 's1gmﬁuant level of scrutiny
as the ability of individual colleges to respond quickly  the changing uurhcular needs of
its community becomes a concern for internal and.éxternal system stakeho{qura

Certainly improvements can be made to our curtieular pro¢edures, but to de?telmme ifa
widespread problem exists and where the barriers or Impeﬁm@nts may occur within the
process, the ASCCC surveyed Curriculum Chairs and Chief Instructional Officers about
local curriculum processes. This SUrvey, recewed 143 respmses

1 1-.‘“

Over half of respondents (58%) are parl: of a‘m’ultt—oollege dmnct while the remaining
42% of respondents are not. Fifty-six percent o‘f‘rwondcnts said their district has
common/coordinated curriculum (CORs, numbers, efc,), but 44% do not. Less than half
of respondents (44%) said’ apmu)‘val by the Dfstnct Cutriculum Committec is part of their
college’s currlculum approval pmcess The' mmalmng 56% said it is not.

Respondents were asked 1:0 de bﬂ the eomposition of their curriculum committee,
Many included faculty rcptesmtatlves (elected members from each instructional division,
Academic Sendm representaﬁves, Librarian), advisory members (Articulation Officer,
Curriculim Specialist, €10, Curgienlum/SLO/Basic Skills/Distance Education
Coordmators) administrators (VRI, VPAA, Academic Deans, CTE representative, A&R
representative), and clasmﬁed staff (Instruction Office Coordinator, notetaker). Most
commonly,\onc to two faculty members from each division serve as designated voters. In
other cases, adm;mstrators advisory members, and student representatives also have
voting rights.

The majority of respondents (61%) said curriculum at their college goes to the governing
board each month. About 11% said this occurs each semester (or quarter), 1% said
annually and 27% selected other. Other responses included: every two weeks; three to
five times a year; every Academic Senate meeting; as needed; and currently under
discussion.

Most respondents (77%) said it typically takes less than six months to get curriculum

through their local process once it is ready to be reviewed by the curriculum committee
and culminating with local governing board approval. One respondent noted that,

46



although his/her college takes less than six months, it takes two semesters after the course
has been approved before it can be taught. Of the remaining respondents, 18% said it
takes 6 to 11 months, 3% said 1 to 2 years, and 2% said more than two years. A
respondent noted that he/she has been working on several programs for three years.

Respondents were asked to outline their curriculum approval process from course
submission to local governing board approval. While there are several variations of this
process, especially in multi-college districts, it is most often described as follows: A
faculty initiator develops and submits curriculum for review, often via CurricUNET or a
similar curriculum management system. Department representatlves and/or the
curriculum committee review the submission and suggest revisions’ I‘h\e initiator makes
the requested edits and submits the proposal to the curriculum a&mmﬁtec for the first
reading. If approved, the proposal will be added to the consem la for a second
reading and action. If not, the proposal is returned to the !ﬁibator ﬁirthcr revision. If
approved at the second reading, the Curriculum Commﬁtee will subnnit the proposal for
approval by the Senate and then the local governing poard.” Once approved by the board,
coursework is submitted to the Chancellor’s Ofﬁce for proaessmg -

Fo \.

Nearly all respondents (95%) said their commltteehw- a tochnical review process, but
about 5% do not. Many respondents said their college &a& a technical review committee
or organized group, often comprised @f the curriculum dean,’ ‘eurriculum chair, CIO,
articulation officer, faculty, and the hbrafy&pec.jahst Othem saitd the curriculum
committee reviews the proposals via Cm;ncUN’EI‘ In some ¢éases, the technical review
committee is independent of the curriculum cgmnlﬁtec and in other cases it is a sub-
committee. The majority ef respondents (86%) said itdypically takes a faculty member
less than six months to.prepare gurriculum for.technical review. About 8% said 6 to 11
months and 6% said-meore than 2 years. Two' respOndents noted that this time frame can
vary significantly dep“egtdmg on. ’famﬂtvmespogslvcncss to change requests.

Slxty—seven percent of respoq‘ﬁents said the senate delegated authority to their curriculum
committee for final, recommendanon to the local governing board. Twelve percent said
the seate did not and.about 21%sa1d mostly. Respondents explained that, although, the
sendte has the authorltym make the final recommendation, it very rarely disapproves of
the recomrqsmdatlons of the curriculum committee. Some noted that curriculum
approvals arencluded a,f Senate meetings only as a formality. Another respondent said
only major pollby cha.ﬂges require Senate approval and regular course/program approval
is delegated to the gutriculum committee.

Respondents from multi-college districts were asked to describe the relationship between
their local senates, district senate (if one exists), and curriculum committees. While there
are several variations of this process, a few were described as follows: Some colleges
have a senate and curriculum committee at both the local and district level, but each
college within their district works independently. For others, curriculum is approved by
the local curriculum committee and senate first, and then by the district curriculum
committee and senate. The district senate makes the final recommendation to the board.
Other respondents said they have a district curriculum committee, but not a district

47



senate. In this case, the district curriculum committee makes the final recommendation to
the board.

When asked if regular training is provided for faculty on the curriculum committee, 16
respondents said no, but the majority of respondents said yes. Most said a
review/orientation is held at the start of each year (or semester) and other trainings are
scheduled throughout the year, either regularly or on an as-needed basis. Respondents
said their colleges provide trainings on prerequisites, submissions, approvals, technical
review, Title 5 regulations, COR, PCAH, Basic Skills, EdCode, CTE, and continuing
education. Some also said their college holds stand-alone trammgs however, several
respondents noted that this type of training is less common as it is. A0 kmger required.
Respondents said committee members are provided with a curtiéulum handbook and
other helpful materials. Additionally, they are encouraged tof aﬂmd FLEX trainings, the
Curriculum Institute, and other professional development«\’urkshom as well
Respondents were asked if regular training opportqunes are prov1ded fdr ﬁculjy to write
curriculum. Thirty-seven respondents said no; I}dwever, 77 respondents saii yes. Many
said workshops and/or one-on-one training sesstofis are regularly available to faculty.
One-on-one trainings are often conducted by a Curr@}m:ﬂ Chair, committee member,
coordinator, technician, etc. Some said trainings are hejd at department meetings, either
on a regular or as-needed basis. Othef:s also noted that vfdm tutorlals handouts, and
handbooks are provided as helpful resom'm . e

\ b, A
When asked what curriculum management soﬁWa:re M ‘college uses, the majority of
respondents (70%}) said CurficlINET. Awat/Q% said WebCMS and 17% said their
software is locally deve‘lx)pcd ~The remaining.13% of respondents selected other. Of
those that selected otﬁm: six respendents said their colleges complete the process
manually, but some are mplemmﬂngﬂumcﬁNET soon. Four respondents said their
colleges are in the process of transitioning from a locally developed software to
CurricUNET; Thirge others ‘saud. t their colleges are moving away from CurricUNET due to
several oﬁﬁratlona! imes N

Respond\m.ts were askel tn descn’be the strategies their campuses use to communicate
curriculurm ehanges to fagulty and the college community at large. Many said they
receive repom via email from either the Curriculum Chair or the Department
Chalrﬂlepresen‘tahw Others said they are updated at Academic Senate or department
meetings. Agendas,_meetmg minutes, and the college catalog are also available on the
campus website as‘resources.

When asked what is most efficient about their college’s curriculum process, most
respondents said regular, organized and productive committee meetings. Having an
efficient curriculum management system, particularly CurricUNET, and a streamlined
technical review process were also frequently mentioned. Other responses included:
strong communication, regular faculty training, and experienced curriculum chairs/co-
chairs/specialists. When asked what is least efficient about the process, respondents said
the volume of course proposals in queue and timeliness of faculty revisions. Many

48



explained that the workload is overwhelming and the process for faculty to review and
revise submissions can be lengthy. It was also noted that there are issues with curriculum
management systems, particularly CurricUNET. Some respondents said the system has
several glitches and is not user friendly. Others are also concerned with the lack of
faculty training opportunities, as well as poor communication at both the local and state
level.

Respondents were asked what their top three concerns were about developing or
modifying curriculum or programs. The timeliness of the state submission and approval
process, with particular attention to CTE, was mentioned most often as a top concern.
The next two top concerns were C-ID compliance and constant cllungﬁs to regulations
and legislation. Other popular issues included: ADT processes;dack of faculty training;
volume of work; poor communication of approved changes f un;LcUNET and credit
hour/unit regulations. é 5.,

49



Appendix B — Accreditation Eligibility Requirements and Standards Applicable to
Curriculum

Accreditation requirements play a large role in supporting colleges to establish efficient
and effective curriculum processes. The Eligibility Requirements (ER), Standards, and
Commission Policies require that institutions (colleges) provide a catalog that includes

accurate information on facts, policies, requirements, and procedures..
M

il

Standard 1.C.2 states that the institution must provide a pr@t 2)1‘ oﬁliﬂéﬂ‘catalog for

students and prospective students with precise, accurate, and current information on all
J;‘ ~

facts, requirements, policies. and procedures ligted in the “Gatalog Requirements” (see
. W e

S

endnote). (ER 20)

N

-y .
- . e

g
o ¥, --:";

The words, “precise, accurate, and curreflf_‘ makéltclsgar fhat the curriculum
N e ' ¥ -
development and appreval procgsses must be effective and efficient.

i

ER 20 mandatesthat the c;itailﬂog\{pust contain the following:
.. Course, Program, and Degree Offerings
& Sﬁ.ldmt Learning Cutcomes for Programs and Degrees

. Acaden\;ié\;Caleiidar and Program Length

Accreditation Standards from section II.A are specific to maintaining current, relevant,
and high quality curriculum. All elements of the curriculum are covered here such as
expected practices in higher education in regard to depth, breadth, and rigor; program

length and course sequencing; and general education,

50



11.A.2 Faculty, including full time, part time, and adjunct faculty, ensure that the content
and methods of instruction meet generally accepted academic and professional standards
and expectations. Faculty and others responsible act to continuously improve

instructional courses, programs and directly related services through systematic

evaluation to assure currency, improve teaching and learning stra}‘t;e;éi'esg; -and promote
student success.

e 9

I1.A.3 The institution identifies and regularly asseééés learping outcomes for courses,

." o~

programs, certificates and degrees using estabhshed gnstlmﬁoﬁal procedures. The

institution has officially approved and cmrent course ouﬂinas that include student

s

learning outcomes. In every class sectm;i studglts receive a course syllabus that
includes learning outcomesfrom the insltﬁ_ﬁ-ﬁon’s officially approved course outline.

a,.- s -
o . ¥
\1

k.

ILA.5 The institution’s degmc& and programs follow practices common to American
hlgher educatlon mcludmg appmpnaie length, breadth, depth, rigor, course sequencing,
timé to mepletlon, and ‘synthems'of learning. The institution ensures that minimum

5

degree requirements arcH0 semester credits or equivalent at the associate level, and 120

b L y

semester credits or: .etiuivalent at the baccalaureate level. (ER 12)
I1.A.6 The institution schedules courses in a manner that allows students to complete

certificate and degree programs within a period of time consistent with established

expectations in higher education. (ER 9)

51



I1.A.11 The institution includes in all of its programs, student learning outcomes,
appropriate to the program level, in communication competency, information
competency, quantitative competency, analytic inquiry skills, ethical reasoning, the
ability to engage diverse perspectives, and other program-specific learning outcomes.
II.A.12 The institution requires of all of its degree programs 4 cmponent of general
education based on a carefuily considered pnuosophy Bﬁr botb assoc:late .ﬂnd
baccalaureate degrees that is clearly stated in 1ts eatalog The institution, re'fymg on
faculty expertise, determines the appropnateness of wﬁhA‘:Ourse for 1nclus1on in the
general education curriculum, based upon student learnm’g uutcomes and competencies

. \'.

appropriate to the degree level. The leammg outm:mcs mclude a student’s preparation for

and acceptance of responq’tﬂn partlclpatlonxﬁ 01v11 sooiety, skills for lifelong learning
f
and application of lga:rmng, and ‘a broad commmh’ensmn of the development of

knowledge, practlce and mte;;pretlve appwauhes in the arts and humanities, the sciences,

mathen:;atlcs, and SQ{_;lﬂl_SCICIlC@?"_ {ER 12)

ILA.13 All dagree pro gréms include focused study in at least one area of inquiry or in an
established 1nterd1bmp11nary core. The identification of specialized courses in an area of
inquiry or in an established interdisciplinary core is based upon student learning

outcomes and competencies, and include mastery, at the appropriate degree level, of key

theories and practices within the field of study.

52



I1.A.14 Graduates completing career-technical certificates and degrees demonstrate
technical and professional competencies that meet employment standards and other

applicable standards and preparation for external licensure and certification.

I1.A.16 The institution regularly evaluates and improves the quality and currency of all
instructional programs offered in the name of the institution, inclyxﬁl—ié; collegiate, pre-

collegiate, career-technical, and continuing and communl'ty .@ﬂlié@ﬁ()n courses and

programs, regardless of delivery mode or location. T "hﬂmsututlon sysmatlcally strives

J e

"f

to improve programs and courses to enhance qummg outcemes and achlevment for

students.

The next two standards are met througﬁ"tjac ré's‘tablhi‘ﬁhmpnt ofithe college and/or district

Nk AF T

curriculum committee(s). . i
I

Standard II1.A.2 includéé-..tlnk fif;llﬁ\’is‘rfng statement: Faculty job descriptions include

/
e

developméi.lt:and"rq{iéw of curriculum as well as assessment of learning.
In Standard W A 4 it sta:tes that Faculty and academic administrators, through policy and

procedures, and through well-defined structures, have responsibility for recommendations

about curriculum and student learning programs and services.

53



Appendix C — Typical Duties for Curriculum Chairs, Articulation Officers and
Curriculum Specialists

Curriculum Chairs

In its paper The Curriculum Committee, Role Structure, Duties and Standards of Good
Practice (Fall 1996), the Academic Senate identifies the following typical duties of the
Curriculum Chair. Local practices may vary:

e Prepare agendas.

e Conduct the committee meetings.

e Edit minutes. ‘f

e Set the calendar of committee meetings.

¢ Keep informed of curriculum smngardsmcludmgtiﬂc 5, the Program and Course

Approval Handbook (formerly theCtrrrl/cnimnStandf;.rds Handbook),

o A"

intersegmental, and'ggﬁeditation_ ‘-,_; f.-,,"
A - ‘i L

e Supervise thb,nﬁf;lltationj?= of new members and on-going training of continuing

mem‘_tgp_rs, 3
. ,,ﬁsjgi.sytdiscipli:r:m facull"cy"ig; {i€ curriculum development process (usually with a
“ fag\dlty curriculum committee member from that division).
T b
° Assﬁréti?at comﬁ:n.ﬁee function take place smoothly: technical review, pre-
requisite ;éviéw, distance education review, general education review, library
sign-off, articulation, and program review reports are submitted to the committee
and reported regularly to the academic senate.

* Sign off on final versions of curriculum recommendations to the board.

o Sign off on IGETC and CSU-GE Breadth submittal forms

54



Review catalog drafts for concurrence with approved changes.

Additional duties not outlined in the paper may also include:

Work with the CIO and/or curriculum dean in order to ensure smooth

L2
communication between the faculty and administration regarding program needs.
¢ Review certificates and degrees for submission to the Chancellor’s Office
» Review local courses to align with C-ID developed cour’ses#i;' I\Qbessary.
¢ Ensure distance education and Chancellor’s Ofﬁc.eg‘ &Dcﬁmmtsme part of the
course in the college’s course management sym\ x“@; l
Articulation Officers

According to the California Arﬁculatﬁ%?@i{qes and be@mes Handbook (2013, p.6)

by the California Intersegmental Aﬁlculmongonnml the Articulation Officer is be

»
P

il

expected to: y "

-

Serve as an\-a’ii_{a\@cate for the transfer gmdcnt and, through the articulation process,

Akt

kS * "/‘,-..J. —— o
seek to ease the student’s transition.

s ' <

Be a well-informed resource person for students, campus faculty, administration,
. :

,.c‘j\l\iﬁscling/adviéing staff, and transfer center personnel on transfer curriculum,

artlcul‘at\mn, and"nelated matters.

Disseminéﬁe-current, accurate, articulation data to students, staff, appropriate
departments, and campuses.

Serve on appropriate campus committees such as General Education, Curriculum,

Academic Policies, and Catalog to provide input and to receive information about

proposed changes in campus policy and curriculum.

55



Serve as a consultant to faculty, academic, and student services units, providing
needed materials and information about course articulation proposals and
acceptances.

Facilitate campus participation in intersegmental programs such as C-ID, regional

transfer fairs, and Intersegmental Coordinating Council (ICC) activities.
.

Monitor each stage of the articulation process and follow 1;_1';'5' 'mﬂm department and

s
I
a9

faculty for timely responses and decisions

'}
L8 ! .
» . .

Manage and update campus articulation data a.‘nﬁd p_r;dv;i'de an ammal summary of

transfer-related curricular changes for both internal and external reé'!,p»iénts,

<,

Be a gatckeeper of course outlines, IGETC:C%UK&E,N‘t;élccalaureate lists, UC

Transfer Course Agreements ({f&é}Liﬂs, ASSI§T;‘:$ﬁd,other articulation-related

T . o0

data : . W
. L 3 "_;‘ . e -
’ A N

Serve as an advqeﬁféibf.;he facultfﬁﬁgia campu'% academic programs.
& "\“.: g, L
Serve as a niealerator and mediator of problems or disagreements between the

i

o
el

faculties of the hc“)r.n;g'campus and the articulating institutions.

CuxﬁéﬁlgglfSDecialists A

)

Below are e)ihini)_les of ji)’b descriptions and duties for curriculum specialists in the

Imperial Communjty College District and the Ventura County Community College

District. These are provided for information only and not as an endorsement by the

ASCCC.

IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

56



CLASS TITLE: CURRICULUM & ACADEMIC SYSTEMS SPECIALIST
BASIC FUNCTION:

Under the direction of the Vice President for Academic Services, or designee, provide
highly responsible, complex, and sensitive administrative and technical support;
coordinate and maintain curriculum databases; serve as technical resource to faculty and
administrators in preparation of curriculum proposals to assure compliance with State and
local rules, regulations and policies; plan and coordinate the development and publishing
of the college catalog; assist faculty and staff on scheduling processes and procedures;
serve as a liaison to the Chancellor’s Office for curriculum relatedfnatters.

Vo

,(.- 4
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: W
The following duties are typical for this classification. Inaﬁmbent&‘ my not perform all of
the listed duties and/or may be required to perform additiongl or diffstent duties from
those set forth below to address business needs and ck,mgmg business | ﬁzwaces

Organize and manage the day-to-day activities of i:he assigaed area to assurg eﬁicwnt and
effective operations; coordinate communications; perform mmplex specialized and
responsible administrative and technical duties related tu izhe assigned area.

Plan, organize and coordinate the pre;mmtmn of the colleg& c.xta]@g, update degree audit
system accordingly; update database to'gssuse mehance Wiili;t changes relevant to
student academic progress; update, maintgin, and fheilitate changes in computer data
base. Establish and meet timelines; maintajn oarrenC)ﬂf information in the catalog;
coordinate publishing an,d Sﬁrve as edltor for the college catalog,

Monitor catalog re@xdmg degre@ and certlﬁcg.ta 1equ1rements course additions and
deletions; course numbers, t1tles mntentand unit values; update degree audit systems
accordmgly . .

Provide mformatlon on and 111tcrpretat10n of policies, procedures and regulations; explain
and diswmmate Title V. regulations to divisions, administrator, faculty, and staff; compare
and contrast changes to Title V regulations and make appropriate adjustments to materials
and other reqa&rces as reqmred

f
Assist in the de\ elupment and maintenance of the class schedule; serve as primary

backup to scheduler.

Research, analyze and evaluate a wide variety of issues, data, recommendations and
alternatives; use independent judgment to develop and provide recommendations,
suggestions or information as appropriate.

Receive and transcribe dictation of letters and memoranda, including material of a
confidential nature; prepare correspondence and memoranda independently or from oral
instructions.

57



Type a wide variety of materials such as correspondence, reports, forms, applications,
memoranda, letters of recommendation and other documents.

Initiate and answer telephone calls; screen and direct calls and visitors to appropriate
personnel; schedule and confirm appointments and meetings; arrange travel
accommodations for assigned area as necessary.

Maintain a variety of complex files and records; maintain budget and other financial
records related to assigned area, as necessary.

Compile information and data for reports and assist in the prepardion GI ‘statistical and
narrative reports; conduct research as required.
Inspect documents, forms, records and other materials. fm accuraci and completeness;
process a variety of forms and documents aocordmé !zo established wplﬁ;medures assure
conformance to established guidelines and standar.ds

Prepare agenda items for meetings; take and transmbe mlm}i& -and d1str1bute to
appropriate personnel. k.

'h-

Assure that Board agenda items and swr{mg documents mdeveloped prepared and
forwarded within college timelines and'{egal-gasdelines.

Maintain confidentiality of records and quonnam’m, mﬁludmg information regarding
Board, District, personnel student or contmva'slal mams

Compose correspondenee 1ndepmdently, fofm:at type, proofread, duplicate and distribute
correspondence, netices; lists, forms, memorapsda and other materials according to
established procedures az;lﬁ stanfdat&ib,

Coordinate comrﬁiuucatlon and activities with other District departments and personnel,
students educatmnal ma,tltutlons, vendors, other outside organizations and the public.
Operate 4 vanety of office equlpment including microcomputer, calculator, copy
machine, faqsumle mach,ine and dictation equipment; input and retrieve computerized
data. -

Train and provide work direction and guidance to others as assigned; coordinate
workflow to assure the proper and timely completion of work.

Perform related duties as assigned.

VENTURA COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT CLASS TITLE:

58



CURRICULUM TECHNICIAN
(Established October 2010)
CLASSIFIED

BASIC FUNCTION:

Under the direction of an assigned supervisor, coordinate, prioritize, and organize
activities related to curriculum changes, production and maintenan@é_—éf{he college

¥ g 3
P =

catalog, and related state reporting. p

p .'-::'
*

.,_'
Wr

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

Coordinate the preparation and distribution of the (‘m'rlculum Commltteéqnmmals
agenda, and minutes, k

Establish timelines and coordinate the production and pﬂntmg of the college catalog;
compile, organize, and integrate 1nput from divisions and dﬁpartments pertaining to
catalog content; proofread submitted mateh&la far accuracy ‘qnd consistency.

Assist in the management of academic sei‘vxces‘ data mfbn'natlon and materials; input
data into the online currwulum database; mamtor data‘for compliance with state and
college regulations. .« b
Coordinate and facilitate the. submtsmnn éf'&ﬁﬁ'icula and programs to the California
Communlt_y Cﬁllege system Qffice; assist with the management of curriculum inventory

both at ﬂac state and. 10uaI levels

e

Maintam awide variety"pfrecords and data, including articulation agreements, library
resources o‘fmﬂege catafogs pertaining to articulation and curriculum transfer, and
articulation recnnis related to Advanced Placement (AP), International Baccalaureate
(1B), Collegc-Levé;i Educational Program (CLEP), Tech Prep (Perkins), and Credit-by-
Exam.

Coordinate and facilitate the submission of articulation materials to appropriate state
agencies, including the University of California Office of the President for the UC
Transfer Course Agreement, the California State University Chancellor’s Office for CSU
GE-Breadth, Intersegmental General Education Transfer Curriculum (IGETC), and
Articulation System Stimulating Interinstitutional Student Transfer (ASSIST).

59



Participate in development and implementation of new information systems and
processes designed to support curriculum functions; pursue resolutions to any identified
problems.

Serve as an informational resource regarding curriculum issues, responding to requests,
inquiries, and questions from administrators, faculty, staff and students,

Research information; create queries, compile data and prepare a wide variety of periodic
and special statistical reports related to instructional activities, cumaulum and related
matters. e

May provide administrative assistance to assigned supervm Pcrfarm relatcd duties as

assigned. i Wi

bl

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:
KNOWLEDGE OF:

State directives, laws, rules, and regulatl,{ms related to curm:ulum and articulation
Modern office practices, procedures, and eqmgmtmt[] Correc} En glish usage, grammar,
spelling, punctuation and vocabulary for mport erﬂng Dlstnct organization, operations,

policies, goals, and objectlv& k. ‘_‘”_T"

.

Modern computer sa‘ﬁware appllcatlons 1ncluding word processing, database, and
spreadsheet apphcatlons =

Pﬁnciples,aﬁdmiedures of wmrd keeping
ABIEATY. TO:

Interpret a“fl‘d_‘ﬂﬂply related laws, regulations, policies, and procedures Communicate
cffectively, bc;ﬂa\;irally-and in writing[1Establish and maintain comprehensive and
accurate files and records Prepare concise and complete reports as required

Adapt to changing policies and procedural requirements[Establish and maintain
effective working relationships[1Manage multiple projects simultaneously[1Exhibit detail
orientation in reviewing documentation and records[/Prepare accurate reports, agendas,
minutes, spreadsheets and other documents related to

scheduling, curriculum, and articulation

60



EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:
Any combination equivalent to:

Education: Graduation from high school or evidence of equivalent educational
proficiency. An associate degree is preferred.

Experience: Three years of technical clerical experience, including experience preparing
minutes, proofreading documents, and maintaining records. =

WORKING CONDITIONS:
ENVIRONMENT
Office environment

PHYSICAL ABILITIES . W
Seeing to inspect various documents, gn-screen data sprw:lshectsElHearmg and speaking
to communicate with District staffl] Sljtmg for extended perieds of time(1Dexterity of
hands and fingers to operate a computex, keyhua:d and other ofﬁce equipment

--“‘;\\\‘ ‘- /r 3

- :

61



Appendix D — Relevant Statutory and Regulatory Citations

California Education Code

$70902(b)(7) Establish procedures that are consistent with minimum standards
established by the board of governors to ensure faculty, staff, and students the
opportunity to express their opinions at the campus level, to ensure that these opinions
are given every reasonable consideration, to ensure the right to participate effectively in
district and college governance, and to ensure the right of academic senates to assume
primary responsibility for making recommendations in the areas of curriculum and
academic standards.

Title 5 Sections on Academic Senates

$33200 Definitions. r W

For the purpose of this Subchapter: V gl

(a) “Faculty” means those employees of a commnmty collsge district who ape employed
in positions that are not designated as supemsﬁrﬁ or management for the purposes of
Article 5 (commencing with Section 3540) of Chap‘wf ‘107 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the
Government Code, and for which minimum quahﬁcaﬁm ;for hire are specified by the
Board of Governors. kN

(b) “Academic senate,” “faculty counci];‘ﬁ sfaculty senat¢ ‘means an organization
formed in accordance with the provmoﬂg: of this. ‘itihchapter awhose primary function, as
the representative of the faculty, is to malw rccmnmm:\danons to the administration of a
college and to the governingboard of a dlstm!t with respect to academic and professional
matters. For purposes of this Subchapter reﬁtence to the term “academic senate” also
constitutes reference’%sx “faculty gouncil” or *&mﬂty senate.”

(c) “Academic and’ profesmonalmatters” mea@s the following policy development and
implementation matters: - 54"

(1) curnculpm, Iﬂcludmg estabhshmg prerequlsltes and placing courses within
disciplingé; = -

(2) degree and certificate; requlremcnts

(3) grading policies;

4) educﬁﬁonal program devclopment

(5) standards ot policies, regarding student preparation and success;

(6) district and wllege governance structures, as related to faculty roles;

(7) faculty roles and 1nvolvement in accreditation processes, including self-study and
annual reports;

(8) policies for faculty professional development activities;

(9) processes for program review;

(10) processes for institutional planning and budget development; and

(11) other academic and professional matters as are mutually agreed upon between the
governing board and the academic senate.

(d) “Consult collegially” means that the district governing board shall develop policies on
academic and professional matters through either or both of the following methods,
according to its own discretion:

62



(1) relying primarily upon the advice and judgment of the academic senate; or

(2) agreeing that the district governing board, or such representatives as it may designate,
and the representatives of the academic senate shall have the obligation to reach mutual
agreement by written resolution, regulation, or policy of the governing board effectuating
such recommendations.

$33202 Formation; Procedures; Membership.

The following procedure shall be used to establish an academic senate:

(a) The full-time faculty of a community college shall vote by secret ballot to form an
academic senate.

(b) In multi-college districts, the full-time faculty of the district colhw;may vote on
whether or not to form a district academic senate. Such vote shzﬂ’be by secret ballot.

(c) The governing board of a district shall recognize the acadbm&c &mate and authorize
the faculty to:

(1} Fix and amend by vote of the fuii-time faculty the eémpoaltlon struﬁm-e and
procedures of the academic senate. ‘

(2) Provide for the selection, in accordance with, acuepted democratm electl‘t;an
procedures, the members of the academic senate: - v

(d) The full-time faculty may provide for the membmlup and part1c1pat10n of part-time
faculty members in the academic senate.

(e) In the absence of any full-time faotﬂi:v members in a oammumty college, the part-time
faculty of such community college may fom m academlc smie

§53203 Powers. L B

(a) The governing board of a tommunity oaﬂsegc distriet shall adopt policies for
appropriate delegatlon of authmxy and respcms1b1hty to its college and/or district
academic senate. Amang other matters, said pohcfes at a minimum, shall provide that the
governing board or it§ desi gneeg will eansult ¢ollegially with the academic senate when
adopting policies and procedm‘es on ‘academic and professional matters. This requirement
to consult cellegially shall ot lumt other rights and responsibilities of the academic
senate which are ‘specifically pmwded in statute or other Board of Governors regulations.
(b) In.adopting the pohcaes and pmcedures described in Subsection (a), the governing
boatd orits. designees shall consult collegially with representatives of the academic
senate. %

(c) While in the process, of consulting collegially, the academic senate shall retain the
right to meet With or ta appear before the governing board with respect to the views,
recommendations;-of proposals of the senate. In addition, after consultation with the
administration of the college and/or district, the academic senate may present its views
and recommendations to the governing board.

(d) The governing board of a district shall adopt procedures for responding to
recommendations of the academic senate that incorporate the following:

(1) in instances where the governing board elects to rely primarily upon the advice and
judgment of the academic senate, the recommendations of the senate will normally be
accepted, and only in exceptional circumstances and for compelling reasons will the
recommendations not be accepted. If a recommendation is not accepted, the governing
board or its designee, upon request of the academic senate, shall promptly communicate

63



its reasons in writing to the academic senate.
(2) in instances where the governing board elects to provide for mutual agreement with
the academic senate, and agreement has not been reached, existing policy shall remain in
effect unless continuing with such policy exposes the district to legal liability or causes
substantial fiscal hardship. In cases where there is no existing policy, or in cases where
the exposure to legal liability or substantial fiscal hardship requires existing policy to be
changed, the governing board may act, after a good faith effort to reach agreement, only
for compelling legal, fiscal, or organizational reasons.
(€) An academic senate may assume such responsibilities and perform such functions as
may be delegated to it by the governing board of the district pursuant.to Subsection (a).
(f) The appointment of faculty members to serve on college or d1strin: fammittees, task
forces, or other groups dealing with academic and profcssmnaLmatters ‘shall be made,
after consultation with the chief executive officer or his or hgf designee, by the academic
senate. Notwithstanding this Subsection, the collective bmmng Tepiesentative may
seck to appoint faculty members io committees, task faﬂaes o other gmaps
e b

i il \

ducatigi..

.
N

Title 5 Sections on Curriculum, Includin Distsins ]

$55002 Standards and Criteria for Courses. b

(a) Degree-Applicable Credit Course: A dfgt‘ec—apphcabhﬁﬂ?ﬁdlt course is a course which
has been designated as appropriate to the aswiate degree maccordance with the
requirements of section 55062, and whl&a has been’ mcommended by the college and/or
district curriculum committee and approv‘bd erﬂlc district governing board as a
collegiate course meeting th€needs of the’ Miidents. o

(1) Curriculum Committes. *I'h-e eollege andfer district curriculum committee
recommending the géurse shall be established Hy:the mutual agreement of the college
and/or district admlmmhon aryi ﬁ:[i'academw senate. The committee shall be either a
committee of the academig gesiate or a committee that includes faculty and is otherwise
comprised in& Wy that is nﬂmtally agrecable to the college and/or district administration
and the aﬁddemlbm L W

(2) Sw'zdards for Approval. The Gollege and/or district curriculum committee shall
recommmd approval 0}'&6 course for associate degree credit if it meets the following
standards:"; B

(A) Grading’ Rohcy The*x:ourse provides for measurement of student performance in
terms of the stated coufse objectives and culminates in a formal, permanently recorded
grade based upon uniform standards in accordance with section 55023. The grade is
based on demonstrated proficiency in subject matter and the ability to demonstrate that
proficiency, at least in part, by means of essays, or, in courses where the curriculum
committee deems them to be appropriate, by problem solving exercises or skills
demonstrations by students.

(B) Units. The course grants units of credit based upon a relationship specified by the
governing board between the number of units assigned to the course and the number of
lecture and/or laboratory hours or performance criteria specified in the course outline.
The course also requires a minimum of three hours of student work per week, including
class time for each unit of credit, prorated for short-term, extended term, laboratory

64



and/or activity courses.

(C) Intensity. The course treats subject matter with a scope and intensity that requires
students to study independently outside of class time.

(D) Prerequisites and Corequisites. When the college and/or district curriculum
committee determines, based on a review of the course outline of record, that a student
would be highly unlikely to receive a satisfactory grade unless the student has knowledge
or skills not taught in the course, then the course shall require prerequisites or
corequisites that are established, reviewed, and applied in accordance with the
requirements of this article.

(E) Basic Skills Requirements. If success in the course is dependent Jpon communication
or computation skills, then the course shall require, consistent with fhe provisions of this
article, as prerequisites or corequisites eligibility for enrollmentin assoclate degree credit
courses in English and/or mathematics, respectively. A

(F) Difficulty. The course work calls for critical thinking & the umstandmg and
application of concepts determined by the curriculum ﬁﬁmmﬁtee to bu.atiollege level.
(G) Level. The course requires learning skills and a Vbcabulary that the cwarnculum
committee deems appropriate for a college course. -

(3) Course Outline of Record. The course is ddsenhed ina murse outline of record that
shall be maintained in the official college files and m&ds«m -ailable to each instructor. The
course outline of record shall specify the unit value the\ﬁxpected number of contact hours
for the course as a whole, the prerequwﬁes corequisites of advisories on recommended
preparation (if any) for the course, the bat’.ﬁcg daescnptlon bbjaetlves and content in
terms of a specific body of knowledge. 'I'he course Gutline shall also specify types or
provide examples of required reading and ertkﬁg aSsmmts other outside-of-class
assignments, 1nstruct10n5}1 aigthodology, aﬁd methods of evaluation for determining
whether the stated objegtives have been met: by students.

(4) Conduct of Course: Each secpion of the course'is to be taught by a qualified instructor
in accordance with'a sﬁ of Ob] eﬁ:ﬁ‘ﬁs -and Wlth other specifications defined in the course
outline of record. M

(5) Repetition: Repeated en.‘n:\llment is allowed only in accordance with the provisions of
section 54002 artrile 4. (commencang with section 55040) of subchapter 1 of chapter 6,
and se¢tion 58161. *

(b) Noné&gree-Apphcable Credif Course. A credit course designated by the govermng
board as nat applicable t3 the associate degree is a course which, at a minimum, is
recommended by the coliege and/or district curriculum committee (the committee
described and emabllslied under subdivision (a)(1) of this section) and is approved by the
district governing board

(1) Types of Courses. Nondegree-applicable credit courses are:

(A) nondegree-applicable basic skills courses as defined in subdivision (j) of section
55000;

(B) courses designed to enable students to succeed in degree-applicable credit courses
(including, but not limited to, college orientation and guidance courses, and discipline-
specific preparatory courses such as biology, history, or electronics) that integrate basic
skills instruction throughout and assign grades partly upon the demonstrated mastery of
those skills;

{C) precollegiate career technical preparation courses designed to provide foundation

65



skills for students preparing for entry into degree-applicable credit career technical
courses Or programs;

(D) essential career technical instruction for which meeting the standards of subdivision
(a) is neither necessary nor required.

(2) Standards for Approval. The college and/or district curriculum committee shall
recommend approval of the course on the basis of the standards which follow.

(A) Grading Policy. The course provides for measurement of student performance in
terms of the stated course objectives and culminates in a formal, permanently recorded
grade based upon uniform standards in accordance with section 55023, The grade is
based on demonstrated proficiency in the subject matter and the ability to demonstrate
that proficiency, at least in part, by means of written expression that gy include essays,
or, in courses where the curriculum committee deems them to hé épproﬁriatc, by problem
solving exercises or skills demonstrations by students. y &

(B) Units. The course grants units of credit based upon a rﬁutlonship specified by the
governing board between the number of units assigned-fo.the course a:@ the number of
lecture and/or laboratory hours or performance criteria specified in the conrsc outline.
The course requires a minimum of three hours of: &t‘udent work per week, p&r unit,
including class time and/or demonstrated competenty, for qaxzh unit of credit, prorated for
short-term, extended term, laboratory, and/or activity cougses. -

(C) Intensity. The course provides instruction in critical tﬁmklng and generally treats
subject matter with a scope and 1ntens1ty that prepares studeﬁts to study independently
outside of class time and includes readmg amI writing assigiments and homework, In
particular, the assignments will be sufﬁbgcntly ngarbus that students successfully
completing each such course, or sequencaof l;eq:.ured vourses, will have acquired the
skills necessary to successfilly. complete deyrec appllﬁable work.

(D) Prerequisites and corequisites. When the eollege and/or district curriculum committee
deems appropriate, tie course may require prexsgiiisites or corequisites for the course that
arc established, reviewed;:and appliedzin accqj‘dance with this article.

(3) Course Outline of Reeord: The course is described in a course outline of record that
shall be maiatrttied in the ofﬂclal college files and made available to each instructor. The
course outline of rm’d shall ny the unit value, the expected number of contact
hours; for the course as. a whole, the prerequisites, corequisites or advisories on
recommmded preparatmn (if any) for the course, the catalog description, objectives, and
content 1n<tgrms ofa speglﬁc body of knowledge. The course outline shall also specify
types or prov'l.de examplés of required reading and writing assignments, other outside-of-
class assignmentg, instmctional methodology, and methods of evaluation for determining
whether the stated objectives have been met by students. Taken together, these course
specifications shall be such as to typically enable any student who successfully completes
all of the assigned work prescribed in the outline of record to successfully meet the
course objectives.

(4) Conduct of Course. All sections of the course are to be taught by a qualified instructor
in accordance with a set of objectives and with other specifications defined in the course
outline of record.

(5) Repetition. Repeated enrollment is allowed only in accordance with the provisions of
section 51002, article 4 (commencing with section 55040) of subchapter 1 of chapter 6,
and section 58161.

66



(c) Noncredit Course. A noncredit course is a course which, at a minimum, is
recommended by the college and/or district curriculum committee (the committee
described and established under subdivision (a)(1) of this section) and approved by the
district governing board as a course mecting the needs of enrolled students.

(1) Standards for Approval. The college and/or district curriculum committee shall
recommend approval of the course if the course treats subject matter and uses resource
materials, teaching methods, and standards of attendance and achievement that the
committee deems appropriate for the enrolled students. In order to be eligible for state
apportionment, such courses must be approved by the Chancellor pursuant to article 2
(commencing with section 55150) of subchapter 2 of this chapter and satisfy the
requirements of section 58160 and other applicable provisions of aham:ct 9 (commencing
with section 58000) of this division. 4

(2) Course Outline of Record. The course is described in a c&ﬁafsq Gutlme of record that
shall be maintained in the official college files and made aﬁ&mlable © éach instructor. The
course outline of record shall specify the number of confac L‘hcmrb nonualiy required for a
student to complete the course, the catalog dcscnpt)dn the objectives, cogtents in terms
of a specific body of knowledge, instructional mﬁhodology, examples of éss&gnments
and/or activities, and methods of evaluation fof’ dmm1mng ‘whether the stated objectives
have been met. L. W

(3) Conduct of Course. All sections of the course are tabe taught by a qualified instructor
in accordance with the set of obj ectlves aﬂd other spec1ﬁcaimns defined in the course
outline of record.

(4) Repetition. Repeated enrollment is aﬂﬂwed unlv n accordance with provisions of
section 58161. N 45 M

(d) Community Services Offering. A comﬁimﬁty Services offcrmg must meet the
following minimum reqirements;

(1) is approved by the district governing board{

(2) is designed for the: phvslcal mxta:lx moral. economic, or civic development of
persons enrolled therein; ;- 4~ ~

3) pr0v1desf‘§ub.)eet matter cmtent resource materials, and teaching methods which the
district governing board deems approprlate for the enrolled students;

(4) is conducted in accerdance wlth a predetermined strategy or plan;

5)is open to all membm of the community willing to pay fees to cover the cost of the
offering; and":

(6) may not be clalmcd ﬁ‘n‘ apportionment purposes.

\\

§55202 Course Quality Standards.

The same standards of course quality shall be applied to any portion of a course
conducted through distance education as are applied to traditional classroom courses, in
regard to the course quality judgment made pursuant to the requirements of section
55002, and in regard to any local course quality determination or review process.
Determinations and judgments about the quality of distance education under the course
quality standards shall be made with the full involvement of faculty in accordance with
the provisions of subchapter 2 (commencing with section 53200) of chapter 2.

67



$55204 Instructor Contact.
In addition to the requirements of section 55002 and any locally established requirements
applicable to all courses, district governing boards shall ensure that:
(a) Any portion of a course conducted through distance education includes regular
effective contact between instructor and students, through group or individual meetings,
orientation and review sessions, supplemental seminar or study sessions, field trips,
library workshops, telephone contact, correspondence, voice mail, e-mail, or other
activities. Regular effective contact is an academic and professional matter pursuant to
sections 53200 et seq.
(b) Any portion of a course provided through distance education is canducted consistent
with guidelines issued by the Chancellor pursuant to section 409 of' ﬂm Procedures and
Standing Orders of the Board of Governors.
§55206 Separate Course Approval A :

f any portion of the instruction in a proposed or existing coutse or eom section is
designed to be provided through distance education i Tiew of face-to- facq‘m&erachon
between instructor and student, the course shall be ‘separately reviewed and: approved

according to the district's adopted course apprdvai pmcedum

g
k-
.
Y

United States Department of Educati@_or:‘mw ggulations

u T

34 CFR 600.2 Definitions T

(Selected Federal definitions of relevancé ﬁor (Wrzculym committees)

Clock hour: A period « of tlme oconsisting of e

(1) A 50- to 60-minute class, lecture, or recitafion’in a 60-minute period;

(2) A 50- to 60-minufe fm:ulty—supm'ﬂsed labpratory, shop training, or internship in a 60-
minute period; or 4

(3) Sixty minufesiof, preparahan in a correspondence course.

Corresp@?m’ence cogrse: (1) A course provided by an institution under which the
institution provides mﬂmctxonal ‘materials, by mail or electronic transmission, including
examinafions on the materials, to students who are separated from the instructor.
Interaction bétween the instructor and student is limited, is not regular and substantive,
and is pnma}'ll\* initiated’by the student. Correspondence courses are typically self-paced.
(2) If a course 15 part gorrespondence and part residential training, the Secretary considers
the course to be a ¢ortespondence course.

(3) A correspondence course is not distance education.

Credit hour: Except as provided in 34 CFR 668.8(k) and (1), a credit hour is an amount of
work represented in intended learning outcomes and verified by evidence of student
achievement that is an institutionally established equivalency that reasonably
approximates not less than—

(1) One hour of classroom or direct faculty instruction and a minimum of two hours of
out of class student work each week for approximately fifteen weeks for one semester or
trimester hour of credit, or ten to twelve weeks for one quarter hour of credit, or the
equivalent amount of work over a different amount of time; or

68



(2) At least an equivalent amount of work as required in paragraph (1) of this definition
for other academic activities as established by the institution including laboratory work,
internships, practica, studio work, and other academic work leading to the award of credit
hours.

Distance education means education that uses one or more of the technologies listed in
paragraphs (1) through (4) of this definition to deliver instruction to students who are
separated from the instructor and to support regular and substantive interaction between
the students and the instructor, either synchronously or asynchronously. The technologies
may include—

(1) The internet;

(2) One-way and two-way transmissions through open broadcast, do&ed circuit, cable,
microwave, broadband lines, fiber optics, satellite, or wireless eommumcatlons devices;
(3) Audio conferencing; or

(4) Video cassettes, DVDs, and CD-ROMs, if the cassette& DVDS,\GI‘ CD-ROMs are
used in a course in conjunction with any of the technolggies listed in pmg‘apus {1)
through (3) of this definition.

69






£’ A 3
- Academic Senate
E,. for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENKT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Spring Session Planning Month: March | Year: 2016
ltem No ' W. D
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval the 2016 Spring Session preliminary Time Requested: 10 minutes
program.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading X
'STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Adams L { Action X
Information

Please noté: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Spring Plenary Session will be held on April 21 — 23, 2016, at the Sacramento Convention Center
in conjunction with CCCAOE, CIO, and CSSOs. At its last meeting, the Executive Committee
approved the preliminary programs and discussed other planning details for the Spring Plenary
Session. Members will review the program and approve any changes.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






2016 Spring Session Timeline

January 2016
1. Start thinking about general sessions, breakouts, presenters, facilitators for session.
February 2016
1. Possible Breakout Topics due to Julie by February 1, 2016 for discussion at February Executive
Committee Meeting.
2. Save the date emailed - February 8, 2016.
3. Draft papers due February 18, 2016 - Send with Agenda item.
4, Area meeting information due to Tonya - February 18, 2016.
5. Pre-session resolutions due to lulie - February 18, 2016.
March 2016
1. A/V Needs due to Edie - March 14, 2016.
2. Presenter List due to Julie - March 14, 2016.
3. Final breakout descriptions due to Julie- March 16, 2016
April 2016
1. Early Registration expires- April 1, 2016
2. Area Meetings - April 1-2, 2016
3. Deadline for Area A and B Meeting resolutions to Julie - April 2, 2016
4. Deadline for Area C and D Meeting resolutions to lulie - April 3, 2016
5. Room availability guarantee expires -April 3, 2016.
6. All presentations, handouts, and material due for posting to eventmaterials@asccc.org — April 8
2016
7. “Print your Boarding Pass and Breakouts” Email Out: April 13, 2016.
8. Spring Session - April 21-23, 2016 Sacramento Convention Center.







SPRING 2016 PLENARY SESSION PROGRAM

Wednesday, April 20, 2016

8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. ASCCC Executive Committee Meeting

12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m. Lunch with CCCAOQE, CIO, CSSO
Note — the ASCCC Executive Committee might joint the others during
this lunch.

1:45 p.m. to 3:15 p.m. Breakouts (CCCAOQE, CIO, CSSO)

3:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Breakouts (CCCAOQE, CIO, CSSQ)

5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Reception (CCCAOE, CIO, CSSO)

Thursday, April 21, 2016

7:30 a.m. to 8:15 a.m. Registration and Continental Breakfast

7:30 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. ASCCC Candidate Information Session
Elections Chair

7:30 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. ASCCC New Delegate Information Session
Resolutions Committee Chair

8:20 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. GENERAL SESSION ONE
Welcome: ASCCC, CCCAOE, CIOs, CSSOs Presidents
Keynote: Board of Governors President (TBC)

9:45 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. SESSIONS

GROUP MEETING
CCCAOE, CIOs, and CSSOs will meet in regional meetings (8)

9:45 a.m. to 11:15 a.m.

BREAKOUT SESSION

1. Statewide Curriculum Update (Freitas)

2. Incarceration students (Smith/Adams/Foster)

3. Basic Skills and Dual Enrollment (CDE, CSU study of EAP results and student readiness),
May/Davison

4, Noncredit, Aschenbach

5. Legislation and Advocacy: New legislation and update on ASCCC Legislative Agenda
and Advocacy D, (Bruno/Morse}

6. Accreditation — Pack up your U-Haul and Get Ready to Move (Beach)



7. I’m New — Now What? (Rico/Stanskas)

11:30 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. ASCCC Call for Nominations

ASCCC Adoption of the procedures

Call to Order and Adoption of the Procedures, Vice President
Election Nominations, Elections Chair

12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. GENERAL SESSION TWO
12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Lunch — Networking
1:00 p.m. to 1:45 p.m. Panel Presentation: Board of Governors Taskforce on Workforce, Job

Creation, and a Strong Economy

1:45 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. Break
2:00 p.m. to 3:15 p.m. ASCCC Breakouts/ Focused Conversation on the Taskforce
Recommendations
1. Curriculum, Freitas

a. Curriculum Structure and Process

2. Student Success, Aschenbach
3. Career Pathways, Adams
4, Workforce Data and Outcomes, North
5. CTE Faculty, Stanskas
a. MQs
6. Regional Coordination, Goold
a. Exploring Regional Coordination of Programs
7. Funding, Morse
8. Implementation Structure and Action — follow up, Bruno
9. Basic Skills as a Foundation for Student Success turns 10 — where are we now? (broad topic),
May
10. Common Assessment Initiative, Rutan
11. Developing Heathy and Productive Relations: SP, CIOs, CSSOs, Deans, Rico
12. Equity in 2016 — Changing the Institutional Culture, Smith/Foster
13. Hot Topics in Online Education (OEI/Online Student Services), Davison
14.
15.
3:15 p.m. to 3:45 p.m. Vendor -- Snack Break
3:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. ASCCC Breakouts/ Focused Conversation on the Taskforce
Recommendation (8)
1. Curriculum (C-ID) Rutan/Shearer
2. Student Success, Rico (EPI work)
3. Career Pathways, Smith/Ed. Pol. (dual enrollment/equity)
4. Workforce Data and Outcomes, North/Beach (Program review and initiation)
5. CTE Faculty, Morse (hiring/recruitment/pd)
6. Regional Coordination, Bruno/Freitas (trailer bill)

2



7. QER and Z Pathways, Davison

8. Disenfranchised Students, May/Foster

9. Institutional Effectiveness Indicators — version 2.0 and beyond, Stanskas
10. CTE Noncredit, Aschenbach

11. ASCCC Communication, Goold/Adams

12.
13.
ASCCC Activities (anyone can attend)
5:15 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Disciplines List Hearing
5:15 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Resolution Writing
5:15 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Candidate Orientation
6:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. ASCCC Foundation Fundraiser

Friday. April 22, 2016 (Passover)

7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. Registration and Breakfast

8:30 a.m. to 10:15 a.m. GENERAL SESSION THREE

Panel Presentation: Integrated Planning

10:15 p.m. to 10:30 p.m.  BREAK

10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

CCCAQE, CIO, CSSO -- Chancellor’s Office Update (Transitions and Q&A)
Area A, Grant Goold, Area A Representative

Area B, Dolores Davison, Area B Representative

Area C, John Freitas, Area C Representative

Area D, Craig Rutan, Area D Representative

12:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. GENERAL SESSION FOUR
12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Lunch

12:30 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.
State of the Senate, President

1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. ASCCC Elections Speeches
45 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. BREAKOUT SESSION

2:
1. Professional Development College, Adams/FDC

2. General Education — Quantitative Reasoning CSU task force, Stanskas/May
3

4

5

. C-ID, ADTs, UCTPs and CTE MC, Rutan/Shearer
. Mental Health, Rico
. Part-time Faculty, North/Freitas



6. Effective Leadership, Morse/Bruno

2:45 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Resolution Office Hours, Aschenbach/Beach
4:00 p.m. Resolution and Amendments Due

4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Caucus Meeting

5:15 p.m, — 6:15 p.m. Candidate Forum
6:15 p.m. to 6:45 p.m. Executive Committee Meeting (President’s Suite)

Saturday. April 23, 2016

7:30 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. Final Delegate Sign In
7:30 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. — Breakfast

FIFTH GENERAL SESSION (8:30 a.m. to 11:45 a.m.)
Announcements

Elections Begin

Resolution Voting Begins

12:00 p.m. — 12:45 p.m. Lunch Buffet
Secretary’s Report

Treasurer’s Report

FIFTH GENERAL SESSION CONTINUES (1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.)




~£&  Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VYOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Executive Committee Resolutions Spring 2016

Month: March | Year: 2016

MNemNo. IV. E.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED QUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval resolutions to forward to pre-session
Area meetings for discussion

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 150 minutes

CATEGORY: Action ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW™: Juhe Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff wilf complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Twice a year prior to the plenary session, committees, task forces, members of Chancellor’'s Office
advisory groups, and individual Executive Committee members consider current conversations and
requisite positions needed to appropriately represent the Senate. The Executive Committee
resolutions is one way to inform the delegates about topics that are under discussion at the state
level and affords them a chance to inform those conversations. The Executive Committee will
discuss resolutions to forward to the Area meetings for discussion.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







J‘:' Academic Senate
(E_E. for California Community Cotleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

Initiative

SUBIJECT: Mathematics Placement Model from Common Assessment

Month: March | Year: 2016

Atem No; IV, E.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED QUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will provide direction
for the ASCCC appointees to the Common
Assessment Initiative Steering Committee
about the proposed multiple measures
document.

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 15 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine

First Reading X
STAFE REVIEWY: Julie Adams Action X

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Multiple Measures Assessment Project (MMAP) has been working on
placement models based upon high school GPA, high school course grades, and high school course
taking patterns. MMAP is now part of the Common Assessment Initiative (CAl) and they are
collaborating with the initiative’s multiple measures workgroup to develop a set of multiple
measures that will be part of the pilot process for the common assessment. At the December CAl
Steering Committee meeting, the multiple measures group provided a placement model for
statistics that included completion of Algebra | and a specific high school GPA. Concern was
expressed that students only completing Algebra | would not have all of the required algebra skills
needed for statistics and the group was asked to reexamine the model. Following that review, the
workgroup sent the following recommendation to the steering committee:

The Multiple Measures Work Group recommends that colleges be provided the
decision rules as developed by the Multiple Measures Assessment Project but
highlight two options for the colleges for placement into statistics:

Colleges should be provided the current rules for statistics with an explanation
that the evidence currently supports the use of those rules in combination with

an additional requirement of successful completion of Algebra 1.

In addition, colleges should also be provided guidance that, given the evolving
nature of the work in statistics pathways, a meaningful alternative approach
would be to use the MMAP rules but substitute successful completion of Algebra
2 instead of Algebra 1.

The Multiple Measures Work Group further recommends that colleges be
provided the various documentation reviewed by the work group as well as the

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




evidence from student completion of Statistics within the MMAP research data
set so that colleges would be fully empowered to make an informed choice as
to the most appropriate rule to use for their institution and students.

The steering committee will be voting on the distribution of this recommendation in March and the input of
the Executive Committee is needed to determine how the ASCCC appointees should vote.



A‘” Academic Senate
(!n for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: 2016 Cultural Competency and Advocacy Plan Month: March | Year: 2016

ltem No: V. 5.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: Executive Committee will consider for approval | Urgent: YES

EDAC proposal for conducting the 2016 Cultural | Time Requested: 20 min
Competency and Advocacy Plan.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Smith Consent/Routine
First Reading
'STAFF REVIEW®: | Julie Adams Action X
Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Equity and Diversity Action Committee seeks review of and approval to conduct the 2016
Cultural Competency and Advocacy Plan survey on 1 April. Along with the survey, EDAC proposes to
request from local Senate presidents practices related to the Plan that they execute locally that couid
be shared throughout the state as well as support related to the plan they would like to receive from

ASCCC.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






2/23/2016 ASCCC Survey: Building a Cultural Competency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey

SurveyMonkey- Siann

ASCCC Survey: Building a CulturalCompetency

Plan
Siiare e |G Share |
Questl M
Sumsm::es (9 —
- 35 responses
AH Pages
o 370 days (2/19/2015 - now)

How does ASCCC engage the issue of 24 views

having diverse faculty serve on the ASCCC
Exec Board and Committees?
Inspired to create

Answered: 35 Skipped: 0 your own survey?

Malnly silent
an the Issue

Oceasional
statements...

Diversity
issues are...

Diversity is a
major...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 04 80% 20% 100%

Answer Choices Responses
Malniy sllent on the issua 25.11% 9
Occasional statements supporting the impertance of diversity 54.29% 19
Diversity issues are important and regularly communicated and practiced. 571% 2
Diversity is a major conslderation in faculty appolntments and recrulting. 14.29% 5
35

Total

Qz

How does ASCCC planning include
diversity considerations?

Answered: 35 Skipped: 0

hitps:/Awww surveymonkey.com/resulis/SM-26CNRGZ7/ 148



212312016 ASCCC Survey: Building a Cultural Competency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey

Diversity is
not included..,

Diverslty Is
an...

Diversity is a
commenly hel...

Diversity is
=0 ingrained...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 6% % 80% 90% 100%

Answar Choices Responses
Diverslty is not Included In planning as elther a valus or a practice. 2286% 8
Diversity Is an afterthought, an addition to planning. 31.43%

1
Diversity is a commonly held value and s actively pursued. M.43%

1
Diversity is so ingrained In the planning and culture that It ne longer needs separate 1429% &
attentlon.
Total 35

Q3

Are ASCCC resources {time, money,
professional development) allocated to
support diversity efforts?

Answered: 35 Skipped: 0

Resources are
not earmarke...

Some resource

allocation ..
Developing
diversity in...
The ASCCC
regularly ma...
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 6052 0% 80% 90% 100%
Answer Choices Responses
Resources are not sarmarked for diversity efforts, 2857% 10
Some resource allocatlon Is earmarked for diversity efforts. 3714% 13
Developing diversity in ASCCC leadership is a pronity when extra resources are available. 1429% 5
The ASCCG regularly makes it a priority to increase cultural diversity and inclusion. 2000% 7

htips Jfwww surveymonkey.com/results/SM-26CNRGZ7/



2/23/2016 ASCCC Survey: Building a CulturalCompetency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey
Total 35

Qa4

How does the ASCCC recruit diverse
faculty to ASCCC committees {including
Exec) and involve diverse faculty in
succession planning?

Answered: 35 Skipped: 0

There are no
formal or...

There are
informal...

There are
established...

Thereis a
robust effar...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 0% 80% 90% 100%

Answer Cholces Responsaes
There are ne formal or Informal attempts to recruit or retain diverse faculty. 23.57%

10
There are Informal efforts to recrult diverse faculty to serve on committees and for 54.29%
leadership opportunities, 19
There ara established procedures to recrult diverse faculty to serve, and there ars clear 8.57% 3

pathways toward ASCCC leadership.

There is a robust effort to recruit diverse faculty to serve, and succession planning 5™ 3
incorporates the value of diversity.

Total 35

Qs

In terms of diversity, what kinds of
“common conversations” take place in
ASCCC meetings or gatherings?

Answered: 33 Skipped:; 2

hitps:/imnww surveymonkey.com/resulis/SM-26CNRGZ7/



2/23/2016 ASCCC Survey: Building a CulturalCompetency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey

“Diversity"”
and..
Dlversity Is
mainly...
People
struggle wit...
Diversity is
an essentlal...
0%  10% 20% 30% 40% 50% B0%: 70% 0% 20% 100%
Answer Cholces Responsas
“Diversity” and “excellence” are seen as conflicting values, 303% 1
Diversity is mainly dissussed by people who are consldered diverse. 32.33%
11
People struggle with how to be inclusive and value differences; the conversations are 39.39%
tentative but well intentloned. 13
Diversity s an essential and valued part of most discussions about policy and programs. 2424% 8
Total 33

Qe
Is the ASCCC committed to diversity in
terms of ongoing initiatives and programs?
Answered: 33 Skipped: 2
The value of
faculty...
Special
sessions or.
Special
programs exi...
Nearly all
ASCCC progra...
s, 10% 20% 3% 4%% 50% 60% 70% 80% 9%  100%
Answer Choices Responses
The value of faculty diversity is not svident, and most diverse faculty reside In a small 36.36%
number of committees. 12
Special sesslons or events are used t6 boost diversity, yet lots of “how-to” training is 45.45%
needed (how to recruit and retain a diverse faculty, how to wark in & diverse environment, 18
how to overcome blas, otc.).
Special programs exist to help recruit, mentor and advance undemepresented groups. 606% 2
Nearly all ASCCC programs and inltlatives ensure diversity is a prominent, engrained 12.12% 4
compenent.

https:/fwww surveymonkey.com/results/SM-26CNRGZ7/



2/23/2016 ASCCC Survey: Building a Cultural Competency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey

Tots: 33

Q7
In terms of accountability, how would you
characterize the ways in which diversity is
prioritized and accounted for in the
ASCCC?
Answered: 33 Skipped: 2
Diversity in
ASCCC...
Dlwmlty - _
Included as ...
Diversity is
evaluated an...
Diversity Is ;H
an establish,.,
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 5093 60% 70% 80% a0% 100%
Answer Choicas Respenses
Diversity in ASCCC leadershlp Is not evaluated or discussed. 4545%
15
Diversity is included as a metric In the ASCCC svaluative processes, 39.3%%
13
Diversity is evaluated and used to develop an action plan implementad by the ASCCC. 606% 2
Diversity is an established part of the ASCCC evaluative process, and regularly used to 9.09% 3
inform our action plan,
Total a3

Q8

How would you characterize typical
behaviors and beliefs around issues of
diversity in ASCCC programs and
activities?

Answered: 33 Skipped: 2

https /Aww .surveymonkey.com/resulis/SM-26CNRGZ7/

58



212312016 ASCCC Survey: Building a Cultural Competency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey

ASCCC
conversation...

The importance
of integratl...

ASCCC
dizcussions.,,

Inclusiveness
and diversit...

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 0% 80% 20% 100%

Answer Choices Respenses

ASccce tlons about academic and professional matters tend to treat “diversity” 2424 B
as a separate and distinct element. Diversity lssues and diversity-related services are eften
delegated to under-represented groups as “their” task.

The importance of integrating diversity is recognized but faculty struggle with how to be 45.45%
inclusive and value differences. 15
ASCCC discusslons consciously include how diverse faculty, students and staff may be 1212% 4
affected by any decision, program or pelicy helng considered.

Inclusiveness and diversity are assumed to be part of the way the ASCCC operates. 18.18% 6
Total 33

Qo

Consider this quote from the ASCCC
Inclusivity Statement: “(D)iversity includes
but is not limited to race, ethnicity, sex,
gender identity, sexual orientation,
disability status, age, cultural background,
veteran status, discipline or field, and
experience.” Please comment on the
ASCCC'’s success in creating a culture of
inclusion encompassing these (or other)
diversity categories.

Answered: 25 Skipped: 10

1do not feel that [ have enough experience with ASCCC's practices to respond to this.
3/2/2015 12:31 FM

I see a great deal of discussion and work around race, sthnicity and sexual orlentation. There ls much less
discussion and work done relating fo veleran status, discipline or field, and experience (particularly parl-
time vs. full-time faculty inclusion}. Qverall, | think that there Is more attenflon paid to diversity as it relates to
STUDENTS than as it relates to FACULTY.

3/2/2015 12:25 PM

I think that ASCCG does a good job of creating a welcoming environment in which all viewpeints are valued.
3/2/2015 11:59 AM

The realities of economic inequalltites overwhelm these concerns
3/2/2015 11:57 AM

Average success [
3/2/2015 11:57 AM |

The ASCCC is working towards this culiure of inclusion ,
3122015 11:62 AM

https:/Avww surveymonkey.com/results/SM-26CNRGZ7/



2/23/2016 ASCCC Survey: Building a CulturalCompetency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey

Q10

Consider this quote from the ASCCC
Inclusivity Statement : “... the Academic
Senate acknowledges the need to remove
barriers to the recruitment and participation
of talented faculty from historically
excluded populations in society” What do
you perceive to be barriers to the
recruitment and participation of talented,
diverse faculty in ASCCC?

Answered: 25 Skipped: 10

11/4/2015 2:00 PM

The Execufive Board does not look diverse at all. The percepfion is that unless one Is part of the "in" group
nathing will happen. =
4/13/2015 5:57 AM

4/6/2015 6:40 AM

The ASCCC can only reciuit from the pool of folks whe attend ASCCC hosled events. Therefore, if local
senates do not send talented diverse faculty to those events, how ¢an the ASCCC recruit them? fthe
ASCCC leads by example in acknowledging and removing barriers for those historically excluded
populations in society, perhaps local senates will follow, and then more talented diverse faculty will attend

ASGCCCG events,
A4/4/2015 10:31 AM

there is litfle diversity on campus
3/12/2015 2:22 PM

| don't knnw it seems tn ma that tha Aradamic Sanata has haan hannv to have anvhadv serve that I

Q11

What programs, innovations, or policies do
you feel have furthered diverse
participation the ASCCC Executive and/or
ASCCC committees?

Answered: 25 Skipped: 10

11/4/2015 2:00 PM

1 am not aware of any at this time. Perhaps | need fo look further. |
4/13/2015 5:57 AM

4/6/2015 £:40 AM

The work of EDAC has certainly brought equity, diversity, and cultural competency related conversations to
the forefront of ASCCC hosted events.
4/4f2015 10:31 AM

none
3M12/2015 222 PM

I don't know. As previously stated, the senate seems to need any participation that it can get, so it's not just
about getting diverse participation, it's about getting enough parficipation.
3/4/2015 6:48 PM

Tha Stidant Rnrcass Act tha Fanike Plan the 38P Plan have hrnnnht farth dizeniscinna abont divarsity in

Q12

Is there anything you wished this survey
had asked? Any other comments regarding
diversity and the ASCCC that you would
like to add as EDAC writes a plan for

https:/Avww surveymonkey.com/results/SM-26CNRGZ7/ 7/8



2/23/2018 ASCCC Survey: Building a CulturalCompetency Plan - Responses | SurveyMonkey
cultural competency?

Answered: 17 Skipped: 18
Perhaps there needs to be a difference between cultural and ethnic diversity, and diversity in terms of

gender, sexual orientation of other status.
4/13/2015 5:58 AM

|
41612015 €:40 AM |
I

In addition to sharing an equity, diversity and cultural competency philosophy that local senates can adopt, |
hope that EDAC will also provide practical, tangible practices local senates can follow.

4/4/2015 10:32 AM

lam simply EXCITED to see this happening.
3/3/2015 10:47 PM

ASCC needs a written policy about diversity, and if there is one already, it needs to come to practice.
3/3/2015 4:11 PM

| think of the term "plan" as something with a specific goal {s) to attain, but also with the how will this be
accomplishes and how will this be evaluated for completion. | may be wrong.

37372015 10:42 AM -

Q3

Contact Information:

Answered: 4 Skipped: 31

Answer Choices Responses

Name Responses 100.00% 4
College Responses 100.00% 4
Position Responses 100.00% 4
Email Responses 100.00% 4

Powered by SurveyMonkey

Check out our sample surveys and create your own now!

https:/Awww surveymonkey.com/results/SM-26CNRGZ7/



Aa' A 5
cademic Senate
s.gu for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP

EMPOWEUNLMENT. VOQICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: SACC Direction and Priorities Month: March | Year: 2016
Item Mot IV H.
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will provide input on | Urgent: YES
the direction and priorities for SACC. Time Requested: 20 minutes
CATEGORY: Action ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Davison/Freitas/Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?: Julie Adars Action X
| Information

Flease note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The System Advisory Committee on Curricutum {SACC) was created in 2005, in response to the 2004
Agency Review Recommendations on Curriculum Processes. Per the memorandum from Dona Boatright
dated March 1, 2005 (attached), it was recommended that the responsibilities of SACC were to be the

following:

a. ratifying approval of new programs and courses mandated by Title 5 to be submitted to the
System Office for approval (beginning with credit courses only)

b. providing a collaborative forum for curriculum issues that arise (e.g. supplementary instruction,
stand-alone course, designation of courses offered via distance education at UC or CSU,
legislation)

. serving as an advocate of the system regarding processes for the formation, development, and
approval of curriculum and programs

d. participating in revisions to the Program and Course Approval Handbook

e. supporting faculty and staff development on curriculum processes

f. providing assistance to local curriculum committees

g. assessing and evaluating local and regional processes to ensure quality and timeliness

h. identifying best practices and advocating local implementation

i.

addressing extant challenges in noncredit course/program development and approval

In addition, the Agency Review Recommendations noted that, “The role of the Chancellor's Office
should evolve from a focus on approval to one of leadership, technical support, and arbitration, when
districts and regions need interventions.”

in the decade since its foundation, the function of SACC has shifted to the point that while decisions are
made within that committee, they are not seen as binding nor does SACC have the authority to
recommend items to the Consultation Council or the Board of Governors.

t Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




SACC created a workgroup on revisiting SACC’'s charter, and one of its recomnmendations is to determine
what SACC's role is vis-a-vis recommendations on curriculum and its relationship to the Consultation
Process as defined in the BOG standing orders
{http://extranet.cccco.edu/Portals/1/ExecutiveOffice/Board/2013 agendas/september/updated proce
dures_standing orders Sept 2013.pdf), rather than serving as an advisory body. The workgroup further
recommended that SACC’s name to be changed to reflect its role as a recommending bady rather than
an advisory body.

As the SACC membership works to improve the effectiveness of the committee, another issue that
needs to be addressed is how to ensure that Academic Senate priorities are not only included on SACC
agendas, but also how to ensure that those priorities turn into actions that are completed.

Input is sought from the Executive Committee on the role of SACC as a recormmending body on
curricular matters and what that should look like within the structure of the Consultation Process, and
how best to ensure that Academic Senate priorities are addressed.



| EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

March 1, 2005

To: Mark Drummond

From: Dona Boatright

Re: Response to Agency Review Recommcendations on Curriculum Processes

Recommendation 1.5 of the Agency Review recommended “developing a plan for the
transition of some aspects of curriculum approval to the regional level and some to the
local level. The recommendation includes the following components:

¢ Establish a standing Curriculum Advisory Committee
¢ Improve Statewide understanding of Curriculum Processes

* Amend Education Code and Title 5 to locate Stand-Alone Course Approval at the
College/District level

* Expand definition of Learning Assistance (Supplementary Instruction)”

The Curriculum Advisory Committee (This was a transitional name, which would
change with the recommendation below) met to consider these recommendations
throughout the summer and fall of 2004 and into 2005. The committee set a goal to
broaden the experience and dialogue of the curriculum approval process, without
sacrificing timeliness or fairness. The committee has agreed to operate as a state level
advisory body, implementing a revised approval process (defined below) for the next
year or so. This “beta-testing” period will be used to assess the viability of a new
approach to program and course approval. The committee agreed that it would
initially focus only upon credit course and program approval. Program alignment and
approval processes in noncredit are being reviewed currently by practitioners in the
field (funded with Perkins Leadership funds). The committee expects that at a later
date there will be material upon which it can base discussions of noncredit processes.

I. The recommended committee and its functions:

1. Title
The committee named itself the System Advisory Committee on Curticulum (SACC)



2. Membership

The committee will be made up of:
* 6 representatives appointed by the State Academic Senate
* 4 representatives appointed by the Chief Instructional Officers
* 4 System Office Staff (Vice Chancellor, Dean and 2 Specialists from the
Educational Services Division)

Membership should recognize the need for representation by vocational and

noncredit faculty and administrators.
The committee will be chaired by Senate/CIO co-chairs

3. Guiding principles for the committee:

a. ensuring quality, integrity, compliance, collaboration and transparency

b. aligning approval of occupational & general education programs (credit and
noncredit)

c¢. emulating best practices that are already in place at colleges

d. ensuring a consistent presence for faculty at all levels of curricular design and
approval

e. providing a process that is responsive, creative, flexible, timely and open to
change

f. putting students first by establishing a process that carefuily considers their
needs

g. promoting appropriate support and training for local colleges

h. evaluating the committee and processes, adjusting as needed

i. ensuring continuity of membership through staggered terms

4. The tasks and duties of the committee may include:

a. ratifying approval of new programs and courses mandated by Title 5 to be

submitted to the System Office for approval (beginning with credit courses only)

b. providing a collaborative forum for curriculum issues that arise (e.g.

supplementary instruction, stand-alone course, designation of courses offered via

distance education at UC or CSU, legislation)

c. serving as an advocate of the system regarding processes for the formation,

development, and approval of curriculum and programs

d. participating in revisions to the Program and Course Approval Handbook

e. supporting faculty and staff development on curriculum processes

f. providing assistance to local curriculum committees

g. assessing and evaluating local and regional processes to ensure quality and
timeliness

h. identifying best practices and advocating local implementation



i. addressing extant challenges in noncredit course/program development and
approval

5. Meeting Frequency

The committee will meet monthly, with a goal of holding some meetings as
teleconferences.

6. Costs

Discussions within the committee have made clear that there is a need for staff
development if a seamless, transparent curriculum process is to be supported.
This is true at the local, regional and state levels. Funding will be necessary to
support faculty and staff participation in activities and to develop faculty/staff
development tools. This is a crucial issue to be address, if the goals of the
Agency Review to be met. Funding is essential for the commiittee to properly
function as well. Full participation by faculty and administrative members will
require travel and substitute costs. Although tele-meetings can be used some of
the time, face-to-face meetings will be necessary to carry out the charge of the
committee. This is a priority item for consideration.

II. Regionalization:

SACC spent a great deal of time discussing the regionalization concept. A
representative from the Consortia that review vocational programs explained their
process. Members went through a program approval exercise and evaluated both
well-prepared and poorly-prepared proposals to better understand the issues and
regulations involved in program approval. The timeline for approval in the System
Office was reported as taking up to 60 days for turn-around with the current average
being 31 days. Challenges and problems were discussed.

At this time, SAAC does not recommend that the process be regionalized. The
committee believes that it can serve as a further review step, ratifying the approvals
by staff, while exploring any extant issues involved in potential denials. It is believed
that this can be done efficiently without delaying the process while enabling another
look at denials to ensure that there is a consensus about the outcome. Final
approval/denial will still be made by the System Office, with its authority delegated
by the Board of Governors.

III. Stand-alone courses:

Recommendation 1.5 also calls for changes to Education Code and Title 5 that would
move approval of stand-alone courses from the System Office (BOG/Chancellor) to
local colleges/districts. Approval of stand-alone courses has been a subject of



considerable discussion within the system for years, as control of approval shifted
from the System Office to local colleges/districts and then back to the System Office.
The current protocol maintains authority with the system Office, while granting
blanket approval (de facto local authority) for five broad categories of stand-alone
courses. (Stand-alone courses that do not fit into one of the five categories must be
submitted to the System Office for approval.)

The Curriculum Advisory Committee has concluded that some colleges are confused
and/or uninformed about the current protocol, as demonstrated by the fact that 50
colleges have not submitted any courses for approval since the current protocol was
implemented. Other colleges seem quite clear on the requirements and expectations of
this process. One problem of major concern to system office staff is a practice it has
witnessed concerning some colleges who have been denied a program approval
because of an inability to demonstrate occupational need and/or undue impact on
enrollments at nearby colleges. In a few instances these colleges have attempted to
“go-around” the disapproval by creating a string of stand-alone courses, essentially
creating an unapproved program.

It is important to note that an Education Code change will be required and that the
section of the code is basic to the delineation of the role and duties of the Board of
Governors: EC 70901(b){10) states that the BOG shall “review and approve all
educational programs offered by community college districts, and all courses that are
not offered as part of an educational program approved by the board of governors”.

A statutory change will require a considerable amount of time, It is also important to
note that by proposing a statutory change, the system runs the risk of opening up
legislative interest in other elements of Education Code that might also slow down the
process.

While recognizing these issues of concern, the committee feels that in its role of
furthering best practices, this challenge can be overcome. Further, the State Academic
Senate and the CCCIQ’s have taken formal positions in favor of local authority for
approval of stand-alone courses. Therefore, the Committee recommends immediate
action to amend Education Code and Title S with regard to Stand-Alone Courses.
Upon the Chancellor’s approval, the committee will begin the necessary internal
processes to propose changes to EC70901(b)(10) and Title 5 changes to section 55100.
This process will include vetting the proposal with the System’s Legal Division and with
Consultation prior to taking its recommendation to the Board of Governors and to the
legislature.

IV.  Supplementary Instruction:

Discussions regarding Supplementary Instruction and its costs and challenges have been
going on for at least 5 years if not longer. An earlier committee at the System Office
suggested various language changes to Title 5 to address some of the limitations with the
code that do not recognizes changes in instructional theory and technology. Because



supplementary instruction involves better serving the needs of our diverse student
body, the committee recommends immediately amending language in various Title 5
regulations with regard to Supplementary Instruction. Upon the Chancellor’s
approval, the committee will begin the necessary internal processes to propose changes in
Title 5 Sections: 58164 Open Entry/Open Exit Courses, 58168 Tutoring, 58170
Apportionment for Tutoring and 58172 Learning Assistance. This process will include
vetting the proposal with the System’s Legal Division and with Consultation prior to
taking its recommendation to the Board of Governors.

‘The committee will next meet on April 15, 2005. My last day will be March 15, 2005. If
you are able to approve these recommendations prior to my departure, I would be able to
notify the committee of your decision.

CC: Steve Bruckman
Janet Fulks

Greg Gilbert

Kim Holland
Charlie Klein
Randy Lawson
Lynda Lee

Sandra Mellor

John Nixon

Jane Patton
Michelle Pilati
Vicki Warner
LeBaron Woodyard






1. SACC Priorities for 2015-2016

[-]

PCAH Revision - completed
o Approved at February Consultation Council, to BOG in March for first
reading
SACC Charter and Authority — in progress
o A work group has met to review principles of what SACC should be and
further discussion occurred at February 2016 meeting in the context of the
2005 memo
o Questions exist about relationship of SACC to Consultation. Input from
general counsel to be sought
Low unit certificates — in progress
o Work group has met several times and reviewed data and discussed findings
at SACC. Sentiment is to move forward with title 5 changes to allow
transcription of low-unit certificates on student transcripts
o Curriculum Committee resolutions proposed for spring plenary
Stand-alone courses — in progress
o Work group has met with criteria discussed
o Title 5 change will be proposed, with a possible direction to include moving
all criteria into the PCAH and keeping prescriptive criteria out of title 5
Credit/Community Service Class Guidelines — stalled
o Chancellor’s Office Q&A document by Barry Russell from October 2012 was
re-distributed to the committee at February 2016 meeting
Military experience/Credit for prior learning — in progress
o Work being done by CO to collect and compile data to provide a response to
inquiries from Senator Block’s office
CO course/program proposal review process — resolved
o Course non-substantial changes issue resolved
o Stand-alone have same approval criteria as program-applicable courses
o More flexible criteria for local program proposal narrative created and
included in 6™ edition of PCAH
Collaborative Programs: Guidelines O~ stalled
o Draft SACC statement from October 2014 was reviewed at February 2016
meeting and further input was given
Curriculum Inventory Development and Implementation — in progress
o There are serious concerns about the level of input from ASCCC-appointed
faculty as well as the proposed timeline for implementation
CB21 Coding for ESLO- no progress
Progress indicators for noncredit — no progress

2. Senate Resolutions

Senate resolutions should be a standing item on SACC agendas and drive work of
SACC






/“5' Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Curricutum Institute Program Outline — First Draft Month: March ] Year: 2016
Ttem No: V.1
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will review the first Urgent: YES
draft of the Curriculum Institute program and Time Reguested: 15 minutes
provide feedback
CATEGORY: Action ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: J. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading X
'STAFF REVIEW™: Julle Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Curriculum Committee met on January 11 at Moorpark College and began brainstorming
ideas for the 2016 Curriculum Institute program. The committee further refined its ideas at the
January 27 and February 10 meetings. There was also discussion about an instructional
innovation strand being included. Concerns were expressed about creating an impression that
curriculum committees should be involved with how faculty teach their classes. If there is to be
an instructional innovation strand, the boundaries between the role of curriculum committees
and classroom faculty need to be made clear.

The first draft of the Curriculum Institute program outline is presented to the Executive
Committee for review and input.

Curriculum Institute Program — First Draft
Possible General Sessions — 3 slots available

¢ The New PCAH — presented by Erik Shearer and Kathleen Rose (SACC Co-Chairs)

*  Workforce Task Force Implementation — CTE Career Pathways, Counseling
Toolkit, Launchboard, etc.

¢ Integration and Coordination of SS5P, Student Equity, BSI Plans

* President’s Welcome and Chancellor’'s Office (Vice Chancellor of Academic
Affairs Keynote)
Keynote by new Chancellor (if hired)?

¢ Keynote on Instructional Innovation — John Landis, perhaps?

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Curriculum Boot Camp

Possible times: Wednesday, July 6, 2-5 (preferred by the Curriculum Committee) or Thursday,
July7,9-12

Three tracks suggested — faculty, curriculum administrators, curriculum specialists.

Invite administrators and curriculum specialists to participate in sessions.

Strand 1: Curriculum Basics for Curriculum Newbies/Beginners

Running curriculum committee meetings and keeping the curriculum committee engaged
Curriculum 101 — COR basics, credit hour basics, prerequisite basics, etc.

Life as a Curriculum Specialist — roles, responsibilities, challenges,

Submitting Curriculum to the Chancellor's Office

Curriculum and Administrators — roles, responsibilities, challenges

Resources for Curriculum and Where to Find Them — The ASCCC and Your Curriculum
Committee

CTE Curricufum Basics (part of Boot Camp too?)

Strand 2: Distance Ed and Ed Tech — 3 topics

Effective Models for Regular and Effective/Substantive contact (Schedule at different time from
DE Basics)

DE Basics — separate approval, regular and effective contact, accreditation

Resources From the Oniine Education Initiative — Using Available OEI Resources Locally
(including instructional design rubrics)

Strand 3: Statewide Issues/Chancellor's Office

New PCAH — General Session Follow-up

(Collect questions on index cards, create PCAH FAQ for curriculum web site)
High Unit ADTs — Meeting the 60-Unit Requirement
State Initiatives Updates — OEI, EPI, IEPI presentations
Common Assessment Initiative Update
Chancellor’'s Office staff breakouts — Table-top discussions with CCCCO Curriculum and
Instruction staff by area of responsibility (In the ballroom, need WIFI for this!)
Workforce Task Force Curriculum Recommendations — Implementation Next Steps (remove if
this is done as a general session})
Chancellor’s Office and Course Review — What Does the Chancellor’s Office Check?
Chancellor’s Office Degrees and Certificates review — What Does the Chancellor’s Office Check?
{Ask Jackie if she thinks if course and degree/certificate review can be the same session and in
context of the 6™ edition of PCAH)
Baccalaureate Degrees Pilot Update

Strand 4: Leadership {encourage senate presidents to attend CI!)

Curriculum Basics Senate Presidents, ClOs and Deans



Explaining/Communicating Faculty Purview to Board Members and Policy Makers (Would need
the right presenters)

Succession Planning - Grooming Future Curriculum Leaders

Impact of Curricular Decisions {e.g. on students, FTES/Budget/enrollment management)

Strand 5: Noncredit and Not-for-credit/Community Services

Basics of Noncredit and Not-For-Credit

Starting a Noncredit Program From Scratch

Effective Practices for Creating/Using Noncredit Certificates

Noncredit Hot Topics — AB 86/Adult Ed, Noncredit and MQs, Noncredit as requisites for credit
courses

Strand 6: General Education and Graduation Requirements

General Education Basics: Local vs. IGETC vs. CSU GE and requirements for approval; double
counting of units

Math Graduation Requirements and Alternative Math Pathways - current effective
practices/models, intersegmental considerations, transfer/articulation considerations, new C-ID
descriptors for statistics (this could also go under Strand 7)

Philosophy and Future of General Education — baccalaureate degrees, CTE, courses vs.
competencies/outcomes in local GE, system GE pattern (discussion/conversation style?)

Strand 7: Intersegmental Issues

CSU Transfer Pathways — ADTs/TMCs, model curriculum basics, New Area of Emphasis ADTs
UC Transfer Pathways Update

UC and C-ID

WICHE general education pathways

Strand 8: Effective and Efficient Curriculum Practices

= & & @ ® @ @ a

Public Information (catalogs, schedules, course outlines)

Elements of a Good Curriculum Handbook

Placing Courses in Disciplines {including multiple disciplines, cross-listing)
Stand-Alone Courses (Including experimental courses, special topics courses)
Taking Emotion Out of Curriculum = Solving Problems and Resolving Conflicts
Working with Regional Consortia (make part of CTE program development?)
Effective and Efficient Local Curriculum Processes

Student Learning Qutcomes and Course Objectives

Writing New Courses — Effective Practices and Different Philosophies (also include in Boot
Camp?)

Repeatability Three Years Later — Myths and Effective Practices

Effectively Using C-1D — CTE descriptors, effective practices for using descriptors

Strand 9: Instructional Innovation

From the COR to the classroom - effective instructional design, academic freedom issues



¢ Open Educational Resources and AB 798 Grants

Strand 10: Student Success, Equity, Pathways

Dual Enrollment

Acceleration/lmmersion in Basic Skills

Serving Students with Disabilities

Credit for Prior Learning and Work Experience — Military Credit, Credit by Examination
Prerequisite Content Review and Assessing Disproportionate Impact

e  Curriculum Conversations with Your K-12 Districts and Local Universities — aligning curricular
expectations between segments, common core and student expectations for the college
classroom

Strand 11: Career and Technical Education

CTE Hot Topics — CTE career pathways, Cooperative work experience, Low-unit certificates
Ins and Quts of Developing a New CTE Program

Using Launchboard and Salary Surfer — program development, program review, accreditation
Working with Regional Consortia and Deputy Sector Navigators {Invite DSNs to participate).
Regional Collaboratives {Budget trailer bill language)

Birds of a Feather Sessions -after main program concludes in the afternoon. Allows people to get
together with colleagues with the same campus roles to discuss what they learned, compare notes, etc.

Theme Ideas:

s Last three themes: Everything under the Sun; Curriculum After Dark; Healthy Curriculum:
Getting it into Shape and Keeping it that Way
e Ideas for 2016 Ci:
o Corralling your Curriculum
o Breaking down walls between CTE and non-CTE
o Statics vs. Fluids
o States of Curriculum {solids/liquids/gases idea)
o Vacation theme/Wanna Get Away? (Southwest Airlines)/Theme Park Theme
s Navigating Curriculum Pathways/Pathways to Curriculum



A ‘
. Academic Senate
:—_. for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings Month: March l Year: 2016
ftemNa. V. B,
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an Urgent: NO

update on the recent Board of Governors and Time Requested: 10 minutes
Consultation Council Meetings.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Bruno Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW!: Julie Adams Action

Information/Discussion | X

Please note: Staff will compiete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

President Morse and Vice President Bruno will highlight the recent Board of Governors and
Consultation meetings. Members are requested to review the agendas and summary notes
(website links below) and come prepared to ask questions.

Full agendas and meeting summaries are available online at:

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/BoardofGovernors/Meetings.aspx

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Brice W. Harris, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE
1102 Q STREET

SacraMENTO, CA 95811

{916) 445-8752

http://www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, February 18, 2016
Chancellor’s Office, Room: 6ABC
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
1102 Q St, 6™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting.

1. Student Senate Update

2. State and Federal Legislative Update

3. Amicus Brief Request

4. Accreditation Task Force Update

5. Bachelor’s Degree Pilot Program Handbook

6. Program and Course Handbook

7. Other

Future 2016 Meeting Dates:

March 17, 2016
April 21, 2016
May 19, 2016
June 16, 2016
July 21, 2016
August — No Meeting
September 15, 2016
October 20, 2016
November 17, 2016 (Woodland)






A .
@: Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

EADENSHEIP, EMPIWIEI

HEMT., YOICE

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Needs Assessment Survey Results

Month: March Year: 2016

ltem No: V. C

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss the Urgent: No
results of the Relations with Local Senates
Needs Assessment Survey and provide next Time Requested: 15 minutes
steps.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Cynthia Rico Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW! Julie Adams Action
Information XXX

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

During the Fall 2015, a needs assessment survey was administered at the Fall 2015 plenary
session, and by e-mail. Attached is an aggregated review of those results for discussion.

The survey had one immediate “action” question that the committee has acted upon, which is
to follow up with those senate presidents that indicated they are in need of immediate
assistance. Colleges have been contacted by e-mail requesting more information regarding the
kinds of assistance, and at the February 26™ meeting of the Relations with Local Senates

meeting a draft calendar of local senate visits will be compiled.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







4 .
(— Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPCWERMENT. VOICE

Relations with Local Senates Committee (RLSC)
Needs Assessment Survey

RESULTS

Fall 2015

Welcome to the Fall 2015 Plenary Session! The Relations with Local Senates Committee (RLSC) asks that you take
a few moments in the next couple of days to complete this survey in order to better serve the local academic senates.
This survey should take at most 10 minutes to complete. In part of its commitment to supporting local senates, the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) provides opportunities and services to local
academic senates from the ASCCC Executive Committee and/or the RLSC to:
o Listen to discussions at local senate meetings, with the local executive committee, at local senate

committees, and with other senate groups;

Share Senate resources to support the local senate;

Gather questions and concerns to forward to the ASCCC President for consideration and response.

1. Have you ever sought assistance from the ASCCC?
00 YES — Iif yes, how did you seek assistance and what type did you seek?

OO0 NO —If no, please check off the reason (s) why you have not:
O I am not aware of the services offered by the ASCCC
01 do not know how to go about requesting assistance
0T have not needed to request assistance at this time

2, Have you used the ASCCC website as a resource (aside from registering for ASCCC events)?

OYES ONC D I am unable to navigate the website easily

What additional resources would you like to see on the website that would be of assistance to you or your
local senate?

3. What suggestions or suggested services do you have to strengthen the outreach from the ASCCC to your
local senate?

4. At this current time, is there any assistance the Relations with Local Senates Committee can offer you or
your local senate?

OYES ONO
If yes, please describe and who should be contacted?

5. Is there a need for specific technical information regarding fiscal and legal challenges faced by local
academic senates today?

OYES ONO O Don’t know

The following information will not be published it will be used for evaluation purposes at the aggregate level.
Your Name: -

College:
Discipline:




Local Senate College Position (Title):
E-mail:

RESULTS
Responses from Fall 2015 Plenary Session

73 people completed the survey.

1. Have you ever sought assistance from the ASCCC?

YES | NO | Ifno: | Iam not aware of the I do not know how to | I have not needed to
services offercd by the go about requesting request assistance at
ASCCC assistance this time
404 33
3 4 23

If yes, how did you seek assistance and what type did you seek?

Technical assistance twice

Email to David and Julie

| emailed my area representative for help with particulars of using the disciplines list. His answer was very helpful.

Asked through connections at 1st area C meeting this fall. The Q was regarding interdisciplinary-Humanities and
environmental science-minimum qual/equiv issues and clarification--email assistance

Qur college has--I'm not sure

Biscussion -District Senates and districtwide equivalencies

My predecessor invited David Morse and a College President last December. It was useful, but we need more
specific input around shared governance and 10+1

We ask if Kale Braden could run a Senate retreat for our three college district to focus on local senate procedures
and update/revitalize ...local Senates Handbook. Wanting to do this winter/spring PLEASE!
Also checked “I do not know how to go about requesting assistance”

Just a couple of questions for clarification

Writing noncredit resolution

Face to face @ plenary about min. quals, equivalencies, through web to request technical visit -never heard back,
email/phone call to exec member-curriculum, min quals, equi, which led to excellent assistance being provided.

Technical assistance with Board of Trustees? District admin versus 2 colleges for accreditation--old days lan visited

Clarification on a variety of issues. ASCCC members have heen extremely accommodating in regards to answer
guestions.

Contacted Area A Rep years ago and received a visit for assistance with Senate/Faculty -Administration relations

Presentation on Academic Senate at our Flex activities

Contacted to clarify questions or curriculum, Roberts Rules, DE

If no:

However attending session that explained ASCCC Resources

2. Have you used the ASCCC website as a resource (aside from registering for ASCCC events)?

YES | NO | Didnotrespond
58 916

What additional resources would you like to see on the website that would be of assistance to




you or your local senate?

I'll try to ..as Senate President
Never been to this site

Model Constitutions

None

Contact information. Written resources organized so they are easy to find.

Maybe a directory which tells faculty where various information is located.

Very glad new handbook provided. | LOVE the position papers-the problem is to keep them up to date in our
rapidly changing ...environment. Add on online diversity training module faculty can do that fulfills ...requirements

| find the web site to be user friendly, with lots of info.

Links to the IEP data sites on the Chancellor's website. Dates when such thins as equity, 3SP, IEP reports are due.
Sign up for alerts when these dates change.

More information an choices of conferences and type of financial assistance we could received to attend related
conferences , events, etc.

None that | can think of

Announcements of professional development opportunities that are not only ASCCC but from anywhere helpful

More links to current issues and discussion areas

Discussion Board

Photos of staff, executive members and bios...maybe you have that? :)

Updates on changes in Ed. Code and on CCC Budget--Updates on Lobbying

Examples of Resolutions and MOU's to follow

How about a "Brown Act for Dummies”. FAQ about title V.

I'm just getting my feet wet, first semester; probably, an crientation to all the possible ways | could make use of
ASCCC resources.

Less steps to take to find items especially documents

Load PDC on Canvas

Roberts Rules-Parliamentary, recommend books websites, (i know if covered at Leadership Academy. Need
specifics to reference

Sample of local senate retreat agendas and materials

List of BPS and APS that have 10+1implications and help us argue for faculty involvement in those revisions

Access the website on a weekly basis, use past papers, links to title 5, handbook, all of it

No place to find the "unofficial listserv" to find past strands

To find resolutions, rostrum articles, constitution models, Exec Committee Job Descriptions

Hotlinks on resolutions, papers, tech that pull up referenced past/related resolutions, paper, etc.

Easier to find relevant papers, docs, resolutions, i.e. better indexing

Easier search in resolutions-searching by title or # isn't always fruitful, but a key work search might be more useful

ASCCC Papers

None at this point

CTE Resources

List of experienced senate presidents to whom one can go for advice

Right now, I's so new, | find a lot there and haven't run into any glaring hole

So far so good, just hard to find some issues

Curated Materials , Archive of Issues resolved through email listings

naone

Well, it would be handy to have Title V tool there and maybe a listing of pending legislation that could impact us

Professional development resources - not just links to online webinars, etc. but suggestions for speakers/programs
that are known to be excellent. We have resources to bring PD opportunities to campus {many prefer face to face
and don't want a cold webinar} but don't know who to bring or which programs are best

Not sure what or if

Feedback or chatroom notes on issues concerning ASCCC resources, documents, C-1D concerns and resolutions,
curriculum jssues, student services issues, professional development opportunities and presentations, etc.

I'm not sure where to find information about this committee on the website




None

Better descriptions for links, to better define what the link is to and what you'll find there, It is so hard to get to
specific documentation when there are so many documents to go through. You click a link thinking it will take you
where you need to go, only to find that you're down a rabbit hole. This can lead to some great places, but doesn't
get you to where you wanted.

Equity driven resources Great faculty initiatives and programs and also best practices

| think the very basic information about the academic senate (like the 10+1) should be easier to find rather than
having to dig around to find it.

It all seems very complete.,

3. What suggestions or suggested services do you have to strengthen the outreach from the
ASCCC to your local senate?

Assistance with revising our local senate procedures to revitalize our local senates and increase knowledge of each
others local senate procedures (We are 3 college district)

Develop seminars or trainings that you can take to college campuses. Many campuses, if not all, have lots of
money from student equity and student success, so they could defray any expenses easily

| feel there is a great deal of effort made by the ASCCC to reach out to local senates

| like receiving the rostrum and getting updates from the listserv

| like the idea of your moving around the state and reaching out to us more rural campuses

| think Senate is on the road to establishing better presence with the conferences that it supports and the leaders ]
who attend

| Think that current outreach/communications are extremely effective. | appreciate the updates, newsflashes and
presidents newsletters

I think you do a great. Sample documents, such as 10 + 1 agreements

I think you're doing well, no complaints at all.

I'm not sure that quicker response times would be feasible. Often an issue arises that needs an instant answer so
unless | have someone from state sitting beside me, | don't think that there is any thing else.

Invite San Diego Continuing Education AS President and Vice President to identify instruction faculty and
counselors who can serve on noncredit-related committees

Just remember that the smaller the school, the less FTEs and the less money we have, especially since we're so
remote, to get to all the great events all over this huge, beautiful state. We have to choose the events we send
ONE PERSON to very carefully in order to utilize our shrunken funds to the best advantage. This year was the first
in a long time that we were able to scrape up funds to send someone to Fall Plenary. We send one to Spring
Plenary, one to the Leadership Institute, and must send two or three to the Curriculum institute. That is all we can
afford.

Local/Regional Training Retreats for new Senators

Make it clearer at the ASCCC website

Maybe this already exists, but | think an orientation or overview page/s that takes a person through the different
resources available. Of if this has been done at an institute, make a video available of an orientation/overview of
the ways to use ASCCC resources.

Mentoring programs for newly elected Senate Presidents. Once appointed assigned direct contact and welcome
package

Mini-visits on hot topics form senators!

More Current and broader based analysis of issues facing community colleges.

More meetings/events scheduled at least occassionally in the Central Region. Its very difficult to get to
Sacramento or San Diego from my area, marginally less so to the bay area

More personal outreach so it is a less formal process to ask for services

More push on Area meetings Suggest more people from form college...add training element to encourage this?

Moeore visits to local senates

Never been to this site




None

None

none

None

None at this time

None come to mind

None right now

None that I can think of..oh wait! Do something in North LA/Ventura/Santa Barbara area PLEASE, Pierce or LA
valley, Moorpark, any of these it would be so help for once not to have to drive 3hrs or fly, or college of the
canyons

None-I have always had great communication with ASCCC and outreach

Nene. My Senate is still learning to use the resources already there

none...could use more assistance on this from ASCCC

One meeting/call with Senate President to discuss what's available concerns and how to access rescurces

Qur local senate has passed a resolution asking the ASCCC to investigate ways and means to recoghize both PT and
FT teachers each year through the Hayward Award. While the award is funding in a means that is beyond the
direct control of the Senate, we feel that there must be mechanisms for lobbying for additional support or finding
a way at directing the necessary resources to the Hayward Award. The intent of adding PT faculty is good, but it
has created logistical problems and effectively lowered many faculty's chances of being recognized.

Our Local Senate is Provided with timely and valuable information

Perhaps a question-and-answer place where some typical questions and issues can be stated and answered.

Perhaps PDC modules about Senate basics/governance bases

Publicize ways to quickly get questions answered. [ emailed Exec Members and gotten eritical quick help. It wasn't
always what 1'd hope to hear, but that's fine.

Regional Mentorship Program for new senate presidents

Search needs to be better, not sure what that entails. When we put in word or phrase, making sure it brings up all
possibilities?

Send us a lot of the 10+1 cards for distribution

The recent handbook is very helpful. | wish | had known about and/or had been encouraged to attend the Faculty
Leadership Institute back in May right after | had been elected. Being a new president, it would have helped me

this semester!

Use an outreach method that gives information to others besides just the president.

Visit

We have great information from out Academic Senate President

We should have regular visits to local Senates from the state level to both disseminate and college faculty inputs
on issues

Webinars

4. At this current time, is there any assistance the Relations with Local Senates Committee can
offer you or your local senate?

YES NO ? No response | Text*
15 44 1 10 3

* Text

Possibly. The E-board would have to discuss it

Same as comment #5

Well, i'm not sure what would be helpful or if we're the people to do it. Our Senate communicates weil with the
administration but has had its ups and downs with the local faculty association/union. | am only in my second year




as president at Shasta College, but would be willing to do what | can to help anycne. | usually turn to our past
president, who knows much more than | do about the processes of senate governance. The biggest help | have is in
being at my school 26 years, and knowing the people there. But this is an internal resource and not of much help
to others outside our schools.

If yes, please describe and who should be contacted?

Not sure what we should be asking for

Yes

Strategies regarding communicating and engaging faculty. Overall orientation to typical challenges that Academic
Senate Presidents face.

Diversity training. Karen Kane is President. Long Beach

To clarify Senate authority, and how to implement on campus by clarifying the roles of different committees in the
Governance process

Leadership Institute in Miniature

Mentor on going. Question of Senate role in Determining equivalency in hiring practices

More timely information on important issues before hand, if possible

My college would benefit form a local vist and/or technical assistance to education faculty 9Espcieally union
leadership and Senate Reps) and administration about 10+1 issues with examples of how to handle different
issues.

| have already talked to Julie Bruno and David Morse but we are having a Faculty Leadership Insitute all day on Feb.
2, 2016--as a way to improve understanding of faculty responsibility in 10+1 and getting more faculty involved in
governance and would like ASCCC involved.

Do you have any resources on compressed Calendars?

Need input regarding how to resolve disagreements regarding 10+1

Run a SMCCD Students mini-retreat; a 1 day retreat, best practices. Follow up with a similar, maybe 1/2 day, on
curriculum committee

Just don't forget the very remote, small but industrious colleges!

Me! Board training, equivalency, CTE, S55P -maybe everything!

Den't know, hmmm still reeling form Oct. Site Team visit

5. Is there a need for specific technical information regarding fiscal and legal challenges faced by
local academic senates today?

YES NO Don’t Know No response
15 27 19 12

51%, Fon 75/25/ Unit Creep

A session and a follow-up for new senate presidents on fiscal and legal matters including challenges annually A
fiscal and legal mini workshop for local senate (part of orientation)

At least not yet

But we are trying to improve our budget processes related to allocations vs. forced costs and transparency of
budget priorities

Challenges of how an individual college within a multi-college district deals with budget allocation, FTEs allocation,
etc.

Ex: Use of budget earmarked as for new faculty when a college is already over FON

Faculty are concerned about noncredit and how its being implemented. Discussion about bet practices and pitfalls
would be appreciated

Faculty need to understand and have clearer expectations over the role of Senate in budget development

Faculty screening {hiring} process

Financial independency

Getting funding for Academic Senate

I imagine yes, but do not know how to articulate this.

information is usually a good thinking. I'm just unclear what specific technical information would be needed




It would be good to know if these services are available. Who would we contact?

Just today, | spent hours trying to find out the in's and out's of next year's budget, which includes secondary
apportionment to hire full time in place of adjuncts. | had to do some of the math myself, but then | was stumped
as to the regulations themselves. And no one at the College could answer right away (they thought ! should know
the answers). It turns out that we'll be getting the $60+ every year for awhile {no one can predict when the
legislators might change the law - but there should be a law watch page for that) - but it won't cover step increases
or increases in benefits. There are, for some districts, significant fiscal consequences. FON calculation in general
remains a mystery. And if ASCCC endorses a bill that will give us $80M next year for further FT hiring - what's the
progress of the bill? What does it mean for statewide hiring? All of this would help us plan.

Maybe-I hear a lot about the senates dealing with potential legal challenges/issues, so some system-wide technical
issue could be helpful {although | don't know of the exact focus)

More information the better

Our school is a part of the OEl pilot, and | am a pilot facuity member. | am thrilled to be using Canvas, but not
everyone shares my enthusiasm. The math people are having a devil of a time getting their formulas into Canvas,
and they need support. Legally, | think we need to continue to advocate for improved accreditation processes that
move us out of a culture of fear. We also need to be alert for the day when the Department of Ed decides to fund
competency-based uniis. i think we will iive to see that, and it wiii disrupt our modei,

Some infol and maybe a white paper or what constitutes fiscal responsibility in today's climate)

yes, it would be helpful that we receive this information on an on going basis that provides guidelines and FAQs
regarding issues concerning fisecal responsibility and legal challenges.




I —___d



W~

—= Academic Senate
SR dor colifernia Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: CTE Data Unlocked

Month: March | Year: 2016

Item No: V. D.

Attachment; NO

DESIRED OQUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will be informed of
the role of faculty in the CTE Data Unlocked
initiative.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 20 mins.

STAFF REVIEW":

CATEGORY: TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
Discussion
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
| Julie Adams . Action

Informgtion/Discussion X

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will torﬁpiefe the grey areas.

At the January Executive Committee meeting, members approved ASCCC partnering with other
constituent groups to promote the Launchboard build out. On January 26, 2016, Adams and Bruno
attended the kickoff meeting to learn more about the initiative and subsequently updated the
Executive Committee in February. Since then more information is available about the initiative —
now called CTE Data Unlocked and focused on more than just Launchboard. Renah Wolzinger—
from WestEd — will provide the Executive Committee with information about the initiative,
particularly about the role of faculty. The Executive Committee will consider how best to share with

the field information about this initiative.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







=28 pcademic Senate
'\._...f.-p for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOCWERMENT., VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: ASCCC and Statewide Professional Development Month: March | Year: 2016

Item No: V. E.

Attachment; NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will provide guidance | Urgent: YES

on how to ensure that the Chancellor’s Office Time Requested: 15 minutes
partners with ASCCC on professional
development activities designed for faculty.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams Action
: Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: During the last year, the Chancellor’s Office has been offering more in person
professional development events through the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPI).
While some of these events have included discussions about items that are clearly under faculty
purview, the ASCCC has not been asked to collaborate on the development of agendas,
presentation, or to select the faculty chosen to present. As more of these events are offered, there
have been questions from some faculty about the role of ASCCC in the professional development
work being offered by the Chancellor’s Office through IEPI. The ASCCC has faculty representation on
the Professional Development workgroup of IEPI, but the input of those representatives has not
been enough to properly position ASCCC at these regional training. The following questions need to
be discussed:

1. Should the ASCCC be a partner with the Chancellor’s Office for the professional development
activities being offered through IEPI?

2. If yes, how do we work with the Chancellor’s Office to properly position ASCCC in the
development and presentation of these professional development offerings?

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






MAR 16 VI. A. 1.

é’ Academic Senate

,  for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMEN

1. Item

2 Call to order i : h, Kelly Cooper, Craig Rutan,
3. Approval of Mi i : approved electronically.

4. Chair Update SCCC Exec meeting:

¢ Exec committee approved program with
ges at January meeting. Need to reconfigure

th&zeneral sessions to include a session with the
cereditation task force and reconfigure a breakout
to include dual enrollment. Also, ACCJIC will be
invited to assist on several breakouts.

Accreditation Task Force:
Met with ACCJIC. No discernible changes in either
organization’s positions.

WFTF Recommendations:

Several recommendations were directed towards the
accreditation and assessment committee as an
advisory body and to provide direct input. More to
come on this later. Committee members interested
in becoming a LaunchBoard Fellow should let

Committee Members: Craig Rutan (Santiago Canyon College); Maria Biddenback (Napa Valley College); Stephanic Curry (Reedley College); Jarek Janio (Santa Anna
College); Alice Taylor {West Los Angeles College); Kelly Cooper (West Valley College)



Randy know.

5. SLO Disaggregation Project | 5 minutes Kelly, Jarek, and Randy
Update No new update
6. 2016 Al Program 20 minutes General session two needs to be cancelled to

accommodate a session with the accreditation task
force. IEPI sg&stbn will go there. Breakout titled
“Educatio crs and Off-Site Locations:
Addressiid i Standards in Every Location” will
ber s Lo include dual enrollment. Craig
ecomiicnded y breakout with ACCJC have
xec member 8 1. Stephanie volunteered to be
the TEPI breakou® S Joaguin Delta College
president may be someiiidave want to approach.

o, Dual Enrollment 10 minutes i 788 (Hallen) signed in [N Nember allows for
cl w igh schools to cr¢®ewlual enrollment

Drog olled Career Access Pa. way
Partners CCAP). This will have accreditation

implicatio%s 8w standards related to instruction,
Ity gqualiN@ilions, equitable student services,
Eommittég Should be aware of this. The
Jledaione with Educational Polic
mittee vy to do a rostrum article for April.

uesday, February 9 4-5 PM

8. Next Meeting

Guests: Ju

Notes:

The Accredit: ;ommendations to the Academic Senate Executive Committee and the faculty regarding
accreditation any e creation of self-evaluation reports by gathering and disseminating effective practices for
accreditation, institi® \ [ j=tributes information regarding faculty roles in accreditation via listservs, publications, and
institutes, and collabor ks it i I ion ulty throughonut the state. The committes provides input to the President regarding
interaction with accredity’§ Silmissi iate organizations. The committee advises the President about concerns regarding regional and federal
accreditation policy and proc st irection @ il= president, the chair and ‘'or members of the committee provide assistance to local academic senates and the
faculty in general who request 1 nd/or assessment issues. The committee gathers effective practices for assessment and supports faculty in

Past Accreditation and Assessment ComiiSlie st
and-assessment-committee

reenda and approved minutes can be found at the commitiee's website: http:/ascce.org directory/accreditation-

Committee Members: Craig Rutan {Santiago Canyon College); Maria Biddenback (Napa Valley College); Stephanie Curry (Reedley College); Jarek Janio (Santa Anna
College); Alice Taylor (West Los Angeles College); Kelly Cooper (West Valley College)




MEET & CONFER PARTICIPANT INVITATIONGEX
Meeting Details@Status: Active BTitle: ASCCC Accreditation and Assessment Committee Meeting
BCollege/Group/Org: Southwestern Collegel
Closed Caption: No&2

Date Starttime |Endtime [Duration [Closed Caption
1/11/2016 [|3:30 PM 4:30 PM |60 No

Is Your Computer Ready?@
How to Connect with Your Mobile Devicef

Participant Details &
Telephone conference line: 1-913-312-3202 *@
Participant passcode:; 454305R

*Toll free number: 1-888-886-3951[3

Go to www.cccconfer.orgf

Click Meet & Confer Participant Log Inf
Locate your meeting and click
Passcode: 4543050

Telephone Conference |

between 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Comunittee Members: Craig Rutan (Santiago Canyon College); Maria Biddenback (Napa Valley College); Stephanie Curry (Reedley College); Jarek Janio (Santa Anna
College); Alice Taylor (West Los Angeles College); Kelly Cooper (West Valley College)






A

Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.,

Accreditation and Assessment Committee
Tuesday, February 9, 2016

4:00 - 5:00 PM
CCC Confer
1-913-312-3202 or 1-888-886-3951
Passcode: 410044
Minutes
Attendees: Randy Beach (chair), Craig Rutan, Alice Taylor, Stephanie Curry, Maria Biddenback
1. Item Time Notes
2. Call to order 1 minute
3. Approval of Minutes 1 minute Approved
1/11/2016
4, Chair Update 3 minutes Randy reported a request from the Exec committee

to review the Accreditation and Assessment
committee charge regarding student learning
outcomes assessment for possible relocation to the
charge of the Curriculum Committee. At our next
meeting the committee will review the charge for
potential action. Also, Randy reported that AB 404
(Chui) passed and was signed by the governor. This
bill calls for a survey on accreditation status among
colleges. Craig pointed out that some of the intent
of the bill is captured in the IEPI.

| 5. Accreditation Institute 10 minutes Randy will make reservations for dinner at 6 PM on
2/18 for the committee,
6. Accreditation Task Force 15 minutes The task force will present its recommendaticns to
Recommendations the Chancellor’s Consultation Council on February
18, the day before the institute.
7. SLO Disaggregation Project | 5 minutes No new information
Update
8. Spring Plenary and 15 minutes We identified three areas for potential resolutions:
Resolutions 1) program review and outcomes assessment as

advocacy for resources; 2) SLOs as a function of
curriculum 3) ACCJC policy on

baccalaureates. Randy will work on a draft of the
program review resolution with Kelly after
reviewing the ASCCC paper on program review.
Committee will review these in time for the
February 18 deadline.

9. Paragraph for Annual Report | 5 minutes Randy will draft and bring to Feb 18 meeting,

Committee Members: Craig Rutan (Santiago Canyon College); Maria Biddenback (Napa Valley College); Stephanic Curry (Reedley College); Jarek Janio (Santa Anna
College); Alice Taylor (West Los Angeles College); Kelly Cooper (West Valley College)




10. Next Meeting

5 minutes

Notes:

and-assessment-committee

Guests: Julie Adams, Executive Director ASCCC

The Accreditation and Assesstent Committee informs and makes recommendations to the Academic Senate Executive Committee and the faculty regarding
accreditation and assessment issues. The committee supports faculty in the creation of self-evaluation reports by gathering and disseminating effective practices for
accreditation, institutional evaluation, and accountability. The committee distributes information regarding faculty roles in accreditation via listservs, publications, and
institutes, and collaborates with outside groups to provide information to faculty throughout the state. The committee provides input to the President regarding
interaction with accrediting commissicns and other appropriate organizations. The committee advises the President about concerns regarding regional and federal
accreditation policy and processes. Under the direction of the president, the chair and/'or members of the committee provide assistance to local academic senates and the
faculty in general who request assistance with accreditation and/or assessment issues. The committee gathers effective practices for assessment and supports faculty in

evaluating and improving the assessment process.

Past Accreditation and Assessment Cominittee meeting agenda and approved minutes can be found at the committee’s website: hitp: 'ascce.org/directory’accreditation-

Committee Members: Craig Rutan (Santiago Canyon College); Maria Biddenback (Napa Valley College); Stephanie Curry (Reedley College); Jarek Janio (Santa Anna
College); Alice Taylor (West Los Angeles College); Kelly Cooper (West Valley Coliege)




CCC CONFER PARTICIPANT INVITATION

Meeting Details

Title: ASCCC Accreditation and Assessment Committee Meeting

Meeting Type: Meet & Confer

Meeting Link: http://www.cccconfer.org/GoToMeeting?SerieslD=73e31bec-db50-476a-b297-d901¢c796a097

Start Time 02/09/2016 04:00 PM

End Time 02/09/2016 05:00 PM

Is Your Computer Ready?

How to Connect with Your Mobile Device

Dial your telephone conference line: 1-913-312-3202*
Participant Passcode: 410044

*Toll free number available: 1-888-886-3951

Participant Conference Feature
*6 - Mute/unmute your line

' FOR ASSISTANCE
CCC Confer Client Services - Monday - Friday between 8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Phone: 1-760-744-1150 ext 1537 or 1554
Email: clientservices@cccconfer.org

Committee Members: Craig Rutan (Santiago Canyon College); Maria Biddenback (Napa Valley College); Stephanie Cuiry (Reedley College); Jarek Janio (Santa Anna
College); Alice Taylor (West Los Angeles College); Kelly Cooper (West Valley College)







‘/ MAR 16 VL. A. ii.

Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Educational Policies Committee
Meeting Notes
Friday, 4 December 2015
100 PM - 2:00 PM
CCC Confer - 888-450-4821
Participant Passcode: 458062
AGENDA

L. Call to Order — 1:00pm
a. Members present: Julie Bruno, Dolores Davison, Jason Edington, Corinna Evett, Olivia Light,

Wheeler North, Cynthia Reiss
1. Approval of the Agenda - approved
118 Action/Discussion items

a. Current Business:
i. Plenary Debrief:
1. Dual Enrollment Breakout
a. Update on RP Toolkit
i. Working on a toolkit for dual enrollment — current date for
release is late January
b. Document started by Wheeler
i. Exec Board will communicate with these people to assist with
this.

ii. We need fo create a new document on this topic, but if the RP is
going to create something, we should postpone our document
until they complete their efforts so that we don’t duplicate
efforts.

iii. Can it be a Rostrum article to provide updates on what's
happened thus far before a formal paper is compiled?

iv. Specific language says a document—and doesn’t specify. Past
assumption is that it will be a paper. However, because of the
fluidity of past situations, seems like a paper may not be the
most appropriate choice for informing the field.

v. Committee decided to create a large document (5-7 pages)
working from the FAQs and bring that to exec in January.

2. Board Policies Breakout
a. Notes from Tonya (thank you!)
b. Rostrum Article? Other information going forward?
i. Got good questions, etc. and how we should be engaged, etc.

ii. Good dialog about how different colleges do things differently.

1. Should discuss incorporating this into a Rostrum article
or other document to get information about board
policies to the field.




ii. IDI Breakouts (21-23 January in Riverside)
1. Academic Integrity
a. The group will communicate in the first week of January
2. Civic Engagement (with Leg/CE task force)
a. Cynthia will be on this, and Dolores is also involved
iii. Policy regarding items approved by Exec but not sent to the body
1. Idea of coming up with a policy or statement about items that came through exec
but weren't officially approved by the body.
2. Endorsed by the executive committee or the committee that originated the white
paper.
3. What does official mean? What is an official position? How do we clarify that?
Sometimes the Exec Committee needs to make a decision—When can the Exec
Committee make a decision and follow it with a resolution? There needs to be
some flexibility, but there isn’t any definition when there really needs to be
something that explains how things work in between plenary sessions.
4. Dolores and Julie will continue to discuss this and bring something more
concrete to this committee to further discuss in the future.
iv. Update on resolutions
1. 7.01 and 15.01 (515) -- Academic Integrity (IDI and Rostrum?)
a. Might start to look at the direction in which we will move the response
to these resolutions after the IDI and possible Rostrum article.
2. 17.01 (F12): Grant Driven Projects: survey information at
https://fwww.surveymonkey.com/results/SM-5ZZMBPNC/
a. Dolores will put in that we do a break out on this at plenary, and the
break out will complete the resolution.
3. 13.02 {(F11): Supplemental Instruction Survey —in progress
a. Crystal Hinkle is doing a survey on this. Julie Adams sent it out to the
Senate Presidents as well. We can use the results of the survey to work
on this resolution.
b. New Business:
i. We should have the resolutions assigned to the committees in January. There may be a
few that are assigned to this committee. Once we get them, we can see what we can do
before the end of spring.

c. Spring 2016 Plenary
i. Ideas for Breakout Sessions (due 19 January)
1. Grants Driven Projects: Survey results and information?

a. Committee agreed that this was a good idea.

2. Others?

a. Have abreak out on Academic Integrity that reports out what was
discussed at IDI and use that as a spring board to continue the
discussion. We need to make sure that we don’t repeat what was done
in previous break outs on Academic Integrity at earlier plenary sessions
so as to avoid redundancies.

b. Might we want to include something about dual enrollment? We will
put it in as a placeholder just in case.

¢. We can include something from any resolution assigned to us in January.

ii. Ideas for Resolutions
1. See what happens with IDI—perhaps we will be inspired to write a resolution.
2. Also see what happens with the legislation in January —perhaps that will also
inspire an ed policy resolution.




Iv.

d. Upcoming Events:

i
ii.
il

iv.

Accreditation Institute, 19-20 February, Mission Valley Marriott, San Diego

Academic Academy, 17-19 March, Sheraton Sacramento

Area Meetings, Friday, 1 April (Areas A and B) and Saturday, 2 April (Areas C and D),
locations vary

Online Education Regional Meetings — Friday, 8 April, College of San Mateo and
Saturday, 9 April TBD (South)

ASCCC Spring Plenary Session, 21-23 April, Sacramento Convention Center

Adjournment at 2:01







é Academic Senate

for California Ccmmunity Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COMMITTEE
Thursday, 11 February 2016
2:00 PM - 3:30 PM
CCC Confer: 1-888-450-4821
Participant Passcode: 375850

Meeting Minutes

l Call to Order at 2:05 p.m.

. Approval of the Agenda: Unanimously approved.

. Discussion items/Old Business, with action as needed
a. Report out from IDI session

Academic Integrity: Went really well and was very positive. Great questions and
great conversations. Was a comprehensive, intellectual, and emotional
conversation. Breakout attendees spoke well after the institute about how much
they enjoyed the topic of the conversation as well as the format of it.

The survey for thoughts about the IDI hasn’t gone out yet

Saw a drop off attendance-wise. The Executive Board discussed how the length
of the institute and how it was a little long. Saturday morning attendance was
really low.

b. Update on Dual Enrollment Tool Kit

vi.

The tool kit has not been released. Dolores has been assigned to the work group
who will work with the RP Group to create the tool kit.
There are a couple of stakeholder groups that have been nudging a few issues.
Technical Assistant Provider (TAP)
The group discussing dual enrollment upon which Wheeler serves identified a
number of issues that need to be resolved, and the end of the conversation
concluded with the chancellor’s office saying that they'll identify topics and
provide a tool kit after the passing of AB 288. It is unclear what topics will be
addressed or how they will be addressed.
There is much uncertainty about this Tool Kit.
A conversation about implementing credit by exam has ensued in some work
groups. There are a number of possible issues associated with it, but people
were unsure where to have those conversations about the costs of implementing
credit by exam.

1. There have been discussions about credit by exam in SAC, but it didn’t

really touch on costs associated with the practice.

v, New Business
a. Plenary breakout sessions:

Cynthia wiil be there Thursday and Friday. Wheaeler, Julie, and Dolores will be
there. Tanya hopes to be there. jason will be there.

Fewer breakout sessinns hecause of elections and larger meetings with other




iii.

groups.
There is a big interest in dual enroliment, so this committee has two breakout
sessions scheduled.
Dual Enrollment and Basic Skills

1. Cheryl Aschenbach will be involved with this group as well.
Dual Enrollment and Equity

1. More information will be forthcoming — will likely be led by Cleavon

Smith with assistance from Ed Pols

b. SWTF Recommendations

iv.

The senate was asked to look at these recommendations and designate
committees or groups to work with the Chancellor’s Office to work on the
recommendations. This committee was named on at least eight of these
recommendations.

There were 25 specific recommendations, which were assigned by the
Chanceilor’s Office to determine those from the office who would be associated
with the recommendations. Then, they tried to identify different ASCCC groups
to assist those in the Chancellor’s Office with working on the recommendations.
In its current form, with its varied levels, it seems a bit early to discuss the
recommendations for it’s a bit convoluted.

Dolores will send this to us if we’d like to review the recommendations that will
possibly be assigned to the committee

¢. Rostrum article on Grants Survey

Many colleges were going for grants without consideration of all of the
ramifications of the grant or the work that the faculty will be required to do as a
part of the grant.

Dolores will begin the article and then send it to the committee to review and
provide input

There may be a future plenary breakout on this topic, but we will not hold one
this plenary.

d. Possible new policy around trailer bills

vi.

vil.

Had approximately nine trailer bills that relate to community colleges come
through this past weekend.
One of the nine deals with having community colleges create degrees that only
use open educational resources and enable students to never purchase a
textbook.
It is unclear where some of the bills should be discussed, such as those dealing
with funding—in the past, Ed. Pol. contemplated the funding bills.
For each of the bills, the senate needs to answer the following: Do we have
positions? Do we need positions?
One of the areas this committee may weigh in on is open ed resources by using
some of the info that came out of an earlier task force related to the topic. The
senate may determine to create its own group to discuss/approach/create open
educational resources.

1. The current bill doesn’t take into consideration that some classes have

low to not textbook cost but have high text material costs.

Dolores sent us the trailer bills for our reference. She asked that we look at 304-
309.
We are scheduled to meet in May, which is around the time when the Exec
members are reassigned and tasks are handed off to incoming committee chairs.




e. Annual Report
i. Each year the committees are asked to compile a report of what they did. Then
it is included in an annual report to the field. Each of the chairs has been asked
to write up a paragraph sharing what their committees have accomplished.

ii. Dolores will write the paragraph and send it out to the rest of us for review and
input.

ili. It is due at the end of the month, so she will send it to us in the next week or so.
Dolores also asked the committee members to send ideas if they have them
before then.

f. Best of the Rostrum articles
i. The Exec Committee had a conversation about compiling the best of the Rostrum
that highlight articles that are still relevant or in which we were especially
innovative.

ii. Ideally, it will be 2 compilation of what we have done well as committees over
the years.

iii. Dolores asked the committee members to review the articles listed under the
Ed. Pol. Committee to review articles that came out of this committee and share
suggestions about which might be included on the “best of” list.

iv. Please send Dolores suggestions in the next few days.

V. Upcoming Events

Accreditation Institute 19-20 San Diego, Mission Valley
February Marriott
Academic Academy (focus on 18-19 March Sheraton Sacramento
equity)
Online Education Regionals 8-9 April College of San Mateo/Glendale
College o |

Noncredit Regionals 15-16 April Delta College/Mt. San Antonio
Spring Plenary Session 21-23 April Sacramento Convention Center

VI Other

a. Rostrum articles will be submitted in mid-March

b. Topic of acceleration has been of concern for the ASCCC in the past; there is a
curriculum element as well as a policy element. In the past, the curriculum committee
has passed resolutions related to acceleration. How might ASCCC be involved in
acceleration? Maybe research existing resolutions on the topic. Then come back
around and do a high fevel resolution that asks the ASCCC to put the topic higher on the
radar.

VIL. Adjournment at 3:32 p.m.







MAR 16 VL A. iii.

‘4 Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

LEGISLATIVE AND ADVOCACY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, December 9, 2015
11:00am - 4:00pm
ASCCC Offices
One Capitol Maii, Suite 340, Sacramento
Minutes

IL

Iv.

1

Call to Order — 11:31am

i. Members present: Julie Adams, Julie-Bruno (chair), Dolores Davison, Sam
Foster, David Morse, Stacey Searl-Chapin
ii. Guest: Jonathan Lightman, Executive Director, FACCC

Welcome

Approval of the Agenda — Approved

Approval of the October Minutes (Attachment: October 28, 2015 minutes) -- Approved

Discussion items, with action as needed

a. Legislative Agenda (Approved by ASCCC EC 11/04/15) Committee members and Mr.
Lightman discussed the following items:

i. Audit Fee

1. This item is on the Board of Governors’ legislative agenda and also
appears in the Workforce Task Force recommendations. One option is to
remove the fee from Ed Code (currently set at $15), but an alternative
option would need to be included. Originally, the amount was set as a
percentage increase of unit fees (150% of $5 fee at the time of
codification). It is presumed that colleges would want the auditing fee to
be at least equivalent to the credit unit fee. Because it is a fee, and we
have a position against fees (as do other organizations), opposition from
system partners including the Student Senate is likely.

2. It would be useful to continue to educate on the purpose and benefits of
auditing. Many colleges eliminated auditing. Research on the topic would
be helpful. A survey might prove useful. Questions may include:

a. Do you have an auditing policy?
i. If so, how many students use it?

How aware are your students/faculty of your auditing policy?

If you do not allow auditing, do you know why not?

If you no longer allow audits, what caused the change?

e. Please attach audit policy if one exists.

3. CFT, CTA and CCCI have indicated an interest in revisiting the course
repetition and repeatability regulations. Discussion at Council of Faculty
Organizations (CoFO) indicated that the issue has more to do with
serving community members that had supported college bonds than
course repetition for credit students. Changing the audit fee may address
this issue since increasing the audit fee would provide colleges with a

an o




viable way to serve community members.

4. There is a desire to serve two different populations: 1) students who need
to take a single course to improve job skills through additional practice,
refreshing knowledge for certification or licensure or refreshing skills at
one level before entering the next (Spanish II before Spanish III, etc.) and
2) community members who want to repeat courses for life long learning
purposes such as art, physical education, etc, Perhaps both populations
may be served by creating a policy that allows for fee changes with each
time a student takes the course (move from unit charge to 150% or other
charges) so that as repetition increases, so would fee charges.

5. Action: Bruno will create a survey to bring to the ASCCC Executive
Committee meeting in January.

. Stand Alone Course Approval: Jackie Escajeda, Chancellor’s Office Dean of

Curriculum and Instruction, and Davison are writing a report for the legislature

on the status of stand alone courses. Vince Stewart, Vice Chancellor of External

Relations, will also participate in crafting the report. It is important to return

stand alone approval to local colleges to address curriculum needs, especially for

CTE programs. There is a perception that curriculum processes lack the

nimbleness to respond quickly to local needs. A return of stand alone approval

will help address this issue since it provides a mechanism for faculty to quickly
develop curriculum.

. Mental Health Service — This issue is not controversial. Colleges should provide

some level of mental health services for students including access to mental

health professionals. The controversy is how to provide the services and how
resources should be allocated to address the issue. FACCC is in conversation
with interested parties but there is no proposal just yet. It may take the braiding
of funding — nonprofit, local, and state - to provide the resources needed to
address the issue. It would be best to have something in education code rather
than a budge request. Mental health services also came up in the Campus Safety

discussion (see below, #v).

. OER - Prior to the passage of AB 798, the ASCCC consulted with other parties

interested in OER. The League (CCLC) was supportive of the idea OER but like

ASCCC, thought that AB798 was not adequate to address the needs of the CCC

system and students. The ASCCC Executive Committee will be discussing this

issue at their meeting in January. There may be a need to provide guidance to
faculty regarding textbook royalties. Clearly, education and professional
development on OER is needed. AB798 provided a small foundation and ASCCC
wants to maximize the effect to better serve community college students.

. Campus Safety — Campus safety is not a singular topic. It involves a number of

issues including addressing firearms policies and mental health services.

1. There is some confusion of faculty responsibilities regarding identifying
and assisting students with mental health issues. ASCCC could assist in
aligning local policies statewide and educating faculty.

2. One idea was to approach the mental health services by including it
within a more comprehensive discussion on student health issues.
Perhaps having conversation with Covered California.

3. Currently, colleges have varying levels of services for students. It is




Vi.

necessary that colleges provide the highest level possible to improve
campus climate while saving lives. The system should work toward
having a significant level of these services on all CCC campuses.

4. FACCC is visiting Washington, DC at the end of January to discuss two
issues with federal legislators: accreditation and campus safety. There
appears to be a window of opportunity to address these issues and it is
important that all are involved.

AA to MA Pathway — Morse and Bruno met with Thuy Nguyen, Vice Chancellor
of Legal Affairs, to discuss creating a pathway for CCC students to return to local
colleges to teach. A larger group, with representatives from ASCCC, CCLC, CIOs
and FACCC, to discuss the idea and propose a plan. The binge and bust cycle for
hiring will need to be addressed so that students who enter the pathway will be
guaranteed an opportunity to be hired when awarded degrees. It may be
beneficial to look for grant opportunities and maybe even set up a non-profit to
address the issue.

b. ASCCC Advocacy Day (Approved by ASCCC EC 11/04/15) — This will be a separate
event from the ICAS advocacy day to discuss and promote the work of the ASCCC.

i

i

iv.

Other organizations hold advocacy days at various times of the year: CCLC in
January, FACCC in March, ICAS in April, and CTA in May. CCA no longer hold
an advocacy day. The bulk of bills for a legislative session come out by end of
February. The ASCCC could hold the advocacy event in May to highlight
technical expertise.

ASCCC is concerned about new legislation aligned with SB 42 that usurps the
mission and values of the CCCs and governance. ASCCC should promote the
significance of the work accomplished through our existing structures and
outline where we could achieve more. It might be helpful to visit legislative
offices to ask for additional funding.

Committee members determined that a Monday in the month of May would be
the best day for the ASCCC advocacy day and to utilize the traveling team
format.

Action: Bruno will submit to the Executive Committee a date and time for the
ASCCC Advocacy Day for consideration at the January meeting. Additionally,
she will request volunteers from Exec and LAC for advocacy training with
Jonathan Lightman and participation in the advocacy day.

c. Resolutions and Priorities (Attachment: LAC Priorities and Resolutions) — Committee
members reviewed list and requested that resolution 6.03 (515, Dual Enrollment) be sent
to the Educational Policies committee to assist with implementation of AB 288. Members
decided to label resolution 6.04 (515, Faculty Hiring) as “in progress” since it is a two-
year bill. Resolution 6.05 (S15, Textbook Affordability) was deemed complete. The
status of resolution 6.06 (515, Placing Limitations on Overload Assignments) will return
to “in progress” since AB 373 is a two year bill.

d. Instructional Design and Innovation Institute update — One general session and two
breakouts on Civic Engagement.

i.

il

Civic Engagement General Session — The workgroup will meet on December 18
to plan the general session,

Civic Engagement breakout from West Valley College will follow general
session.




VL

VIIL

XL

iii. Public Service Announcement breakout from Solano College has a civic
engagement and citizenship theme.

e. Legislative Liaison Position (Attachment: Legislative Liaison Email) — Committee
members determined that a Rostrum article describing the reasons for and
implementation of the three liaison positions (CTE, Legislative, and Noncredit) would
be useful to the field. The article will include a comprehensive introduction of the liaison
positions and then detail specific information about each position.

Spring 2016 Plenary
a. Breakouts
i. Legislation and Advocacy — include proposed legislation and discuss the ASCCC
Advocacy Day

b. Resolutions
i. Possible resolution on OER and faculty coordinators
¢. Other - none
Update on Education Code 66025.7: By July 1, 2015, the Chancellor of the California
Community Colleges, using common course descriptors and pertinent recommendations of
the American Council on Education, shall determine for which courses credit should be
awarded for prior military experience. Committee members discussed issues with prior
learning credit.
Jonathan Lightman provided a report on the work of FACCC including an update on
Accreditation and NACIQI as well as legislation AB 626 and AB 404.
Members were informed of the following ASCCC events:
a. CTE Curriculum Academy — January 14-15, Napa Valley Marriott
b. Instructional Design and Innovation - January 21-23, Riverside Convention Center
c. Accreditation Institute — February 19-20, Marriott Mission Valley - San Diego
d. Academic Academy —March 17-19, Sheraton Sacramento
e. ASCCC Spring Plenary — April 21-23, Sacramento Convention Center
Other
a. Next Meetings:
i. Tuesday, February 2, 2016, 12:30pm-2:30pm, CCC Confer
ii. Tuesday, March 15, 2016, 12:30pm-3:30pm, CCC Confer
iii, Friday, April 29, 2016, 11:00am-4:00pm, In person to prepare for ASCCC
Advocacy Day
Adjournment - 3:25pm




/ ] MAR 16 VL A. iv.
_‘ Academic Senate
: for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

RELATIONS TO LOCAL SENATES COMMITTEE
January 30, 2016
10:00 PM —-3:00 PM Santa Ana College

Minutes

Members Present: Rochelle Olive, Mary Rees, John Zarske, Cynthia Rico {Chair), Leigh Anne Shaw, Julie
Oliver, Ginni May (2"), Nancy Golz. Members Absent: Alicia Mufioz

Notes by Ginni
Call to Order at 10:00 am
Cynthia gave an overview of the Relations with Local Senates Committee

L

Approval of the Agenda — agenda approved as is

Discussion items, with action as needed

d.

Debrief from Fall Plenary, what worked, suggestions for Spring
The committee did two breakouts, and received lots of “thank you’s”. The committee
made badge flags to indicated ambassadors for those that were new to senate.

Results of Needs Assessment Survey; Next Steps

The committee reviewed this survey that came in from the fall plenary session

Cynthia discussed the different types of visits to colleges

Committee members divvied up colleges to contact that asked for assistance

ACTION: We will start out communication with, “Thank you for completing the survey,
you indicated a need for assistance from ASCCC could you elaborate on your needs?”
Collect responses by Feb.22, 2016. (It is understood that committee members will stay
away to offer advice on issues, the contact is just to gather information to see if the
college issues are something that the committee can address or maybe suggest that the
campus submit for a technical visit). Look into the possibility of soliciting updated
Constitution models for local senate’s by-laws and palicies {like hiring processes)

ACTION: Write a Rostrum article about the survey and how we are responding — Cynthia
will write a shell and send to Leigh Anne {cc committee) and then distribute to the rest of
the committee to review.

ACTION: Follow up with Julie Adams regarding the many recommendations given about
ASCCC website. It was also suggested that ASCCC maybe consider making a tutorial
about navigating the website. In addition, iook into the possibility of coordinating a
Welcome Package for new Senate Presidents, which includes the listservs sign ups, the
Senate Handbook, Contact numbers, etc.

ACTION: Send PDF of “10+1” cards along with information for requesting hard copies
from ASCCC




ASCCC Strategic Implementation Plan 15-16
i. Goal 4: Enhance engagement, communication and partnerships with local senates
and system partners and other constituent groups.
a. Objective 4.3 Visits all CCC Colleges
1. Develop short and long-range plan for local senates
visits by ASCCC
. The Best of the Rostrum - this would be a compilation of past Rostrum Articles that
philosophical, apply to any time period, deal with standing issues
The committee considered past Rostrum Articles to determine which should be included
in the Best of Rostrum
Committee found several articles worth recommending for this issue. A concern was
raised that parts of the articles are pertinent and parts are outdated.
ACTION: So committee wanted Cynthia to look into the possibility if the original authors
of the article would be willing to update their article. Members are to pick out the top 5
and send to Cynthia by March 15
Review of PPT for Professional Development Committee: Basics of Academic Senate
The committee went through ppt to update information. There was some discussion of
the goal and purpose of the presentation. A possible but only a draft outline was
suggested: 1) Being with the history/philosophy or intent of ASCCC--law 2) the
representation of ASCCC 3) Local vs. state representation 4) 10+1 5) Governance 5)
resolutions or democracy in action
ACTION: Cynthia will talk with Julie A on turnaround time and (pedagogy) mode of
delivery ( Is this module a training or is it a resource) regarding including this ppt in the
Professional Development website. Concerns were voiced regarding the current PD
modules. Do we really want a PPT on the website or do we do a video?
John Zarske shared a PPT that he used in his District regarding the Basics of Academic
Senate and Rochelle Olive forwarded a PPT that was previous presented at Plenary by
Wheeler north and others. The two PPT will be forward to the committee for review.
Cynthia will have to bring this agenda item back for discussion after speaking with Julie
Adams.
FAQ's -given questions that appear on GOOGLE Listserv
Committee had a brief discussion on the possibility to archive the kinds of questions that
appear on this unofficial listserv and understand that the task to monitor is huge,
however; if there was some way to pick a few of the common FAQ's where these
questions, answers and pertinent examples to the questions could be made available on
the website.
Spring 2016 Plenary Bringing to Scale Ambassador:
Discussed the impact of having ambassadors during the fall plenary, members would like
to continue with this for spring, but by using a more prominent “advertising” tool so the
first time plenary attendees can locate ambassadors more easily.
Also briefly discuss the format for spring plenary, as it is more of a mega-conference to
take place at the Sacramento Convention Center
Proposal for Plenary Breakout:
ACTION:
¢ New Attendee Orientation — Pointers for Faculty or the REDBOOQK...session title is
still being worked out (combine the two presentations offered in the fall for this
session)
{Cynthia submitted this one to Exec in January)




NOTE: That all committee members can be part of the session at Plenary.
However, there will be a lead and a small group to organize the presentation:
Julie Oliver, Ginni May, Alicia Mufioz, and Nancy Golz

* Collegial Consultation and the “10+1” —
The idea for this session as since there are various constituencies groups in
attendance they might be good to bring all constituencies to this breakout so that
all groups understand the work and purpose of the senate
{Cynthia will bring this one to Exec. in February)
Again, all committee members can be part of the session at Plenary. The lead and
small group to organize the presentation: John Zarske, Rochelle Olive, Leigh Ann
Shaw, Mary Reese

h. Scheduling next meeting (s)
i. ACTION: CCC CONFER CALL for Friday, February 26, 2016 from 1:00 to 2:00 p.m.

(AT Announcement

a. Meetings/Institutes — Registration Now Open!
i. Accreditation Institute, February 19-20, 2016, Marriott Mission Valley — San Diego
ii. Academic Academy, March 17-19, 2016, Sheraton Grand Sacramento
iii. Spring Plenary, April 21-23, 2015, Sacramento Convention Center

b. Upcoming Executive Committee Meetings
i. February 5-6, 2016, Folsom Lake College
ii. March 4-5, 2016, Mt. San Antonio College
iii. April 1 and 2, Area Meetings

V. Adjournment — 2:15 pm







A’ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.
Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: TASSC Minutes 1-27-2016 Month: March [ Year: 2016

Attachment: no

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be informed of Urgent:
the work of the TASSC Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Reports/Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: May Consent/Routine
First Reading
- STAFF REVIEW:: R ~ | Action
' e Information X

Please note: Staff will cbmp.‘ete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

L
(e=——

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.
Transfer, Articulation, and Student Services Committee (TASSC)
January 27, 2016 — 2:00-3:00
CCC Confer
Dial your telephone conference line: 1-913-312-3202%*
Participant Passcode: 578411
*Toll free number available: 1-888-886-3951
Minutes

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

Members Present: Ginni May (Chair), Dolores Davison (2°%), Michael Wyly, Trevor
Rodriguez, April Pavlik, Vicki Maheu

Members Absent: Shuntay Taylor
1. Select note taker -- Dolores
2. Approval of the Agenda — Approved
3. Approval of the Minutes from December 11, 2015 — done by email

4. Survey and article on Services for Disenfranchised Students — update

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



¢ Rostrum article resubmitted; survey submitted to office with request to link it
to the Rostrum; waiting to hear from office regarding survey entered into survey-
monkey

5. Academic Academy 2016 — EDAC and TASSC

¢ Call for proposals Submission Form

Ginni will email requests again.

¢ Discuss Submitted Proposals
o Reviewed breakout topics — no objections to any of the proposed
breakout topics
o Discussed last general sessions (possible table talks, messages to take
away in last general session)

¢ Proposal sent to the ASCCC Executive Committee - attached

¢ TASSC members going — Ginni requested that all members of the committee

fill out their travel request forms as soon as possible

e Next Steps: Ginni will update committee after Exec meeting

6. Spring Plenary Session Possible Breakout Topics from TASSC — submitted but will
not necessarily be accepted
¢ Disenfranchised Students — follow up to survey and article; information for
Rostrum
¢ Online Student Services from/with EPI and OEI — student readiness and
online tutoring; possibly working with CAI as well
o C-ID issues/updates (Statistics course(s)) with C-ID — vet statistics descripto:
earlier than five year plan because of all of the discussion about what it should
cover; there may be a proposal to offer an alternative C-1D descriptor that does
not require the standard prerequisite descriptor; due to sun-setting of allowing
alternative pre-requisites in 2019
o Could be an equivalent course, pre-req equivalent to intermediate
algebra; would serve as an alternative pre-req to statistics but would not
have the same content of a typical intermediate algebra course

7. TASSC Meetings
February 22, 12:00-1:30 (Monday)

¢ March 7, 12:00-1:30 (Monday)
e April 11, 12:00-1:30 (Monday)
e Future Agenda Items
o Workforce Task Force recommendations may be assigned to
committee
8. Events

Accreditation Institute — February 19-20, Marriott Mission Valley San Diego
Academic Academy — March 18-19, Sheraton Sacramento

Spring Plenary Session — April 21-23, Sacramento Convention Center

CTE Institute — May 6-7, Double Tree, Anaheim



Minutes, CA-OER Meeting
December 21, 2015

10:00 am - 11:00 am

via Collaborate

Attendees

cccC

Dolores Davison (Foothill College)
Cheryl Aschenbach {Lassen College)
Dan Crump (American River Coliege)

uc

Peter Krapp (UC Irvine) - absent
Chikako Takeshita (UC Riverside)
Bruce Cooperstein (UC Santa Cruz)

Csu

Diego Bonilla {Sacramento)
Larry Hanley (San Francisceo)
Ruth Guthrie (Pomona) - absent

Katherine D. Harris (SJSU), Chair

Guests
Leslie Kennedy

Minutes (Agenda available here)

1. Approve Minutes from 12/7/15 meeting
a. Approved, 12/21/15

2. AB798

MAR 16 VL. B. i.

CC Commitment letter - see RFP - sent to CSU CO 12/21/15 by kdh

i. Include CC qualifications - Chikako, 12/21
i.  Edit: The principal “purpose” to “focus”

a. Toolkits - Assess after RFP approved by CO. Then, work w/Diego,

start preduction January 15
See Fall Pilot Project recommendations by participants
Break out into actionable and chronclogical sections - Larry
Toolkit #1 to go out with RFP, include information to aid RFP process
1. Web annotating tutorial/video - Larry & Diego
2. User stories - Diego & Leslie

3. Gather CCC faculty contacts for recommended user

stories - Cheryl, Dan & Dolares
3. Final Progress Report
Results of 12/17 ICAS Meeting
Expurgated report for legislature (revised by ICAS, 12/17/15)
expurgated compared to Council draft
re-revised version sent to ICAS 12/21/15
1. 2 of 3 revisions accepted by ICAS 12/22/15
final condensed report sent {o state legislators 12/23/15

a. Changes to 12/1/15 Einal Progress Report by 1/15/16 -- to be discussed at

first Council meeting of 2016

Please remove the C-ID paragraph on page 3. There is concem about

characterizing C-1D as flawed to the Legislature, when the segments have worked so



hard to get it in place. [add note about use of C-ID by Council was perhaps mistake -
not meant as a criticism of C-ID - Dolores by 1/15]

i. Please modify the section of the last paragraph on page 3 that suggests that
the decentralization of the CCCs impedes communication. There is concemn about
presenting this kind of criticism in a report to the Legislature [revise language
towards focus on communication across 3 systems to avoid being taken cut of
context - Dolores with feedback by 1/15]

ii. Finally, please modify the portion of the Governance section on page 6 which
criticizes ICAS for impeding the progress of the Council. There is concern about the
accuracy of this statement and about sending this message in a report to the
Legislature. [Council to further discuss how to address relationship in January]

iii. Council approved truncated version of report with additional information
added back in (see truncated Final Report for details )

1. Brief explanation of what was added back in and why
necessary - Lary, 12/21
2. Send report back to ICAS with explanation and request
to have both reports made public once changes above
are madefaddressed - KH sant on 12/21/15; no
response from [CAS In return
b. Distribution of the CA-OERC version of the report - Council sending revised
full report to ICAS by 1/15
Of note: Comments were made by several Council members — ICAS
shouldn’'t censor report - full report needs to be posted publicly, since Council works
for public institutions. Also, politicians aren’t so sensitive that they cannot be exposed
to issues that are perhaps not flattering. ,
4. White Paper — Author assignments - will assign in early January - kdh
. Goal: Send RFP and White Paper out at the same time
a. Publication; Ruth
. Write up textbook competition and entry barriers using Porters model?
i. Paper on sustainability
ii. Paper on OER adaptive learning
5. See Action ltem Punch List
6. Calendar of Meetings, Spring 2016
tbd (kdh will email in early January)



MAR 16 VL B. ii.

California’s New Goals and Multiple Measures of Educational
Achievement:[1Potential Implications for Higher Education
Liberty Station Conference Center San Diego
January 29, 2016 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

ASCCC Faculty present: Janis Perry, Carolyn Holcroft, Note Taker: W. North

Background and Purpose for this Informational Session

Nancy Brownell, Senior Fellow State Board of Education Michael Kirst, President]State
Board of Education

Brownell introduced the context of our current state of affairs in the relationship between
K12 and higher education and the changes underway in assessment and in student
preparation happening in K12. Kirst described some of the divergence and separation
that exists as the result of different standards between K12 and higher education and how
that has evolved for CCC, CSU's and others. It should be noted that "standards" means
curriculum in K12 lingo. It is strongly recognized in California that this separation needs
to be corrected and such efforts are under way in a variety of ways, each specific to the
intersegmental relationships. While it appears that some states have departed from
Common Core what has really happened is those leaving have simply repacked Common
Core under a local name. However the assessment end of this is completely all over the
map with each state and agency doing their own things. However California is at least
trying to recognize and correct this.

The two assessment systems, Smarter Balanced and College Board (SAT) are being used
both 1o assess students and to provide data to drive decision-making around improving
education.

California’s Goals for Achievement: Smarter Balanced Assessment System

Tony Alpert, Executive Director(JSmarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC)
Jacqueline King, Director of Higher Education Collaboration Smarter Balanced
Assessment Consortium (SBAC)

Smarter Balanced is a membership organization, it largely relies on the semi-voluntary
effort of many, and thev are entirely governed by the state (CDE, I think.) Their focus is
on key skills for postsecondary success. 7 million students have been in the trial run, with
3 million from Ca. SB has 15 member states. Each assessment, math or English takes
students 1.5-2 hours. It also uses what is called computer adaptive assessment, which
does a better job of assessing students at either end of the Standard Deviation curve, The
assessment is specifically based upon the Common Core standards. The design was
grounded in the question "What evidence do you need to establish that students are
prepared in English and math.”

Higher education has been involved through advisory committees, stakeholder
representatives, research partners, faculty input on content and benchmark development,
and a digital library. They have also focused on ensuring that all products are completely
accessible to any student by design and by accommodation. By accommodation this
means the methods are very specifically tailored to a variety of handicaps versus



subjecting students to a bunch of stuff hoping they will be able to successfully self-select.
They are also making these assessment tools available for non-English speaking persons,
but the Math assessments are in English so the students are not getting lost in translation
mistakes and the workload of being assessed in two languages. These include three
dialect versions for Spanish.

In short, a lot of work has gone into ensuring that the form and format of any testing does
not impact the student's ability to test be they handicapped physically or through
language barriers.

In the CAASPP there are four levels of readiness for 11th grade that align with the EAP.
These are exceeds, meets, nearly met, not met. The day's discussion focused primarily on
the top levels, three and four, exceeds and meets.

Eight states are following California’s implementation mostly in the west.

There were several weedy questions about the details of assessment agreements between
the segments. For students achieving level four did not have to do entry elements that
most students do have to do. Another was about how implementation mistakes impacted
the trial results. If a room full of testees can't login or have difficulties how is this
accounted for in the data? At the state level the testing servers can test 500,000 tests at
the same time, so local IT issues are likely the root cause of technical problems. 900
students out of 3 million had to take the assessments by paper.

The assessments were designed to measure growth as students test from year to vear. The
presentation did cover how the results are useful for us to better ourselves and how they
establish where a student is at in terms of readiness but it was not entirely clear how the
results are diagnostic for the individual student other than a yay or nay on preparedness.

Multiple Measures of Achievement: College Board and the New SAT

Scott Hill, Regional Vice President, Western Regional Office College Board

The College Board has been working closely with Smarter Balanced as both develop. Hill
provided an overview of the SAT. In Ca 42% took the test under a fee waiver, 25%
nationally. The CB is a membership organization that is nonprofit.

The research backbone that was used to support the development of SAT standards was
based on what are doing in education - in this case Common Core. The new, or revised
SAT will be administered for the first time on March 5th 2016. However, the results from
test takers is not equitable across ethnic lines of diversity so implementation has to
accommodate ensuring equity while not compromising rigor or accuracy.

Every facet and technical specification about the SAT is online and public. Data clearly
shows the SAT is a barrier that has been used inappropriately, either by design or
inadvertently. One change has been to assess in the context of what has been going on in
the student's current classwork. Another change has been to address cost barriers that



come from both taking the assessment and from preparing for it. It now includes some
career planning tools. They are looking at developing assessments that apply to career
readiness as well as college readiness.

“Hill spent some time describing what the SAT assesses. One point he made was that their
data shows what really is essential for math for most students is not necessarily what
comes from a STEM pathway, which is the norm in higher ed. This has specifically been
a hot topic for the ASCCC over some years.

Since the resulls data is available both for the students but also disaggregated for the
colleges that ultimately presents a comparative dataset at the institutional level, Hill
reviewed several reports, student and educator reports.

They are using the Kahn Academy as the prime vendor for test practice. These services
are free for students.

Another project is to assess the student's potential to be successful in an AP course. AP
Potential ™ helps students identify which AP courses to take, or not, which if accurate is
remarkably diagnostic.

Many questions were about the concordance between old and new scores. There will be
crosswalk tables, which will be available mid year (May.) There was one pointed
question about English assessing foci being stronger on technical non-fiction versus
fiction areas.

Hill acknowledged that Smarter Balanced has set the bar for accommodations to which
they are learning and catching up. They do not yet have a computer adaptive testing they
are not there yet. This was asked by Michael Kirst, It was a bit of a setup though.

Lunch and Conversations Implications for Higher Education
Small group discussions on specific topics

The questions for faculty were;, How is this information being shared, what are future
implications for student placement based upon the changes in SAT and Smarter
Balanced, what communication strategies are needed for students, stakeholders and
Jfamilies.

The groups were broken out into faculty, admin, etc. Faculty somewhat ignored the
questions as they were not all that useful. In essence we need a good understanding about
where the students are at when we get them and what will change as Common Core
matures.

Reports from the Small Group Discussions Closing Comments
Michael Kirst, Scott Hill, Jacqueline King



All presenters made some closing comments relating to the dialog that came from the
table groups.



MAR 16 VI B. iii.

Report from FACCC Board Meeting (29-30 January)
1. New legislative advocate: Matthew Canty

2. Liaison report:
* ASCCC recently held its first Instructional Design and Innovations (IDI)

Institute at the Riverside Convention Center. Over 350 faculty, staff, and
administrators participated, attending breakouts and general sessions on
course design, innovative program ideas, institutional collaboration, civic
engagement, basic skills, and online education, among others. The keynote
speaker was John Landis, from Apple Education, whose opening speech set
the tone for the two and a half day institute.

¢ The ASCCC Legislative and Advocacy Committee (chaired by Julie Bruno)
met with Jonathan Lightman to discuss ASCCC advocacy and to request his
assistance in working with the ASCCC to increase our advocacy efforts for

academic and professional matters.

Upcoming ASCCC Events
Accreditation Institute 19-20 San Diego, Mission Valley
February Marriott
Academic Academy (focus on 18-19 March Sheraton Sacramento
equity)
Online Education Regionals 8-9 April College of San Mateo/Glendale
College
Non-Credit Regionals B | 15-16 April TBD
Spring Plenary Session 21-23 April Sacramento Convention Center

3. Friedrichs v. CTA.: if this is decided in favor of Friedrichs, unions will have to
repay monies (potentially retroactively) to those who request it; unions are preparing
for this possibility.

4. Budget discussion: FACCC will not create a controversy over growth issue (2%);
believe COLA is too small

-Concerns regarding monies going to CCCAOE and the amount going to CTE;
Shaaron and others talked about those monies being replaced from monies taken
previously. Rich mentioned that in some ways this is destabilizing financially.

-The rest of the budget is supportable, and a separate vote was taken to support
budget augmentation ($500,000.00) for the ASCCC; several board members spoke up
to advocate for these monies and to commend the ASCCC for all of the work it does
on behalf of faculty. Also pointed out that several of the items in the budget (basic
skills, OER, Z degrees, etc.) should involve the Academic Senate as they fall under
the 10+1 purview

-If growth is stagnant, one solution might be a reduction in student fees to attract
more students; board was supportive of this idea and will look into it.



5. Legislation: deadline for new bills is 19 February; FACCC will pursue two
agendas: mental health (McCarty) and p/t office hours.

6. Accreditation Task Force: concerns regarding the CEOs caving to pressures
regarding removing ACCJC; increasingly clear that ACCJC is going away and either
we will be under a regional accreditor or we will create a new 2 year commission.
Can the system assert itself in this way over ACCJC and appoint a new special
administrator? Might need the legislature to get involved or other groups.
-Recommendations in response to the document: (already endorsed task force
report)

1. Endorse a transition plan

2. Want transition to be as smooth as possible; can’t be without cost and that

needs to be recognized

3. Preference for WASC but that is not an exclusive preference

7. Updates on conference and gatherings, including Advocacy and Policy
8. Presentation by Evolve (evolve-ca.org) - FACCC endorsed the committee

9. Discussion regarding interest groups; CCCCA (the counselors’ organization)
asked FACCC, as per their bylaws, to allow them to be an intraspace council.
FACCC surveyed the members and felt that most of their concerns
(paraprofessionals, lacking a sufficient voice in advocacy, etc) were the types of
things that FACCC already does. The FACCC PD committee is helping to plan a
counseling conference that is designed to bring counselors together and hopefully
build a bigger base in FACCC among counseling faculty. Jonathan was clear that
this was not intended to compete with the Academic Senate and was instead a focus
on advocacy.



MAR 16 VL B. iv.

Multiple Measures Work Group
Discussion of Decision Rules for Mathematics - January 29, 2014

Recommendation of the Multiple Measures Work Group to the Common Assessment
Initiative $teering Committee:

The Multiple Measures Work Group recommends that colleges be provided the
decision rules as developed by the Multiple Measures Assessment Project but
highlight two options for the colleges for placement into statistics:

Colleges should be provided the cutrent rules for statistics with an explanation
that the evidence cumrently supports the use of those rules in combination with
an additional requirement of successful completion of Algebra 1.

in aadition, colleges should also be provided guidance that, given the evolving
nature of the work in statistics pathways, a meaningful alternative approach
would be fo use the MMAP rules but substitute successful completion of Algebra
2 instead of Algebra 1.

The Multiple Measures Work Group further recommends that colleges be
provided the various documentation reviewed by the work group as well as the
evidence from student completion of Statistics within the MMAP research data
set so that colleges would be fully empowered to make an informed choice as
to the most appropriate rule to use for their institution and students.

Summary of the MMWG Discussion of Decision Rules for Mathematics

At the request of the Common Assessment Initiative Steering Committee {CAISC), the
Multiple Measures Work Group (MMWG) reviewed the evolving mathematics
prerequisites for statistics as part of its role in guiding the development of potential
placement decision rule recommendations based on the deployment of more
comprehensive use of multiple measures, with particular attention to rules for entry info
statistics courses. Members of the CAISC had expressed concern about the use of
Algebra 1 as part of the rule set for entry into stafistics courses.

The initial MMWG discussion sought to clarify what might have been inartful wording in
the previous rule sets which identified part of the rule sefs as prerequisites, perhaps
implying that those courses were sufficient for entry into the course rather than, as they
were being deployed in the rules, as necessary but not sufficient requirements. The
MMWG reviewed how the MMAP decision rules had been initially constructed by
allowing the categorization and regression tree {CART) analyses to identify
combinations of student characteristics that were associated with students being likely
to successfully complete the course, irrespective of other criteria. However, to be
responsive to feedback from stakeholder groups around the state, additional “hard-
coded” rules were added to the evidence-based rules in mathematics which required
students to complete previous courses in typical mathematics sequences while taking
into account emerging evidence on alternative routes to statistics which suggest that



Algebra 2 may not be necessary for such entry level, non-STEM transferable courses in
mathematics. These rules were added not as stand-alone prerequisites but as
conjunctive rules - i.e., additional criteria that were added as requirements in addition
to the decision rules developed through the CART analyses. In no case do the MMAP
rules indicate or imply that completion of one of these rules is alone sufficient for
preparation. Instead, these rules were added os an additional backstop to the rule sets
developed from the analyses.

While the workgroup's intent was to fully explore the concern of the CAISC surrounding
prerequisites for statistics, additional early discussion also sought to clarify that in no way
would the rule sets alter the prerequisites for statistics or any course. Rather, the rule sets
continue the long history of colleges assessing and placing students in a course as a
function of student performance on assessment tests and/or a variety of other multiple
measures, as required by Title 5. The primary distinction of the rule sefts is that they have
been specifically built to weigh, or use, variables in proportions better reflecting their
actual relationship to student performance in foundational courses. Rather than a more
typical small number of points allowing students perhaps one or two questions below a
cut score on a standardized test to move up a single level. Otherwise, it reflects the
same types of opportunities colleges have to allow students to fest into a course based
on an assessment test in lieu of having completed that course or to test below that
course but be allowed entry based on the use of multiple measures. To this point,
specific examples from California Community Colleges were discussed. This included
examples from colleges that nominally have a requirement that students have taken a
particular course in high school in order to have access to a particular test that would
allow entry into certain courses, but where the colleges’ advice on which test to take is
advisory not compulsory and students may sfill test-in via an assessment, Further, the
MMWG reviewed evidence of students with compiete high school data in the historical
data set used for the MMAP analyses which showed 10% of students enrolled in statistics
as their first community college mathematics courses did so without completing the
Algebra 2 prerequisite or equivalent in high school.

Having laid that groundwork, given the concemns expressed about the potentiol danger
of using the MMAP decision rules for arficulation of statistics, the MMWG reviewed
aspects of Title 5 setting standards for prerequisites, assessment, and matriculation in
assessment and placement for articulation of statistics to CSU and UC, in particular
§55003. {e) {3) & (4) which dllow (though notably do not require) prerequisites to be
established without scrutiny using content review if the prerequisite is required by four-
year institutions or if baccalaureate institutions will not grant credit for a course unless it
has a particular communication or computation skill prerequisite.

Continuing, the MMWG reviewed recent changes in the prerequisites for statistics at the
University of California (http://www.ucop.edu/transfer-arficulation/transferable-course-
agreements/tca-policy/requlations-by-subject-area.himi#s), contrasting those
prerequisites with those for other transfer level courses in Mathematics {cf.
http.//www.ucop.edu/transfer-articulation/iransferable-course-agreements/tca-
policy/regulations-by-subject-area.html#my} in order to clearly identify the explicit

removal of Algebra 2/Intermediate Algebra as a prerequisite for statistics, instead
embracing a more holistic approach sampling across the CCCSM math standards,



The MMWG then reviewed the recent memo from the CSU Chancellor's Office General
Education Advisory Committee (http://cap.3csn.org/files/2015/10/Statistics-Pathways-
in-CSU-Quantitative-Reasoning-Fall-2015.pdf) as well as subsequent communications
from the author of that memo fo the MMWG on this particular question. The author of
the memo confirmed that the intent of the memo included efforts, like the research
being done as part of MMAP, to determine altemative pathways to achieving the
necessary preparation 1o succeed in fransfer-level stafistics courses even if those
pathways were defermined by ofher pre-collegiaie coursework at either the coliege or
in high schoal. Including the use of a students overall performance across their high
school curriculum.

In addition, the MMWG reviewed the recent Adopted Resolution 9.13 F15 from the 2015
ASCCC Fall Plenary: Develop Descriptors for Alternative Prerequisites for Statistics
(http://www.asccc.org/sites/default/files/Final Adopted Resolutions_Fall 2015%20v2.0d
f) as well as the subsequent C-ID memo reviewing these changes. While noting that
these documents do offer concerns expressed by various stakeholders, particularly in
mathematics {as does the CSU CO-GEAC memo) and that the understanding of the
prerequisites here are evolving and so patience is requested as these changes are
reviewed, all of these documents quite explicitly note the explicit willingness of these
institutions to grant credit for stafistics courses with prerequisites other than intermediate
algebra.

The MMWG thereafter discussed the importance of reviewing the status of existing
arficulation agreements with various other baccalaureate institutions as being
necessary to review in light of the evolution of the prerequisites of the primory transfer
destinations of Cadlifornia Community College students.

However, keeping in mind that the proposed rules did not actually seek to change the
prerequisites for statistics but merely alter the ways in which multiple measures based on
student performance were incorporated into student placement in the course, the
MMWG discussed the likelhood that §55003. (e) {3) & (4) were no longer fully sufficient
to support the requirement of intermediate algebra as a prerequisite. As a result, the
MMWG reviewed the evidence for the remaining standard that could most strongly be
deployed in supporting intermediate algebra as a required prerequisite for statistics,
§55002 {d}(2), that the prerequisite will assure that a student has the preparation
necessary to succeed in the course, such that a student who has not met the
prerequisite is highly unlikely to receive a safisfactory grade in the course for which the
prerequisite is being established. To examine that guestion, the MMWG reviewed the
success rates of students with complete high school records who fook statistics as their
first mathematics course in the California Community Colleges in the MMAP statewide
dataset {n= 22,403} as o function of the highest math course completed and whether
or not the students met the criteria established in the decision rules predicting success in
statistics:

= Direct matriculants
c HS11GPA>=30o0r
o HS 11 GPA>=2.3 AND Pre-Calculus C {or better)



= Non-Direct matriculants

o HS12GPA>=3.0o0r

o HS 12 GPA >= 2.6 AND Pre-Caiculus C (or beller)

The distribution of the students can be seen in Table 1. As alluded to above, 13.7%
{3.087) of students took their first math course at a CCC in Stafistics despite not having
completed Intermediate Algebra or higher in high school.

Table 1. Students in sample as a function of highest math course taken in HS and
whether or not students met the criteria in the MMAP decision rules

. . Higher than Neither
Highest Math taken in HS Any Algebra 2 Algebra 2 | Algebra 1 prereq met

All students 22,403 10,840 8,476 2,435 652
MMAP statistics

placement {or higher}

rules met 16,419 10,482 5,072 703 167
MMAP stfatistics

placement rules not met 5,984 358 3,404 1,732 485

The MMWG further reviewed the acfual success rates of these different combinations of
students finding that meeting the criteria of the MMAP decision rules were strongly
associated with success in stafistics, with students meeting those criteria having a
success rate nearly 30 percentage points higher than those who did not {Table 2).

Table 2. Success rates of students in sample as a function of highest math course taken

in HS and whether or not students met the criteria in the MMAP decision

" : Higher than Neither
Highest Math takenin HS | Any Algebra 2 Algebra 2 | Algebra 1 prereq met
All students 69% 79% 63% 49% 49%
MMAP statistics
placement [or higher) 77% 80% 72% 0% 74%
rules met
AN SISISHES 48% 47% 50% 44% 41%

placement rules not met

Students who met the MMAP criteria but only completed Algebra 1 {60%) or lower (74%)}
in high school were actually more successful than all students who did not meet the
MMAP criteria (48%), including those who had successfully compieted Algebra 2 (50%)
or higher {47%) in high school but who did not meet the MMAP criteria. The results
suggest there is little evidence to support that students who met the MMAP criteria
without having completed Algebra 2 were highly unlikely to succeed in Statistics. This
evidence demonstrates that these students are more likely to succeed than g large
number of students who have historically been placed into statistics as a matter of
course, The pattern of data for liberal arts or general education mathematics courses
were also reviewed, revealing a remarkably identical pattemn, though with a smaller

overall sample (n=6,005).

The efforts of the Multiple Measures Work Group remain focused on placing students
more accurately into the courses for which they have demonsirated evidence of their

4




preparation and the likelihood of success. It is clear that the courses and students
identified by the rule sets for statistics continue fo be well-aligned for that purpose.
However, no attempts are being made fo adjust or change course prerequisites, but
rather to examine holistically whether students have the preparation necessary to
succeed in the course work as clearly and explicitly required by Title 5. The work group
has carefully reviewed evidence in order to address the concerns of the CAISC with
respect to questions regarding prerequisites for entry-level, non-STEM transferable
courses in mathematics, and found that, given the evidence, those concerns should be
substantially mitigated.

in addition, the MMWG reviewed the projected differences in placement into fransfer
level math as a function of the different possible rules and their representation in the

overall data set, which revealed that using Algebra 2 as a hard-coded rule instead of
Algebra 1 would reduce the potential increase in transfer-level placement by slightly

A7t FANS [ -

FigureBl:@Projected@ath@lacementiDifferences®

A5%M 42
40%1:1-L
35%E 31 %M
30%0
25%0
20%E
15%a3
10%E+— —_——

sat—] —
0% T Tt —

FirstRourse®@ Nofrereqd Alg2Prereqd AlgAlPreregH
{current)@
LisingBtudentsBvithomplete®iSBecords@nesearchBample NER543210

:

INNNRRRNE

35%HE

Based on this review, the discussion of the evolving nature of the standards, the
potential impact fo student placement, and the desire to be meaningfully cognizant of
the concerns of stakeholders in mathematics and in other disciplines, the MMWG
considered four possible recommendations to the CAISC with respect fo the MMAP
decision rules for statistics. Some members of the workgroup supported leaving the ruies
as they cumrently are based on the evidence and the pilot/exploratory nature of the
project, while others supported changing the hard-coded rule to require Algebra
2/intermediate algebra given the expressed concerns and the fact that some of the
particulars remain in flux. After discussion, all members of the MMWG on the calll
unanimously agreed to the set of compromise recommendations stated at the
beginning of this document,






MAR 16 VI. B. v.

System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC)
October 16, 2015 Meeting Summary

Committee Members Present: ASCCC: Dolores Davison, David DeGroot,
John Freitas, Craig Rutan, Erik Shearer

CCCCIO: Terry Giugni, Kathleen Rose

CCCCIO Liaisons: Kim Schenk (CCCAOE),
Erica LeBlanc {(ACCE)

Chancellor’s Office: Jackie Escajeda, Pam Walker

Committee Members by Telephone Jolena Grande (ASCCC)
Guests: CCCCO: Njeri Griffin, Chantée Guiney,
LeBaron Woodyard

Dept. of Finance:  Chris Ferguson

Meeting Chair: Kathleen Rose

Meeting Location: Chancellor’s Office

Meeting Summary from September 18, 2015—The September 18, 2015 Meeting Summary was
approved.

Chancellor’s Office Update:

¢ Baccalaureate Degree Pilot — A $750,000 grant was established to support the pilot
baccalaureate program development. Title 5 changes associated with the baccalaureate degree
will be postponed until the pilot programs have been implemented. Until then, a handbook,
currently in work, will be submitted to the Consultation Council for review and the Board of
Govemors for approval. The Baccalaureate Degree Pilot group is discussing issues, such as
faculty minimum qualifications, associated with the implementation of the baccalaureate
programs. SACC requested to be part of the review process.

¢ Approval Process/Inventory Update — The new formula for calculating hours and units was
discussed. Questions from the field have been minimal, aithough there is concern about activity
hours included in Course Qutline of Record. There has also been discussion about the
intersection between this formula and the Federal definitions; the recent reauthorization of the
Higher Education Act requires accredited institutions to define credit hours as institutional policy
statements. All upcoming regional events will include a short presentation on credit hour
definitions. The Academic Senate will consider a resolution to revise the definition to align them
with the federal definition.

* Course Review and Approval Process — The CCCCO is changing its approval process for non-
substantive changes. The CCCCO returned 444 proposals for non-substantive changes to the 41
colleges who submitted them, and requested the colleges to certify that the course changes are
non-substantive. A similar message will be sent to all colleges. CCCCO stafT are also working
with Governet to develop an automated process for ensuring the two required attachments for
non-substantive changes are included (i.e., the course outline of record and a certification).
Currently, there are 786 credit courses and 45 noncredit courses awaiting review and approval.




By eliminating the non-substantive change reviews, the queue will be reduced to 342 credit
courses. SACC also discussed the submission of courses that eventually will be program
applicable but for which an instructional program does not yet exist: new courses that will
eventually be applicable to a program should be submitted as such.

e Military Credit and AB 2462 — State legislators have requested guidelines that address awarding
credit to veterans for previous experience and coursework. The CCCCO and SACC will establish
a workgroup to review existing practices, with additional representation from ACE, the Academic
Senate, CIOs and from colleges with existing veterans’ programs.

o Dual Enrollment — The CCCCQO Government Relations Office staff are meeting with an
advisory group fo discuss concerns about dual enrollment. AB 288 was signed by the Governor
and is will be effective in January. CIOs have a workshop (presented by the RP Group) at the fall
conference.

s Inmate Education — Following a summit in Sacramento, an advisory committee is being formed.
All four pilot colleges (Antelope Valley, Lassen, Folsom and Chaffey) will be ready to offer
classes in January 2016.

e Prerequisites — Since 2011, colleges have submitted an annual report on pre- and co-requisites.
The report does not require colleges to report on the adverse impact on students of color. The
regulations do require that the CCCCO work with colleges where disproportionate impact has
taken place. SACC discussed whether the reporting requirements should be expanded or if equity
planning, which requires colleges to look holistically at the progression of all students, would
include an examination of disproportionate impact.

Reports from Members and Representative Groups (CIO, ASCCC, CCAOE, SCCC, others)

s CIO Group — The upcoming conference will focus on dual enrollment, enrcllment management,
and student programs. Pre- and post-conference topics will include a session with the Academic
Senate and a review of the PCAH revisions. The conference will also feature morning-long
regional meetings. The spring conference (April 2016) will be combined with other groups
{(CCCAOE, CSS0 and CIOs) in Sacramento.

» Academic Senate — The Plenary is in Irvine (November 5 — 7), with the Academic Senate
Executive Committee meeting on November 4. Panel Discussion will take place on the
Accreditation Task Force report. There are also upcoming Curriculum Regional meetings at Mt.
SAC in the south and Solano College in the north. These one day sessions are at no cost to
attendees. The Academic Senate Executive Committee approved a white paper on effective local
curriculum processes in response to the Workforce Task Force report. Other upcoming events
include CTE discipline meetings and, on January 21, an Institute at the Riverside Convention
Center which will focus on innovations inside and outside the classroom.

¢ CCCAOE - The conference next week in San Diego is fully subscribed, with pre-workshops on
Perkins. The CCCAOE Board is looking at low-unit certificates and baccalaureate degree
programs, as many are related to CTE. A closing panel will address the California Career
Pathways Trust.

¢ ACCE - One day workshops will be held in October in the north at the CCCCO and in
November at North Orange CCD in the south.

C-ID Update — Two discipline input groups will be meeting in the next two weeks to discuss CTE
disciplines. The Academic Senate C-ID Director (Robert Corall (Ventura)), is working with Erik Shearer,
the Academic Senate’s Director of Curriculum. Michelle Pilates is in her last term, mentoring both of
them. Two new Area of Emphasis TMCs have been approved: Social Justice and Global Studies. Both
have new TOP Codes which, once in place, will allow the process to begin, but the 18 month rule will not
apply because local degrees in these new TOP codes do not currently exist. SACC discussed the
pathways for these degrees: Social Justice, for example, can have multiple local ADTs (e.g., Chicano
studies, African American studies). While the respective CSUs are responsible for defining the



appropriate major pathways, all of the CSU disciplines involved are very eager to declare that transfer
pathways exist.

TMC Templates: Double-counting in GE — Many of the ADTs returned from the CCCCO to the
colleges were due to errors in the calculation of double counting general education (GE) and major
preparation units. Guidelines were developed last spring to help the field with correct calculations.
However, how units are traditionally double counted for GE and how the CCCCO have been double
counting units are different, specifically in the calculation of an additional unit count for lab time for
science courses. Before SACC endorses language to be inserted in the Program and Course Handbook
(PACH) Guidelines, this discrepancy needs to be resolved. Dave DeGroot and Jackie Escajeda will work
with the CCCCO staff to finalize language for the PACH Guidelines and present that language at the next
SACC meeting,

Stand Alone Courses — The CCCCO has prepared a legislative proposal to restore local approval of
Standalone courses. Possible supporters include the CIOs, CCAOE, the Academic Senate, and CEQs.
The three foci/purposes of standalone courses are to improve the colleges’ ability to respond to employer
needs, provide basic skills instruction, and to assess interest in new fields. The report submitted to the
legisiators at the time the regulation expired was insufficient. SACC will re-examine the courses that
were submitted as standalone to determine the breadth of the standalone course subject matter and the
frequency of issues, to see if the three categories would be sufficient.

Substantive and Non-Substantive Change — SACC discussed the need for defining the difference
between substantive and non-substantive changes for courses which are currently listed on page 114 in
the fifth edition of the PCAH.

Membership and Bylaws — SACC discussed adding a Curriculum Specialist to the SACC membership.
SACC discussed methods for identifying a representative and what body would appoint that
representative. The SACC Co-Chairs will talk with the CCC Classified Senate (CCCCS) and report at the

next meeting.

PCAH Update — Since the last meeting, the credit hour component has been finalized and the writing
team is nearing the completion of their task. There will be a final meeting with the writers and a final

draft will be reviewed and endorsed by SACC.

Low Unit Certificate Workgroup — The Work Force Task Force recommended that the CCCCO
recognize certificates that require fewer than 12 units. Considerations include industry requirements,
lower unit limits, title 5 changes, regional consortium approval, transcription, inclusion in the score card,
etc. Colieges can report low unit certificates by TOP Code and the CCCCO will provide a report on these
certificates. SACC will continue to address this item at future meetings.

CDC Catalog — The Technology Center labeled courses listed in the California Virtual Campus Catalog
as ADT applicable. The Academic Senate wrote a resolution to examine how this happened and to make
needed corrections. SACC will address this topic as needed in future meetings.

Basic Skills Non Credit Progress Indictors: An ad hoc committee has met regarding noncredit progress
indicators for the subset noncredit instructional categories eligible for CDCP funding (Basic Skills, ESL,
Short-term CTE and Workforce Preparation). The committee’s recommendation was to require colleges
to collect progress indicators for those courses but this represents an unfunded mandate. The field was
surveyed to determine the cost of implementing this as a requirement. The CCCCO Fiscal Services has
suggested an alternative to budgeting for an unfunded mandate: require colleges to implement this process
as a condition of receiving CDCP funding (currently, 42 districts have CDCP programs but this number
will likely grow as a result of implementing the Adult Education Block Grant). Ten percent of the
colleges who have CDCP programs collect 90 percent of the CDCP apportionment. Those districts also
represent 80 percent of the CDCP courses. SACC discussed the implications for course repetition and the



burden on colleges with smaller noncredit programs that lack the infrastructure and funding that the larger
noncredit programs have secured.

Next Meeting: November 20, 2015



System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC)
November 20, 2015 Meeting Summary

Committee Members Present: ASCCC: Dolores Davison, Stephanie Droker,
David DeGroot, John Freitas, Craig Rutan,
Erik Shearer
CCCCIO: Terry Giugni, Kathleen Rose

CCCCIO Liaisons: Kim Schenk (CCCAOE),
Erica LeBlanc (ACCE)

Chancellor’s Office: Jackie Escajeda, Pam Walker

Committee Members by Telephone ASCCC: Jolena Grande
CCCCIG: Kelly Fowler, Virginia Guieff
Guests: Technology Center. Barbara Fountain, David Shippen

Chancellor’s Office(by phone): Eric Nelson, LeBaron Woodyard

Meeting Chair: Erik Shearer

Meeting Location: Skyline College, San Bruno, CA

Meeting Summary from October 16, 2015—The October 16, 2015 Meeting Summary was approved with
changes noted.

Chancellor’s Office Update:

Advanced Course Prerequisites for Police/Fire Academy Courses — Forty of the 113 CCCs have
police and/or fire academies. Prerequisites for advance courses that require agency-specific, in-service
training — such as Police Officer Standards & Training (POST) or basic firefighting that are only available
for members of those agencies — conflict with Title 5 requirements that apportionment-generating courses
must be open to all students. A workgroup, whose members included police and fire fighting academy
directors, Commission on POST representatives, attorneys and Chancellor’s Office representatives,
developed an updated Instructional Services Agreement as an alternative prerequisite for the advanced
courses (i.e., students would have to possess a set of skills, rather than the agency-specific training, as a
prerequisite for the advanced courses) In reviewing the draft language, SACC determined that the ISA
language needed to reflect faculty/counselor input in the assessment of students’ skills through the local
prerequisite clearance process. SACC developed and agreed upon alternative language after the meeting,

Baccalaureate Degree Pilot Program — One application was received for the $750,000 implementation
support grant. The Baccalaureate Degree Workgroup is developing a handbook that will address issues
such as student services, application acceptance parameters, and minimum qualifications for faculty. The
Board of Governors would like to have a first reading of the handbook in January with the goal of having
it effective March 2016. The Academic Senate passed all of its resolutions regarding baccalaureate
degree programs at its recent plenary session. Several colleges will be offering upper division courses
this fall which will require MIS and curriculum inventory changes.

ADTs — The total number of active ADTs is 1,973. Fifty-seven colleges have met SB 440 requirements.
Of the 56 colleges that have not yet met the requirement, 27 colleges are one degree away, 19 are two



degrees away, six colleges are three degrees away, three colleges are four degrees away, and one college
is six degrees away from meeting their respective ADT requirement. By discipline, the three most
difficult degrees to develop ADTs for are Computer Science (28 degrees outstanding); Music (19 degrees
outstanding); and Elementary Teacher Education (12 degrees outstanding). Chemistry and Biology are
also a challenge. Colleges that are one or two degrees away from meeting their obligation cite five-unit
mathematics courses as an obstacle because these courses put the degrees over the 60-unit limit, SACC
discussed sending teams of experts to work with colleges that need help. Teams wilt include Articulation
Officers who are experts in C-ID and ADT requirements. The Chancellor’s Office will identify the
specific challenges faced by each college to help focus the teams’ efforts.

Inmate and Reentry Education — A summit is scheduled for December 7-8 at the Sacramento Hilton,
Arden West and has more than 200 registrations.

Military Credit and AB 2462 — A survey was sent to the field to determine the extent for which military
credit is requested. Responses indicate that requests are relatively minor and infrequent, and typically in
areas such as physical education and mechanics. In addition to AB2462 which was authored several
years ago and requires the use of ACE guidelines (which do not always rely on content experts and the
units don’t aiways match), the Online Education Initiative also addresses credit for prior learning,
specifically with veterans in mind. Some colleges offer alternatives to awarding credit such as
prerequisite challenges and courses that include credit for military experience or exams but the system
lacks a common method for awarding credit. The awarding of credit also needs to consider the impact on
students’ financial aid. The Chancellor’s Office (Academic Affairs and Government Relations) will have
a discussion with Senator Block’s office. Another Veterans Summit will be held next summer,

Credit / Community Service Class Guidelines — The Chancellor’s Office and ACCE will review the
draft guidelines.

Stand Alone Course Approval — The timeline for implementing a legislative request to restore
standalone course approval is to add it to the legislative language that was recently submitted to the Board
of Governors, have it approved in September 2016, and implemented in January 2017. SACC will
establish a subcommittee to develop talking points to support the passage of new legislative language. In
the meantime, standalone courses can be offered, but have to be submitted to the Chancellor’s Office for
approval. Courses submitted for approval are in the queue for long periods. The original report included
a random sample of courses, 20% of which are now part of programs (i.e., no longer standalone). There
is nothing wrong with courses migrating from standalone to program applicable, but the colleges should
change the record for these courses. Also, if the intent is for a course to be program applicable, it should
be coded thusly from the very beginning. SACC noted that the proposed legislative language submitted
to the BOG addressed changes to title 5 relative to auditing courses, but it still ties the auditing rate to the
per unit credit rate rather than leaving it with language that would allow the colleges to set the fees at a
rate that reflects the true cost of instruction.

Articulation of High School and Cooperative Work Experience courses — The Chancellor’s Office
will address this at future SACC meetings.

Curriculum Inventory — A correction will be issued to the field regarding recent announcements
regarding the Curriculum Inventory and Stand Alone courses. The Chancellor’s Office will ask for a one-
time signature from the CIOs in December with an annual renewal at the beginning of the year. The
Chancellor’s Office is working on a new curriculum inventory system.

Constituent Group Reports: CIO, ASCCC, CCCAOE

CIOs: The CIOs conference was largely attended and very successful. The Chancellor’s Office and
Academic Senate representatives’ participation was appreciated. The spring conference will be held
jointly with the other groups at the Sacramento Conference Center. Sessions provided by the CIOs will
include those that are legislatively driven (e.g., dual enrollment, ADT implementation),

ASCCC: The Academic Senate’s Plenary was held in early November and all baccalaureate degree
resolutions were approved, including one urging colleges to support their programs with appropriate



resources. Curriculum regionals were held at Solano and Mt. SAC, with more than 100 attendees at each
event. Upcoming events include the Instructional Design Institute January 21-23 in Riverside; the CTE
Curriculum Academy in Napa. also in January (this event requires an application); the Accreditation
Institute at the Marriott Mission Valley (San Diego) in February; the Online Education Regional meetings
in April; and the Spring Conference in Sacramento. Program for Instructional Design and Innovation
Event will include topics on basic skills, technology integration, student services, innovations and mobile
learning; coileges can use their Equity funds to support travel costs for this event.

* CCCAOE: The fall conference was a sell-out and included sessions on the integration of Economic and
Workforce Development efforts with CTE programs. The CCCAOE spring conference will also take
place in Sacramento along with the CIOs, ASCCC and other groups. The organization has established a
paid executive director position to provide leadership consistency.

¢ ACCE: The one-day workshop at NOCCCD’s School of Continuing Education was well attended and
the Chancellor’s Office support was greatly appreciated by the attendees. The spring conference will be
held in Monterey, CA (February 24 ~ 26).

Collaborative Programs: Guidelines — This will be addressed at future meetings. SACC will consider its
original recommendations and where this language might be incorporated into the PCAH guidelines.

Curriculum Inventory Implementation — The transition from the old Curriculum Inventory system to the new
one was discussed with representatives from the Technology Center. Ensuring that a working system exists
before the transfer takes place is essential. SACC discussed the perception that if a course isn’t included in the
inventory that it can’t be taught or that apportionment can’t be collected for those courses. There are also issues
where courses were approved prior to the implementation of certain requirements (e.g., LMI, narrative, minutes,
etc.). Other issues to be addressed include the interaction between technology systems (i.e., ASSIST, C-ID, CD;
the interaction between planned system architecture and approval process/timelines; and concerns from field
about data transition goals and timeline. A pilot testing period will take place to ensure a smooth transition from
the current inventory system to the new one. Similarly, colleges who are moving to the Canvas learning
management system for their online programs are allowing for an 18 month transition period, leaving their old
system up and running to ensure a seamless migration. SACC discussed having its members be beta testers for
the new curriculum inventory system. SACC and the Chancellor’s Office will develop a message for the field
regarding the new inventory system and a definition of what needs to be on the Course Outline of Record.

Low Unit Certificates - SACC reviewed notes from the workgroup which addressed the kinds of data to request
from the field in a survey and how the data would be used. Data to be collected include the areas where low unit
certificates are needed (e.g., automotive and bookkeeping), the need for transcription of the low unit certificates,
and the lower unit limits. SACC also discussed scaffold certificates that would allow students to build their skill
sets with multiple certificates. Colleges can report certificates that are 12 units and higher; the workgroup will
determine how many colleges have low unit certificate programs but don’t report them. The Chancellor’s Office
will distribute the survey once it is finalized by the workgroup.

Membership and Bylaws — SACC continued its discussion on adding a Curriculum Specialist as a liaison
representative on SACC and the possibility of having representatives from groups “rotate in” to SACC on an as

needed basis.

PCAH Update and Discussion — The timeline for the fourth draft is to have it reviewed and endorsed by the
Chancellor’s Office and SACC by January so that it can be submitted to Consultation in February and to the

Board of Governors in March for the first of two readings. SACC members will also solicit input from their

respective constituent groups and will craft a survey to guide input from the field.

Next Meeting: December 10, 2015






System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC)
December 10, 2015 Meeting Summary

Committee Members Present: ASCCC: Dolores Davison, David DeGroot,

John Freitas, Craig Rutan, Erik Shearer
CCCCIO: Virginia Guleff, Kathleen Rose, Kelly Fowler

CCCCIO Liaisons: Kim Schenk (CCCAOQE),
Erica LeBlanc (ACCE)

Chancellor’s Office: Jackie Escajeda

Committee Members Absent CCCCIO: Terry Giugni
Committee Members by Telephone ASCCC: Jolena Grande
Guests: CCC Technology Center (by phene):

Barbara Fountain. David Shippen,
Rachel Stamm

Chancellor’s Office: Njeri Griffin, Eric Nelson,
Stephanie Ricks-Alpert, Debbie Velasquez

Kathleen Rose

Meeting Location: Chancellor’s Office, Sacramento

Meeting Summary from November 20, 2015-—November 20, 2015 Meeting Summary was approved with
changes noted.

Chancellor’s Office Update

Work Experience: Title 5 requires students to work 75 paid hours to earn one unit, while students in
unpaid positions are required to work 60 hours to earn one unit. This difference is consistent nationwide.
Another section in title 5 allows students to earn work experience hours in increments yet another section
does not. SACC members discussed the need for incremental units to support students in summer
internships and short, intensive work experiences. The options being considered are to leave title 5 as it
currently stands (i.e., a local decision whether a college would award incremental units); change title 5
language to make the minimum award one unit and allow unit increments after that; or change title 5 to
disallow the awarding of units in increments. CCCCO’s Legal Department is researching the issue.

High School Articulation: Changes to title 5, section 55051 are ready to be submitted to the Department
of Finance.

Approval of Non-Substantive Changes: The current Curriculum Inventory system still requires colleges
to submit a form for non-substantive changes to be approved, but the CCCCO is working with Governet
to reprogram the system. Once a certification is received, the requirement will be removed. The deadline
for the certifications is December 18.

SB 440 Update — There are 1,974 active ADTs and 56 colleges met deadline. SACC discussed the
priority for course approvals as some courses have been in the queue for over three months and the



deadline for colleges to make catalog changes is drawing near. The CCCCO is training additional staff to
approve courses.

Baccalaureate Update — The $750,000 implementation grant was awarded to North Orange Community
College District. The 18-month period of performance begins January 30, 2016. A handbook is being
developed to guide the pilot colleges’ efforts and it will be reviewed by the 15 colleges in the pilot and
other groups before it is presented to the Board of Governors. The faculty group will meet January 28 to
discuss upper division curriculum and other issues. Because of space limitations, three to four specific
representatives from each college are being asked to attend.

Approval Process/Inventory Update — The annual form that C1Os need to sign was sent to the field.

Credit/‘Community Service Class Guidelines — SACC discussed the importance to the field of
implementing the draft guidelines for co-enrolling not-for-credit (fee-based) students in credit courses.

Stand Alone Course Approval — An analysis of standalone courses revealed that there are currently 113
courses in the queue and the oldest has been in the queue for three weeks (down from four months).
SACC discussed the importance of restoring local approval of standalone courses. The PCAH addresses
experimental courses, with focus on CTE. The Academic Senate proposes using a rubric, checklists and
“policing” colleges to ensure that local approval of standalone courses to ensure that standards for
standalone courses are met. Courses that are intended to be applicable to future programs should not be
submitted as standalone. The definition of basic skills (CB08) needs to be clarified: courses that are
degree applicable but are not transfer applicable can still be standalone. There is misunderstanding in the
field regarding standalone courses; for example, some colleges have been told that they can’t submit
counseling courses as standalone. SACC will discuss standalone courses at future meetings and wiil
establish a subcommittee to look at definitions, PCAH language, and lacal approval processes.

Dual Enrollment - AB288 will be effective in January 2016. A preliminary legal advisory is in work
and a more thorough advisory will be issued next year. The RP Group is interviewing a wide variety of
stakeholders on Dual Enrollment and will be launching a “tool kit” in January that will include Frequently
Asked Questions. The ASCCC is also developing FAQs for faculty senates regarding dual enrollment.

Constituent Group Reports: CCCAOE, ASCCC and CIOs are all participating in the Spring Conference in
Sacramento.

CCCAOE —No changes were reported. The search for an executive director is continuing. Kim Schenk
announced her departure from SACC; SACC expressed its gratitude for the expertise, leadership and
service that Kim has provided to SACC during her tenure.

ASCCC - No changes were reported.

CIOs - The CIOs are anxiously waiting to find out what’s happening with inventory system; a meeting
will take place in January and results will be reported during the January SACC meeting.

ACCE ~ The ACCE community is intensely interested in the approval of combined enrollment of
community education and credit students. The CCCCO will schedule a meeting with the ASCCC, ACCE
and CCCCO.

Collaborative Programs: Guidelines — Language in the PCAH needs to match the guidelines.

Curriculum Inventory Implementation (Curriculum Inventory Implementation Update with Tech Center)
— The CCC Technology Center, Barstow Community College and the CCCCO have launched a “discovery phase”
in which they will work with local community colleges and the CCCCO to determine protocols for inventory data
that are incomplete, don’t match or are incorrect. The Technology Center hopes to present a proof of concept in
January. A steering committee that includes CIOs from six colleges (Los Rios, Cerritos, Crafton Hills, College of
the Canyons, Ohlone, and Moorpark) has been formed; members include colleges that use “non-Curricunet”
systems (e.g., eLumens, Socrates). The Academic Senate expressed interest in having representatives on this
committee. Another cross functional group has been established to provide a “vendor agnostic” conversation
among curriculum inventory system providers and colleges who have home grown systems. The goal of this



conversation is to develop Application Program Interfaces (APIs) to allow automation between local CI systems
and the Chancellor Office’s system.

CB21 Coding for ESL — SACC discussed the need for guidelines for coding ESL classes. Some of the issues
include ESL courses that are at very low levels but are coded as “degree applicable,” and courses that are part of
sequences that aren’t supposed to be coded in CB21. In the current inventory system, the only way to indicate a
CB21 Code of “Y™ is if the course is degree applicable.

Military Credit (AB2462) ~ The CCCCO is in the process of surveying the field to determine if awarding credit
for military experience is feasible. The initial survey did not garner a large response. The CCCCO Student
Services division has established an advisory committee. Concerns include awarding too much credit for military
experience (which can affects students’ financial aid) and awarding credit for courses that do not prepare students
for future classes. There is interest in awarding credit to veterans who served as military police and emergency
management personnel. The most common credit awarded is for physical education. The CCCCO will hold an
annual summit in March.

Adult Education — AB104 established $500 million of which $336 million was given to the K-12 programs for
their maintenance of effort; the remainder was distributed to the consortia. Consortia had the option having a
college or a K12 entity as the fiscal agent or opt for separate fiscal responsibility. Most consortia elected to have
the community colleges serve as fiscal agent, with the exception of twelve K-12 programs and three county
offices of education who will serve as fiscal agents, and nine consortia who opted for separate fiscal control. A
summit was held in September; 440 attended. A reader’s conference was held recently during which 110
consortia representatives peer-reviewed the consortia plans. An additional $25 million was aliocated for
assessment and accountability and $25 million will be allocated for technical assistance to the field.

PCAH Update and Discussion — The PCAH writers are ready to review the current (fourth) draft with the
CCCCO Academic Affairs staff. The draft will be distributed to SACC members after that reading. At this point,
the review should ensure accuracy of the document and the use of common language. SACC will review the draft
at the January meeting. Two writers will continue as editors through the document’s publication to make any

needed edits

Program Geoals (ADTs, CTE, AA-S non-CTE) — The CCCCO staff has discussed concerns about the
relationship of program goals with the new Curriculum Inventory and how old goals would map to the new

system.

C-ID update, and double-counting concerns (CTE and on-going ADT work) — Faculty discipline groups are
meeting frequently with CTE as the emphasis. For transfer level C-IDs, discipline groups are working on the five
year renewal process, reviewing comments from the field to see if changes need to be made to the C-IDs or
TMCs. A process exists for changes that could require the resubmission of CORs by all 113 colleges. The C-ID
Executive Committee will meet in January. To date, the only substantive change contemplated is for the Studio
Arts TMC. General Education Advisory Committee has a conflict with CSU math faculty; the Math FDRG is
meeting to determine these pathways.

With regard to the double counting of units for ADTs, the CCCCO is working with the colleges who have
apparent errors in the counting of units. Guidelines need to be added to the PCAH. One issue to be revisited is
the current policy in the CSU GE Area B to award a unit for a lab which can take the total units to 61. This
affects the ADTs in Biology and Chemistry. The CCCCO indicated that the CSU has documented that they will
accept 10 unit courses and this will be communicated to the field and will be added to the PCAH.

Inmate and Re-Entry Education — A summit was held in December to showcase effective, sustainable efforts,
There is interest in the field for these programs. Anothet summit will be held in summer 2016 in Southern
California.



Announcements/Future Topics

= Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, Professional Development Opportunities — Online Ed Regionals
April 8 (College of San Mateo) and April 9 (Location TBD).

e Review SACC meeting dates for 2016 — SACC members agreed to meet in Napa for the January 14
meeting at the Napa Valley Marriott. Other meeting dates in 2016 include February 18, March 11, April
15, May 12 and June 17.

¢ Bylaw and “rebranding” SACC — SACC members will discuss the by-laws and membership at the
January meeting.

¢ Membership discussion — SACC is in contact with the classified senate to identify a curriculum
specialist to join SACC.

Next Meeting: January 14, 2016 (Napa Valley)



MAR 16 VL. B. vi.

Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee Meeting
Monday October 12, 2015
CCC Chancellor's Office Sacramento

TTAC Members Present: Bill Scroggins, Dennis Bailey-Fougnier , Dolores Davison, Erik
Schearer, Gregg Atkins, Gregory Anderson (online), Jay Field, John Freitas, Paul Bishop {online},
Robert Coutts, Tim Kyllingstad, and Wei Zhou (online).

Chancellor’s Office and Staff: Theresa Tena, Alice Van Ommeren, Gary Bird, LeBaron
Woodyard, Tim Cathoon, Anna Stirling, Joseph Moreau, Jory Hadsell, Joseph Quintana, Cindy
McCartney and Caryn Albrecht.

Opening: Alice called the meeting to order at 10:07 am. Attendees introduced themselves.

Chancellor's Office and System Update:

Theresa expressed Erik Skinner's regret at having to miss the meeting; he is a Partnership
Resource team member and 1s representing the Chancellor's Office onh one of the first site visits

today.

The Board of Governors met a couple of weeks ago and heard the Accreditation Task Force
Report as an information item, along with public testimony. They plan to take action on that
report at the November meeting which will be at Mt. SAC. The BOG retreat had two main focus
areas: Work Force Task Force Recommendations, which will also be going to the November
meeting; and recent budget augmentations to Basic Skills. The system budget request was
heard at the September meeting, since the Department of Finance gathers information by mid-
September to begin their evaluation process for the Budget Change Proposal (BCP). There is
about $1B of Prop 98 funding and the BCP includes standard items in terms of growth, COLA,
and additional resources for technology. Although anything put in is considered confidential until
the BCP comes out, the narrative for that $22M request is online under the BOG line item on the
agenda; it is primarily for infrastructure related to the technology. The Chancellor’s Office will put
forward as concerted an effort as possible to secure those resources now that there has been an
uptick in revenue. There is a lot of need and demand out there and this is a very high priority.
Historically, the Chancellor's Office has been successful in getting favorable consideration of
requests by the administration and legislature. If particular funding is not seen in January, it could
still appear in the May process.

Yesterday was the last day for the Governor to act on bills and Theresa thought that it was
interesting to hear the Governor's mindset related to why he vetoed AB 176, which was a bill that
would have required the collection and reporting of demographic information for Asians, Native
Hawaiians, and Pacific Islanders, after the next census. After the veto, the Governor reported
that there would have been benefits to the bill, but that he was wary of the desire to stratify and
further divide into more ethnic groups without providing greater wisdom into actions to take.

Recent transitions at the Chancellor's Office include Theresa providing oversight for Institutional
Effectiveness and the TRIS area. There will still be a Vice Chancellor for TRIS, and active
recruiting for that position is underway. Theresa expressed her gratitude to Alice Van Ommeren
for stepping up and taking on the responsibility for that role while the search is done, especially
because Alice is doing so in addition to her full time job in research. The Chancellor's Office is
aware that they have not been operating at full service and strength, and they hope to be in a
better position in the next couple of months. TTAC will be one of the first groups to be notified
when the new Vice Chancellor is hired. They are also working on hiring another grant monitor in
addition to Gary; he has been a one man army in carrying that work alone and they hope to have
some support for him soon.

The Bonilla bill, AB798, related to Open Educational Resources recently passed. LeBaron
explained that it is a modification of the Steinberg bill from a few years ago, that created the OER
T - L .S
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 1



Council with Academic Senate representatives from CCC, CSU, and UC. It formed Cool 4 ED
resources, managed by CSU through their Merlot infrastructure. The goa! was to create a library
of open educaticnal resources and fund the creation of about 50 open educational resources. At
that time $5M was put into the program in matching funding, and eventually CSU was able to
identify $1M through a couple of foundations for the match. The Bonilla bill took a portion of the
remaining money, removed the match and allocated around $50,000 dollars to the CCC and CSU.
Dolores is one of the three CCC representatives on that Council and is another source of
information about that effort.

Tim Calhoon provided an overview of the request for $22M in technolegy funding being requested.
There is $7M in onetime and $5M in ongoing funding for CENIC to upgrade and future proof the
network. CENIC will also take over the intra-district circuits that colleges are paying for within
their districts. There is $4.5M for information security intended to promote the Information
Security Standard put together by SAC and to get the colleges on board, probably including some
kind of grant offering. The remaining funds are for: increased help desk funding for CCCApply,
the new Student Services Portal and other things coming up; funding for the library, and for video
conferencing services. Tim will send details of that request out to the committee.

Last year there were nine additional Chancellor's Office positions provided in the budget, and
there was an agency augmentation in this year's budget to provide for the research specialist who
was one of those nine, but was brought on this year. There were augmentations for Student
Success and Equity but no related IT support provided. Theresa noted that there was an
amazing amount of support for local assistance rescurces provided in the past year as well as six
positions that were distributed throughout the agency, but there were 240 staff members back in
the 1990s and now there are 165-170, so the agency is still working hard to keep up. Bill felt
strongly that the IT and research demands of Student Success and Equity on local districts are so
great and everyone is doing the same thing and splitting resources; it doesn’t make sense not to
have system level research and IT support for those programs. Theresa agreed and explained
that as part of the local assistance bill they are locking to increase the statistical operations
resources. The Chancellor's Office is willing to engage in these conversations about the best
ways to resource the agency to support the local campuses. Bill suggested keeping system level
support in mind as TTAC looks at making updates to the Technology Pian.

TTAC Charter Review and Webpage Discussion:
The current TTAC Charter is from 2003 and John Freitas thought it would be useful to update it to

reflect how TTAC operates now, as well as to reflect the addition of the major initiatives: OEI, CAl,
EPI, and IE. He thought it would be best to have a small group look it over and suggest revisions
back to the larger group. Currently the roster has five faculty appointments from the Senate and

is also supposed to have five CEOs, but there are currently only two. Cindy explained that it
seems to be difficult to get five CEOs; Bill will ask again at a meeting of CEOs next Friday.

Bill felt that the Tech Ptans of the past, and especially Tech Plan 3, did a good job of providing
background about why TTAC is focused on certain items and provided a useful update to the
mission. He thought that it would be useful to incorporate the new Tech Plan, which is used to
advise the system, into the preface or background of the charge in the TTAC Charter. TTAC
originated to help advise the Chancellor's Office on how to best administer TTIP. LeBaron
explained that before 1996-97 the only technology infrastructure shared by the system was the
phone, but the Strategic Planning Grant coming out of the Department of Commerce led to BCP
funding which created a vision and infrastructure for TTIP and TTAC which included more than
just the technology side. The plan included: technology applications, internet, @ONE, video
conferencing with CCCConfer which has evolved and expanded broadly, electronic transcripts,
and CCCApply. At one point before the budget crunch, the funding was up to $42M with $4M
going straight to the libraries. The mission has moved and changed as funds have been made
available, but it has always been a visionary body. Bill explained that last year the agenda did not
include the depth of visionary work, probably because the new work with the three big technology
initiatives were more successful than anticipated, and the group was running to keep up with what
& & o P8 & ¢ & = . B A _ U U]
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 2



was already being done. This year it would be appropriate to get back to that kind of discussion
with big visionary ideas about what should be done moving forward. Data analytics is one area,
but there are more and that next iteration should be discussed. The ideas from the retreat have
traditionally then been crafted into a document reflecting the vision and the goals going forward;
last year the larger vision didn’t get included as much as usual.

When the Tech 3 Plan was written, the Chancellor's Office Strategic Plan had just come out and
much of the vision came from building off of the Strategic Plan. Discussion of the next Strategic
Plan will probably come up in November or January, but extended collegial conversations about it
will mean that it probably will not be available to be responded to until sometime around
November 2016.

Action ltems:
1. A small group including John Freitas, Bill Scroggins, and Dolores Davison will meet with
Gary to review and make suggestions for revisions and updates to the Charter.
2. Working with Kathy Booth, notes from the last retreat will be used to do some preliminary
work on the next Tech Plan prior to the February meeting.

Tim Calhoon provided an overview of the new TTAC website at CCCtechplan.org including:
documents (agenda, minutes, and presentations from past meetings), a calendar of meetings, a
directory with the membership roster, a discussion area, an announcement area, and resources
that include products of TTAC (previous Tech Plans, etc.). With respect to membership, Gary
gets information from the Academic Senate and other groups as to who is coming on and going
off of TTAC and gives that information to Cindy, who maintains the TTAC membership list and
works with Sandoval and Rebecca to make sure that the Listserv is kept up to date and
membership changes are made on the website. Tim asked members to look over the site and
provide feedback and suggestions back to the Technology Center. A similar format will be used
to set up a site for the SAC committee, and both sites will be linked to the Chancelior's Office
website. The Technology Center will maintain the documents and the website. Bill suggested
that a link to the IEPI Clearinghouse/Professional Learning Network be added to the website
when the PLN is available.

System-wide Circuit Upgrade- CENIC:

The system got some one time funds and some ongoing funds, so Gary and Tim have been
working with CENIC to review circuit usage to see what needs to be done to get everyone up to
speed with 1 Gig circuits and 1 Gig backups including at approved offsite centers. Through that
process they identified some schools that are in desperate need of 10 Gig circuits, and there is
enough funding to start providing those. At this point there are 30 circuits in place and 65 that are
underway. There was $6.3M from 2014/15 fiscal year still to spend down and there is a plan to
do that, but CENIC needs to move faster; there is also another $4.6M available this year.

In order to determine which colleges should get circuits Gary and Tim started with an analysis of
saturated circuits {like Barstow with a completely saturated DS3 circuit). There were a number of
circuits that needed repair, and redundant circuits that were necessary, but they also found larger
districts that were regularly getting up to peaks that were at half of their maximum. With everyone
having multiple devices, the demand is high, and saturation at campuses is happening faster and
faster. This is part of the reason for the BCP of $7M one time funding, plus $5M in ongoing
funding; it is to future proof the network so that as a system we don't fall so far behind that
colleges are struggling. Additionally, in September the system came up against the fact that all of
the routers at both ends of the circuit are end of life; they are no longer supported. Tim and
Catherine knew this was coming, and had been planning for it, but had not been able to find full
funding. Now that the recession is ending, funding is available. That funding is important
because the 1 Gig routers are about $12,000 each and the 10 Gig routers are about $50,000; it is
quite a big spend, but it is needed. Since the 1 Gig routers are not always upgradeable, it makes
sense to get 10 Gig routers with an added piece to step down for 1 Gig. Work continues on

e S N —— - S—
TTAC Sacramento October 12,2014 Page 3



looking at disfrict needs and circuits, as well as how to get some districts into a ring for
redundancy.

The Technology Center is bringing on a project manager to work with Gary and Tim to manage
planning and work with CENIC. This should help with two big issues: getting costs and good
estimates of when circuits will go in. The carriers have not been very communicative, and CENIC
has been overwhelmed with all of their work with public libraries and a huge upgrade with K-12 in
addition to the work for the CCCs. The project manager has experience with telecommunications
projects and will work about eight hours each week following up and recording every circuit and
when they can be expected, which will help with being able to communicate to the colleges about
when circuit upgrades will happen.

SAC looked at what colleges can do to limit bandwidth usage before upgrading to 10 Gig circuits,
and colleges that have not met those 3-4 recommendations including putting restrictions on open
networks, limiting student accounts to 5 Megabits or less, looking at caching, and those kinds of
things, have been told they will not be considered for upgrades until after they are addressed. Bill
felt that it would also be useful to define the appropriate use of cloud and wireless usage

The plan for the Golden Bear Network for a Far North Backbone was funded by the CPUC, but at
this point funding for the network has not yet been found. It was on the priority project list for the
Rural Internet Access Federal Initiative which had a priority list but during the economic downturn
the money was not there. Now that the money is coming back with reauthorization of the Higher
Education Act, it is important to make sure that lobbying for that project is happening. Louis Fox,
the CEO at CENIC does a pretty good job of keeping track of lobbying, and additionally, Bill
encouraged the system office to have this on the legislative priority list. Alice also noted that
Theresa was appointed to the CENIC board.

TTAC Retreat Outcomes Report:

Gary reviewed the report that came out of work with Kathy Booth after the retreat last year. It
focuses on three primary area goals and the strategies to reach those goals. Committee
members provided feedback and suggestions for additions or revisions to the repart.

Under Goal A, Bill felt that the aspect of “last mile” work didn't get translated in and is critically
needed. The local implementation of the three major technology initiatives will be dependent
upon the interaction with local data and local systems. It will involve a huge training component
that has to be specific to the operating system both on the technology and implementation side.

It doesn’t do any good to build big systems, if the colleges can’t implement them. As a system we
often use the idea of “mini-grants” but this is a much bigger element, especially for smaller
colleges. Gary and Tim explained that some of that “last mile” work was being planned for via
“implementation grants” for specific areas of help in the EPI. Dennis cautioned that some schools
wouldn’t even consider trying to do implementation because they haven't changed their systems
in twenty years; they might need a million dollar grant, they can't get there and have no staff to do
it. Tim Kyllingstad reminded the group about the idea of a FUSION like system for [T, to do an
inventory of IT capability on each of the campuses. However, Bill cautioned that it was more than
facilities and capability; it has to do with algorithms and business practices that were implemented
thirty years ago. New business practices have to be implemented which will easily take at least a
year or two of work.

Articulation for degree audit is also important. Tim Calhoon thought that completion of the new
ASSIST would be a big factor since as it exists it is not readable and is a textual database, but
since it is owned by the UC and they are the grantee, we are not able to speed up that process.

It is frustrating, but the new ASSIST has been pushed back until at least January (Bob Quinn has
better information). Untll that primary ASSIST piece is in place, the new business processes for
articulations and computerized systems can't be done. Many campuses simply don’t have
enough evaluators to do the work for the degree audits, and students can’t graduate without
degree audit working better and faster. John Freitas noted that with 72 different governing
e ————— 9% _____ B & L . ]
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 4



boards it can be a struggle even to get local governing bodies to consider updating technology;
they want to be fiscally responsible, so they are willing to stay with technology from 1975. Joe
Moreau thought having minimum implementation standards, couid help as long as there was
money to help with implementation of those standards; there has to be a revenue stream to
support it. There should be consolidated readiness standards for local implementation. Strategy
number five on the first page of the matrix is closest but the case needs to be made for it in the
goal. Thatis part of the work of the pilots: Tim Calhoon explained that they are working to tease
ouf what is needed at the local level for implementation of each of the initiatives. It is at a
somewhat messy stage, but by the time the initiatives are ready to release to the other colleges
there will be a plan. Bill thought that communities of practice should be able to support ongoing
practice; there needs to be both assistance and funding for local maintenance pieces as well.

Goal B involves leveraging technology and one element is the current work to re-establish the
Ambassador's Program; Anna explained that TTIP South is looking at DE Coordinators as one
possible group to act as the campus liaisons for communication about projects and Initiatives.
The Ambassadors were the local representatives who would do presentations to the Academic
Senate, the Classified Senate, Dean’s meetings and so on. The primary role of the Ambassador
would be to make sure that the information being distributed is accurate and complete. Dolores
encouraged the use of Professional Development leads at the colleges as another option, since
they are faculty and would therefore be more likely to be heard by faculty members. LeBaron
also acknowledged that the DE Coordinators have the primary task of getting their report back to
the Chancellor's Office each year, and their other roles on campus can be quite varied, anywhere
from a Vice President of Instruction to an Executive Secretary. He also noted that most
Professional Development people are attached to the Flex Calendar world, and nine colleges
don't participate in the Flex Calendar, so that might be difficult to coordinate. Joe suggested that
perhaps it would make sense to look at two to four people to cover the role so that even if one of
the positions changes or is empty the communication would still happen.

Bill expressed concem about Goal B which only addresses professional development; it really
should include hiring practices as well, “Increase participation in comprehensive and high quality
professional development and hiring practices that promote digital fiteracy and student success.”
Similarly, Strategy Il should be expanded so that it does not just strengthen the expertise of
existing personnel but also looks at hiring additional staff as well. Finally, under Activity 12,
related to hiring quality IT staff, Bill encouraged changing the wording to “hiring, promotion, and
internal development,” to support a variety of options. It is important to work on all fronts, building
existing staff up, and working with HR on better hiring practices and a clearer understanding of
the needs of modern technology workers; for example, telecommuting should not be a bad word.
It would also help to promote best practices and to have a competency based training program
developed as a system. Maybe @ONE could provide an online training program with a
professional development certificate in the area of digital literacy for Academic Deans and
Presidents. Anna thought that could be done if the subject matter expertise was offered by
CISOA. Wording could be added to Activity 13, “Provide digital literacy training to college leaders
and offer a professional development certificate.” Jay also suggested outreach from TTAC to the
HR groups, and perhaps addition of an HR person to the TTAC Charter be considered. Anna
suggested that working on writing and sharing technology job descriptions across the system
could be beneficial as well.

Members felt that something should be done with respect to the paper chase in the system.
There are document management systems that can help with work flow, and that is an area that
needs attention. Bill is implementing a system called OnBase which is part of IT but is embedded
around campus in the systems to analyze business practices in DSPS, financial aid, and so on, to
work with document retrieval, coupled with Apex fillable signature. He noted that it will probably
be a ten year project to update business practices. There is also a problem with lack of digital
literacy of staff to fill the system; there is the need for a business analyst position that is part of IT
but that can also understand financial aid. Bill is able to work on these issues because Mt. SAC

L a0 —",
TTAC Sacramento October 12,2014 Page 5



is big, but he is also hoping to be able to work the bugs out and provide it as a model system
wide.

Under Goal C local priorities should include be included along with statewide priorities. Activity
15 suggests establishing an advisory body that would provide governance and oversight in the
area of data and data analytics. This is because requests will come in from other state agencies
and groups regarding potential uses of the data and there will be a need for a group that is able to
set requirements and review research requests like an IRB for human subject research. The
wording could be changed to, “Establish or designate an advisory body to provide governance
and oversight,” since it could be a task given to an existing body.

A suggestion was made to also have a Goal D related to Cyber Security. Information Security
was a compelling issue raised at the retreat and there is money being requested for it; it makes
sense to have a plan for security as well. Bill suggested having Jeff Holden come up with
appropriate draft goals, strategies, and activities for a large cyber security goal. This is a major
concem for the CCCs; most colleges surveyed in 2013 felt that their information security
programs were immature and the vast majority did not have even one staff person dedicated to
security. Higher education is a big target and the CCC is a fairly weak one Qur counterparts at
CSU have an information security officer and a team on every campus. Last year within our
system it was reported in the media that 35,000 records were lost. Joe Moreau noted that with
about 1.3M social security numbers stored in the SIS on his campus, and an average cost of
$145 per record to remediate a breach, the resulting cost would be over $188M if there was a
significant breach. At Mt. SAC they are aware of over 200 attempts every day to either breach or
convince others to provide information from within the campus. Itis a real and serious issue and
as a result, it is important to build security awareness on campuses, make sure that staff
members who deal with PII are trained every year, and implement the security standard for the
system.

Action Item: Make suggested wording revisions to each of the goal areas and work with Jeff
Holden to develop Goal D related to Cyber/Information Security.

Education Planning Initiative (EPI):
David Shippen, provided an overview of the scope of the EPI using a diagram from 2008 outlining
the lifecycle of the student while explaining how various aspects of EPI connect into that lifecycle.
Currently there are nine pilot colleges and four are deep into implementation; none of them are up
and running with students yet, that is expected in late November and December. Those pilots are
creating a record of lessons learned, along with code that can be leveraged by Banner, Colleague,
and other schools.

EPI has $6M in funding for each of five years, the project underspent in the first two years, but
has caught up this year. The base infrastructure for the portal is now in place and the team is
working on completing the portal and getting a block of colleges on board. There will be
orientation tools (developed by the colleges) and career exploration tools (the RFP is due soon).
The emphasis is on college configurable portlets so that local colleges can get what they want
and the project can foster an environment of creativity, There will be several alternate paths to
the portal and portlets which will allow colleges to incorporate use into their college environment
in a variety of ways.

There are a number of Education Planning and support tools that the project is responsible for.
The contract for Starfish by Hobsons has been signed and includes a Degree Planner and an
integrated Degree Audit Tool. There is also an Early Alert and Retention tool that came as a
bonus. The project will be supporting online planning, student engagement, and wrap around
guidance services, and will be supporting colleges with or without tools. Colleges may decide to
remain with their existing education planning and degree audit tools, and still make use of the
student portal and Starfish for retention.

L ]
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 6



EPlis also involved with various connections with C-ID, ASSIST, Curriculum Inventory, and e-
transcripts. The first version of C-ID is no longer supported and version 2.0 is in the design
phase. ASSIST Next Gen now has APIs in place and EPI will be supporting integration when the
CSU completes version 2.0. The Chancellor's Office Curriculum Inventory system supported by
Governet is obsolete and version 2.0 is in the design phase. Emphasis will be focused on data
quality and web services. A dedicated product manager has been hired to work on the ongoing
deployment of e-transcript through the end of 2015. Steps are being taken toward: a California e-
transcript standard, a student ordering portlet, and a potential RFP. At this point communication
and rumor control are important so that colleges get accurate information about all aspects of the
project. Next steps will involve ongoing pilot operations and then analysis of how to refine the
process for phase two.

David provided a quick demonstration of the portal as it exists in development now. The portal is
being built using an iterative development process on secure and scalable infrastructure so that it
can expand quickly for peaks and troughs of use. It has been extensively student-tested. The
main content supplied to students is presented in a center area carousel of checklist boxes.
These are items that are either required of students or recommended to them. Each of the
checklist boxes contains links out to tasks for the student to complete and a progress bar that fills
in as they are completed; the progress bar was specifically added based upon student input.
Administrative tools for the college allow the content of the checklists, number of checklists, etc.
to all be entirely configurable. The design is responsive so that the portal is accessible on
iPhones, laptops, etc. There is also a pin board app launcher with links out to portlets or sites,
this is also configurable by the institutions and acts as a consolidated list of tools and rescurces
that can be searched and saved by the student for easy reference.

Jay noted that the pilot process at San Francisco City College with fifteen counselors working on
it has been very interesting and is resulting in a lot of business process conversations about how
services are offered. Hobsons has been very good and they are working on data integration with
Banner. Jay is hoping to wrap up this phase of preparation work by the end of December and be
able to pilot with students next semester.

There are many lessons that are being learned from the pilot college experiences; members of
the Steering Committee and the team are very aware of the need to focus on business processes.
Aimost all colleges in the system currently don’t do degree audit until a student is ready for
graduation. Changes are needed to be able to do the degree audit earlier so that education
planning can be done. It will be important to communicate that information about business
process out to the system.

Common Assessment [nitiative (CAl):

Jennifer Coleman explained that the project has been on the road giving a lot of presentations
lately; last week they were at the RP Group Conference and then the Assessment Association
Conference on Friday. They are starting to get the word out, along with examples, which is
providing stakeholders the opportunity to get complaints and suggestions into the process in time
to make changes. The test will cover math, English, and ESL and will be adaptive at the test-let
level, which means that a student will start with a group of questions and his/her performance on
those questions will determine the next set of questions presented, and so on. Students will have
more questions or fewer depending upon how they do. The assessment will incorporate multiple
measures that colleges can choose to use or not, and there will be assessment preparation as
well. Accessibility is a primary consideration that is being built into the platform, content, and item
creation. The assessment system is being developed through work with two vendors: Unicon for
the software of the platform and administration, and Link-Systems International for the item
content using their Worldwide Test Bank tool. Math, English, and ESL faculty are very invoived in
all aspects of the development of test content.

CAl has seven different work groups that have been meeting for over a year. Prior to July groups
were meeting singularly, but now they are being brought together so that general questions can
e R SR e
TTAC Sacramento October 12,2014 Page 7



be answered together. The content area work groups originally came together around developing
the competency maps and are now working on item development and actual test content. The
test development vendor, Link Systems International, has also met with the work groups twice to
look at how test items will be developed from the competency maps.

English and ESL met together recently to determine how they will interact within the test. The
work group recommendation going to the Steering Committee on Thursday is that based on pre-
registration questions students will enter the assessment for English/ESL within a combined test.
The exact name has not been proposed yet, but the goal is to not have the name carry the stigma
that sometimes accompanies the "ESL" label. The test-let adaptive model will move students
seamlessly into or out of English and ESL as needed for that student. This means that students
will not need to choose the test that they take and they will still be given the questions that
appropriately determine their competency levels. The outcome could in certain cases provide a
dual recommendation for placement depending upon what programs the local school has in place
for English/ESL. This will be a huge move forward and the work groups believe it will serve
students better. Dennis noted that they did an integrated model in Oregon when he was there
and he felt that it provided for a much better system for students, especially for those with lower
skills who no longer felt “I'm not college material,” but instead were given placements into
appropriate courses.

The English and ESL work groups also talked about writing samples and what will be offered to
colleges. They are recommending that the project put out an RFP for a technology driven
sofution which will leverage the use of existing work and prompts from the field as well as the use
of automated grading technology geing forward. Those recommendations from the work groups
regarding a combined test and the RFP for the writing sample will go to the Steering Committee
on Thursday. Local colleges would still be able to hand score writing samples if they chose to.

The outcome of the tests for both English/ESL and math will be some kind of profile of student
performance; it will not just be a single number. Additionally, since placement is the purview of
the faculty, there will be local work needed to determine placement from that profile of
competencies. There will also need to be local validation of that placement model.

CAl is using the work from the Multiple Measures Assessment Project (MMAP) to inform which
multiple measures will be offered through CCCAssess. There is some pilot college overlap
between CAl and MMAP and they are currently convening with regard to non-cognitive variables.

There are twelve pilot colleges at various stages of preparation and there will be two components
of piloting: the test and the technology. Piloting of the test will involve data collection and
validation, while piloting of the technology/platform will involve the student information system
interface. All aspects of piloting, including professional development, will involve an iterative
process of rolling out, evaluating, and then improving for the next phase. This will not be a static
solution, but one that is improved upon during each step of the process regarding what works in
terms of roliout and what resources are needed. The pilot phase will take the better part of a year
with item quality checks along the way.

Currently, during fall 2015 the piloting of item quality and non-cognitive variables is taking place.
In spring 2016 the field testing of the full test and then test validation and approval will occur.
Release and implementation to the field beyond the pilot colleges will begin in fall 20186 for spring
2017 placement, probably beginning with sister colleges of the original twelve pilots that want to
come on and then expanding to other colleges in the system. Ongoing feedback and
development will continue throughout the phased rollout process which will fit into the
assessment window on each campus, leading finally to success.

Professional development will be a big piece of the CAl process and will include several important
user groups: IT/software interface; Assessment Center staff: faculty, inciuding counselors; and
researchers. There will be many local factors, and efforts are being made to leverage other

—-— . —— T S T
TTAC Sacramento October 12,2014 Page 8



professional development events and activities so that stakeholders do not need to attend _
separate events to learn more about the project and the process. Professional development will
happen through a number of different models including synchronous, asynchronous, and
targeting geographically isclated colleges.

The praoject is coordinating with OEl and EPI in several areas including IT considerations and
integration into SIS, the statewide data warehouse, and the Student Success Portal (SSP). The
platform will be a web-based portal with delivery through EPI's SSP or a neutral branded portal
which will be able to be accessed at local integration points. Serious consideration is being given
to IT considerations because so many colleges are under staffed and over-burdened in that area.
The primary concern is to keep everything working while bringing a mandated program to the
entire system. The project is looking at resources to provide from the initiative and the
Technology Center to help with these considerations. The assessment that is developed will be
software neutral and browser based. Through the pilot phase, the project wili figure out where
the hot points are for integration with the SIS and how to provide assistance for overcoming them.
From the very beginning of the roilout, paper and pencil versions will be available for special
populations, as well as those campuses without computer labs.

There are other considerations for faculty, researchers, and assessment center staff. Faculty
considerations include: custom placement models with algorithms for 113 colleges which provide
not just a cut-score, but mapping to the local curriculum, class level aggregate reports, counseling
reports with different options, and student facing reports. Researcher considerations include local
validation for disproportionate impact and the reports dashboard. Finally, assessment staff
considerations include: the platform, activating an assessment, reports, troubleshooting, and
support services, The monetary resources that will be provided to assist with these efforts are
still to be determined and announced. Currently at the pilot colleges the local implementation
teams are being set up including: assessment center staff, faculty, IT, researchers,
administrators, and so on. There are also a few students that are interested in helping to inform
the process.

Interested stakeholders can get further information by: visiting the CCCAssess.org website,
joining the CAl interest Listserv, watching for biweekly newsletters, and tracking the CAI
roadshow. It would also be helpful to add CAl to department meeting agendas and to forward
comments, concerns, and questions to the project afterward.

Online Education Initiative (OEI):

Jory Hadsell explained that the focus of OEl is on student completion and the project is pulling
together technology and resources to provide students greater access to the courses they need
and help them through in a timely manner. There are 24 pilot colleges participating in OEI and
they started out in three groups of eight colleges each for: readiness, tutoring, and full launch.
The pilots are now in two groups, the eight full launch colleges which are now offering OFEI
courses in Canvas with tutoring and readiness resources, and the other sixteen colleges which
are offering OEI courses with tutoring and readiness support and will be on Canvas in the spring.

The course list for OE| was built by looking at core courses needed for ADT that were also in
highest demand and filled the quickest; seventeen course titles were selected and are listed on
the OEI website. OEI started with bottleneck courses, but next steps might logically involve the
CSU and IGETC capstone courses. The project has developed a number of resources for use by
the project and the system. The Course Design Rubric has been used to review 80-90 QOFI
courses. The Quest for Success Readiness modules were developed under a Creative
Commons license and were rolled out last spring. The modules are hosted on the TTIP South
server. Online tutoring with NetTutor was also rolled out last spring and was offered through a
contract with the Foundation providing up to 24x7 tutoring services for all pilot colleges. That
program has been expanded to other online courses at the original eight tutoring pilots to gather
more data so that there are now just shy of 700 course sections where online tutoring is
embedded in the courses. The tutoring platform is offered free to any CCC and through ACTLA a

e - . _ L ag ¥ T
TTAC Sacramento October 12,2014 Page 9



tutoring consortium is being developed. There has also been some work on providing embedded
basic skills support in the OEIl courses. OEl is not offering basic skills courses, but is embedding
basic skills support in the courses where students might need them.

The project is working on RFPs to provide plagiarism detection and online proctoring, as well as
fora counsellng platform. Both RFPs will be due on November 2" and the plan is to implement
the tools in the spring. There are also plans to put out an RFP for online counseling soon along
with a plan to develop a trained network of counselors throughout the state with certification for
distance counseling. Jory is also working with the Council of Chief Librarians and the Academic
Senate to find 2 way to better coordinate online resources; a work group has been formed to try
to coordinate that partnership.

The OEI courses will make up the body of the Exchange which will allow a swirling student to
take an online course offered by another college if both the student’s college and the college
offering the course are in the Exchange. The Exchange will be piloted with the eight full launch
colleges beginning one year from now, in fall 2016. This will provide the opportunity to have
access to some courses from another college, but not to complete entire programs; it will not be a
114" college. The intent is to streamline the process with agreements so that students will not be
required to go through additional steps for enroliment to take one or two classes to complete their
degree; those business processes are what is being agreed upon among the eight pilot colleges.
In terms of the current timeline, the Consortium klckoff meeting pulling together representatives
from all 24 pilot colleges will happen on October 21* in Sacramento. The Consortium will provide
governance for the operational processes for the Exchange. In spring 2016 all 24 pilot colleges
will be offering OEI courses in Canvas with the resources built in. In the fall of 20186, the eight full
launch colfeges will pilot the Exchange and will learn a lot about the process, then in the spring of
2017 all 24 colleges will move into the Exchange. Beyond that, in fall of 2017 the Exchange will
be opened to other colleges to join if they wish to do so.

Steve Klein explained that it was a long process of nearly a year for the selection of the CCMS
but it ended with a nearly unanimous decision to select Canvas in February of this year. There
were many stakeholders involved, and both faculty and students were quite pleased with what
they saw in the demonstrations and interviews. Since then the contract has been signed and
ratified and the project is supporting colleges using Canvas in various ways. The primary focus is
on the eight pilot colleges currently implementing Canvas with OEl courses. The implementation
has gone fairly smoothly. There are now about twenty colleges in the system using Canvas.
Steve anticipates that after three years about half of the colleges in the system will be using
Canvas. One of the benefits for colleges that choose to do a full Canvas adoption, in addition to
the support for pilot colleges and the resources and activities, is that the initiative can cover 100%
of the cost for Canvas, at least through the 2018/19 academic year. Although what happens at
the end of a grant is never certain, the project anticipates continued funding and support to
achieve the goals in the RFA. The project is allowing colleges to have 18 months to transition off
of their existing CMS and to complete the full transition; the intention is not for colleges to run
several CMSs. The contract provides faculty and administration with support and training;
evening and weekend phone support are built in. There are also partners at @ONE providing
additional support.

Colleges should have extensive conversations on their campuses while deciding whether to make
the transition to Canvas, so they understand what is involved and what the benefits are to
adopting Canvas, while also understanding that it does help the greater effort. This does not
involve choosing a platform for a year or two; this is a selection process that took into
consideration a CMS that will sustain the system for ten years or more. It is a big choice that
campuses are making and one that needs to involve some long range visioning. The project has
provided a webpage with resources to support having that extended conversation.

At this point the technical elements of the Exchange are starting to be built. The first
development sprint is underway and involves QOEI working with Lou DelZompo and the
T S N N — - S T R ——" S A — S S
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 10



Technology Center. The reciprocity agreements among the eight full launch pilot colleges must
be finalized, including defining what it means to determine residency status, financial aid, and so
on. There is a large continuum of what the Exchange will include; the first release will be for the
easiest agreements that can be formalized through a data exchange, while one of the last might
be financial aid considerations. This is a long term development product.

There are three ways that colleges can make use of OEl resources:

* A coliege may not want Canvas, and not want to participate in the course Exchange, but
does want to use project resources: tutoring, readiness, etc.

* A college may want Canvas, and project resources, but not be sure that they want to
participate in the course Exchange, or

« A college may want Canvas, participation in the Exchange, and also wants to use project
resources.

All three levels of participation are supported and encouraged by OEIl, and there are colleges
engaged at all of these levels.

OEl is committed to full accessibility. One of the key elements of CMS selection was concern
that it met the highest accessibility standards and Canvas has a team that is making
improvements around functionality for accessibility. Additionally the course design rubric process
includes a full accessibility review with Jayme Johnson. One of the specifications for tutoring was
full accessibility and while none of the vendors was truly compliant, the project is working with
NetTutor on enhancements to make sure that they meet the needs of disabled students. They
are partners with OE! and have expanded their support areas, and their training aligns with
ACTLA standards, OEI has been satisfied with NetTutor's responsiveness so far. They are
offering 60 hours of staggered tutoring per subject, and if a student with a disability calls or
connects online they will get full services for those subjects in those areas when they call. Math
and English tutoring is offered 24 x 7. Anna explained that Zoom is being used internally (not
with students) although it is not yet accessible, because they offer a better video conferencing
solution than Blackboard for the long term. She noted that Blackboard's existing accessible
product is not going to be supported in the future and Zoom is working to make their product
100% accessible, which is why TTIP South is working with them. Accessibility is part of the
primary conversation with every resource that is investigated. Jory explained that OEI works with
Jayme Johnson and Sean Keegan on RFPs {o make sure that accessibility standard WCAG AA
2.0 is met; this is particularly important for proctoring, it is not acceptable to have issues when a
student is taking a test.

John Freitas and Dolores Davison expressed concems about the incoherence of the messages in
the field regarding Canvas adoption. Some people are hearing “four years free”, which is not true.
Some campuses are ignoring the ability to continue their existing CMS during the 18 month
transition period and instead planning to shut off the existing CMS as quickly as possible to save
money; it is important to have a clear message about ensuring the quality of online instruction
rather than just having a push to make it happen quickly. The communication going out to CISOs
and CTOs needs to make it clear that the transition time is there. On the other hand there are
other campuses that are putting out the message that colleges can have some faculty switch to
Canvas and others don’t need to transition at all because the college will be able to just keep both
CMS, and that is not true unless the college wants to pay for both. OE! will pay for Canvas if the
college is moving toward transitioning; if the college intends to keep two or more systems it will
have to pay the negotiated rate for Canvas, OEI will not cover the cost. Tim Calhoon explained
that the Technology Center just got a large email list from TTIP South that may be used to get the
message out directly to faculty system wide; recipients will be able to opt out if they choose.

The project understands that $10M in funding is ongoing, and while the grant period is five years,
that simply means that the initiatives are up for renewal at that point, with the existing agent, or
with someone else. At that point the funding would not go away, even if it went to another

e N e ——————
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 11



grantee. Bill noted that there was budget act language that came with the money that mandated
having a CCMS, so having a subsidized CMS is unlikely to go away.

Student Perspective:
Travis Childress, who has been a CCC student at Fresno City College for a little over a year, and

is a Veteran who was an |T guy for eleven years with the Air Force, brought his experience and
perspective to the committee. He noted that he has heard good things about TTAC and the work
they have done and are doing to upgrade infrastructure and connect things together. The biggest
issue for students with respect to IT is that they want wireless accessibility to work flawlessly and
immediately. Travis has seen issues with wireless at his college and thought that although it is
counterintuitive, bandwidth and session limitations could help speed up access on campuses;
rather than linking up and staying linked up all the time. This could be a very cost effective
solution across the system.

Students at Fresno are excited about the transition from Blackboard to Canvas, but some are
apprehensive about getting used to a “new complicated system,” since there was a bitof a
learning curve with Blackboard. How easy Canvas is to navigate on campus will determine
whether students end up crying or cheering.

Slow access during registration is very frustrating for students. Currently at Fresno it can take 3-4
hours to get through to register. Having ease of access for registration is very important to
students.

Bill explained that when you try to have 30 people in a room all go on wireless at the same time, it
won't work; you can’t change the laws of physics. Wireless is not a panacea. it is usefuf to have
wireless availability spots, but to also provide hardwired connections in classrooms, particularly
for high bandwidth applications. As a system it would be helpful to put cut an information piece
about the challenges and opportunities of wireless access on college campuses. Wireless
access is an issue that will continue to grow. More people are coming on campus with multiple
devices that al! log in automatically after they have been set up which uses up bandwidth rapidly.

Professional Development:
Anna Stirling provided an overview of the Professional Learning Network, PLN, (formerly called

the Professional Development Clearinghouse) that TTIP South has been working on with |IEPI. It
is not live yet, but she was able o provide a preview of activities that will be possible when it is
complete. This will be a location to: gather resources, make connections, find speakers, look at a
calendar of conferences, and so on. MyPD will be a feature for faculty, staff, etc. to develop their
own professional development plan. The regionat summits last November found this was a
feature that attendees, especially adjunct faculty, thought was highly desirable. They can identify
what skills and competencies they want to develop over the next year and use this location to
establish those goals, and keep track as competencies are acquired.

Users will be able to see resources from other schools, and anybody from the system will be able
to add information and content to the site; individuals and colleges could submit things to be
reviewed. Additionally, there would be the option to connect with peers and to develop
communities of practice, as well as to facilitate conversations in webinars, institutes, and training
events. Local, regicnal, and statewide professional development events could be added to the
calendar which will be searchable by topic, date, and location. There would also be certain
sections where the various initiatives could place content and resources. It would also allow
users to search for speakers from particular projects or initiatives to come speak on their campus.

@ONE has partnered with Grovo as a content provider to help provide micro-training, a series of
short videos with questions for the PLN. This provides for a short information delivery option with
a check for understanding built into it. @ONE and Grovo are working on some accessibility
training as part of the course review process. It includes how to write better alt tags, how to
check for color contrast and other things like that. Currently the Grove video player is only

L« = O e e, ]
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 12



accessible in full screen, (the captions are under the video when not in full screen) but they have
been told that is not acceptable. Anna also met with Linda.com last week regarding partnering;
she will meet with them again next week to see if it will be feasible. They are working with Grovo
to try to find a way to offer official recognition for Flex credit or pay advance; right now they are
using a proprietary product, but @ONE would like to find a better solution. Linda.com uses an
open source Mozilla solution. The goal is to have the ability to display that information, along with
the metadata (what it was, how many hours, etc.) behind the badge, when people complete
courses,

The existing Blackboard conferencing product is accessible, but BB is revising it and the new
product is not accessible, and the one that is currently in use will potentiaily not be available after
the end of this year. Therefore, TTIP South is working with Zoom to make sure that platform is
completely accessible so that depending on what happens with Blackboard Collaborate, the
system will still have an accessible tool. There are times that TTIP South chooses to work with
solutions for a period of time to see if there is a way to make them 100% accessible.

@ONE is working with OEI on two primary focuses: involvement in the course design review and
the Canvas migration process. The Introduction to Teaching with Canvas course will go live
October 19". There will be both facilitated and self-paced versions available. There will be four
live “Canvas Conversations” offered that will be available under the community college license at
Canvas deployment. There will aiso be regional “Train the Trainers for Canvas Introduction” that
will be offered as face-to-face workshops for pilot schools before December; the intent is to have
two trainers from each pilot schoal.

There will be six northern sessions of “Applying the OEI Course Design Rubric” over the next
couple of months; previous sessions were in the south and @ONE is alternating locations. Dates
for those sessions will be on the website; interested people should contact Anna. These sessions
will introduce the rubric and how colleges can use it locally if they want to before going through
with OEI. Right now there are over 70 courses that have gone through some stage of review:
those with remaining issues to be addressed all have to do with accessibility. The rubric is very
deep and in order to meet it, the WCAG 2.0 standard must be met. Meeting that standard can be
difficult especially with older courses with some inaccessible features. Jayme is working with
faculty members to get them up to the standard.

@ONE has been providing a lot of support to OEI and is now looking at ways to provide support
to EPI and CAl with webinars, and partnering with the Technology Center for informational videos.

Meeting Summary and Action Items:
1) Support the Budget Change Proposal in technology and get information so that when the

Governor's January budget comes out TTAC is ready to move forward

2) Develop the Tech Plan during the year, including background and visionary information

3) Schedule the February TTAC meeting and agenda; include looking at the draft Tech Plan

4} Align the Tech Plan with the Chancellor's Office Strategic Plan when it comes out

5} Refine the goals, strategies, and activities from last year's retreat to use this year to flesh
out the plan

6) Update the charter including the charge and mission of TTAC and then integrate into the
Tech Plan

7) Use techplan.org to keep current so that there is a historical record of the vision behind
the work of TTAC

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 3:03pm.

[ i == &7 afe B0 055 o 0 8 2 S5t S SN 0 p Dol FICICo oS TN E 5 58 Tt e ———,
TTAC Sacramento October 12, 2014 Page 13




‘I



